
Board of Trustees 
Mount Prospect Public Library 

10 S. Emerson Street | Mount Prospect, IL 60056 
 

*All topics on the agenda are potential action items 
02/15/2024 Regular Board Meeting Agenda   Page 1 of 2 

Regular Board Meeting 
February 15, 2024, 7:00 p.m. 

Meeting Room B 
AAGENDA* 

 
1. Call to Order 

 
2. Roll Call 
 
3. Public Comment. An opportunity for the public to comment briefly on matters 

included on the agenda or of interest to and within the jurisdiction of the Board. 
Individual speakers are limited to a maximum of five minutes with a maximum of 
thirty minutes for the duration of the meeting.  
 

4. Resolution of Appreciation – Mount Prospect Public Library Foundation (22) 
 

5. Resolution of Appreciation – Friends of the Mount Prospect Public Library (23) 
 
6. Consent Agenda 

a. Minutes of Regular Board Meeting of January 18, 2024 ((4-6) 
b. January 2024 Bills and Financial Reports ((7-21) 
c. Resolution of Appreciation Mount Prospect Public Library Foundation 
d. Resolution of Appreciation Friends of the Mount Prospect Public Library 
e. 2024 Non-Resident Card Fee of $480.00 
f. 2023 Illinois Public Library Annual Report (IPLAR) ((24-48) 
 

7. Approve Project A Renovation Bids and Budget, John Shales, Shales McNutt 
Construction ((49-51) 
 

8. Youth Partnerships/Outreach Presentation, Steph Wolferman, Head of Youth and 
Stephen Barnes, Early Childhood Outreach Librarian 
 

9. Staff Engagement Survey Results, Suzanne Yazel, HR Manager ((52) 
 
10. Executive Director Report (3) 

a. January 2024 Library Activity Report ((53-61) 
b. CCS and Renovation Update ((62-63) 

 
11. Trustee Reports and Comments 

  

1



Board of Trustees 
Mount Prospect Public Library 

10 S. Emerson Street | Mount Prospect, IL 60056 
 

*All topics on the agenda are potential action items 
02/15/2024 Regular Board Meeting Agenda   Page 2 of 2 

112. Upcoming Meetings and Events Calendar 
a. February 26 – Foundation Board Meeting – Marie Bass 
b. March 7 – Committee of the Whole Meeting – recommend cancel  
c. March 21, 7:00 p.m. – Regular Board Meeting 

i. Review closed session minutes and recordings 
d. March 25 – Foundation Board Meeting – Mary Anne Benden 

 
13. Adjournment 

 

2



Mount Prospect Public Library 
Board of Trustees 

Library Director Report  Page 11 of 11 

Library Director Report 
February 15, 2024 

 
1. FFoundation and Friends Resolutions of Appreciation. These are agenda items 4 and 5. Each 

year the Board publicly recognizes the library’s partner organizations and thanks them for 
their continued support. 
 

2. CConsent Agenda. This is agenda item 6. Any item on the consent agenda can be removed by 
request and discussed and voted on separately.  
a. Each year Illinois law requires us to decide if we will participate in the state’s non-resident 

fee program and to calculate what the cost would be for a non-resident to purchase a 
MPPL library card. We use the “general mathematical formula” that results in a cost of 
$480. 

b. The annual report (IPLAR) is also included in this month’s consent agenda. 
 

3. AApprove Project A Renovation Bids and Budget. This is agenda item 7. John Shales from our 
construction management company, Shales McNutt Construction (SMC), will be in attendance 
to present the results from the public bid opening on January 30. See the memo and 
supporting documents in the packet for more information. 
 

4. YYouth Partnerships/Outreach Presentation. This is agenda item 8. This month our Head of 
Youth Steph Wolferman and Early Childhood Outreach Librarian Stephen Barnes will provide 
an overview of the library’s community partnerships and outreach efforts, focused specifically 
on the work we do with our youngest patrons.  
 

5. SStaff Engagement Survey Results. This is agenda item 9. The results from our Staff Engagement 
Survey are in, and Suzanne Yazel, HR Manager, will give an executive summary presentation at 
the meeting. We had a 93% response rate (the national average is 79%). Included in the packet 
is a high level overview of the responses to the 10 measurement factors included in the survey, 
and we are very pleased to report that MPPL exceeds or meets the national norm on all of 
them. 
 

6. BBringing Back “Meet the Board.” As discussed at last month’s board meeting, we are going to 
bring back the “Meet the Board” outreach and communication events that were discontinued 
during the pandemic. Each Trustee can pick a month (we’ll circulate a sign-up sheet at the 
meeting), and then Executive Assistant Jo Broszczak will coordinate your preferred day and 
time. The library will set up a table with snacks and promotional materials, and you will have 
the opportunity to chat with passers-by and connect with community members. 
 

7. LLibrary Trustee Forum Spring Workshops. The Illinois Library Association (ILA) Trustee Forum is 
continuing its virtual Spring Workshop for 2024. The sessions will be held virtually on March 2, 
April 6, May 4, and participants can attend one, two, or all three sessions. The recordings will 
be available to participants.  

3



Board of Trustees 
Mount Prospect Public Library 

10 S. Emerson Street | Mount Prospect, IL 60056 
 

Regular Board Meeting Minutes 01/18/2024          Page 1 of 3 

RRegular Board Meeting 
January 18, 2024 

Minutes 
 

1. Call to Order 
Notice of the time of the meeting and agenda having been posted on the library 
bulletin board and one other public place, forty-eight hours prior to the meeting as 
required by law, the meeting was called to order at 7:07 p.m. by Marie Bass, 
President. 

 
2. Roll Call 

Present: Marie Bass, Mary Anne Benden, Sylvia Fulk, Brian Gilligan, 
Rosemary Groenwald, Sylvia Haas, Kristine O’Sullivan 

Absent:  None  
Staff Present: Anne Belden, Jo Broszczak, Beth Corrigan-Buchen, Malachi 

Kohlwey, Su Reynders, Suzanne Yazel 
Visitors:  None 

 
3. Public Comment 

There was no public comment. 
 

4. President’s Report 
President Bass thanked library staff and the attendees for the wonderful Joint 
Boards Dinner event. She congratulated the library on circulating over 1,000,000 
items in 2023. 

 
5. Consent Agenda 

a. Minutes of Regular Board Meeting of November 16, 2023 
b. November 2023 and December 2023 Bills and Financial Reports 
c. Approve Resolution No. 2024-1 Acknowledging Payment to Mount Prospect 

Public Library Under Terms of the Ground Lease by the Village of Mount 
Prospect 

d. Approve transfer of unexpended balance of $1,500,000 from Library Fund to 
Capital Reserve Fund effective prior to 12/31/2023 

 
Motion was made by Trustee Haas and seconded by Trustee Benden to approve the 
Consent Agenda as presented. Roll Call Vote: AYES: Bass, Benden, Fulk, Gilligan, 
Groenwald, Haas, O’Sullivan. NAYS: None. ABSENT: None. ABSTAIN: None. Motion 
carried. 

  

4



Board of Trustees 
Mount Prospect Public Library 

10 S. Emerson Street | Mount Prospect, IL 60056 
 

Regular Board Meeting Minutes 01/18/2024          Page 2 of 3 

6. Community Partnerships/Outreach Presentation 
Community Engagement Director Beth Corrigan-Buchen gave a presentation 
highlighting the library’s community partnerships and outreach efforts. She detailed 
the library’s collaboration and networking accomplishments including working 
together with the village, schools, and park districts providing a beneficial resource 
to the Mount Prospect community. 

 
Trustees Benden and O’Sullivan gave heartful thanks for the library’s monthly “Brave 
Space” program and shared how important and helpful it was for kids in their lives. 

 
7. 2023 Year-End Financial Review 

Finance Manager Malachi Kohlwey reviewed the library’s financial position at the 
close of 2023 and answered questions. Overall, the library received 100.22% of 
anticipated revenue and was about 8% under budgeted expenditures prior to the 
year-end transfer. 

 
8. Executive Director Report 

Executive Director Reynders reviewed the highlights of the monthly library report, 
the strategic plan progress, and the CCS and Renovation monthly update and 
answered questions. She reported that 2023 was a banner year with many of the 
statistical categories at an all-time high. This included the overall total circulation 
which exceeded 1 million. 

 
The public bid opening for the upcoming renovation will be held on January 30, 
2024. The bid recommendations for the Master Facility Plan Project A will be 
brought to the Board for approval at the February 15, 2024 Regular Board meeting. 

 
Director Reynders reported the passing of former longtime Trustee Bill Blaine on 
December 31. Trustee Gilligan stated that Mr. Blaine played a big part in the library 
referendum and was very involved with the library and the community. 

 
9. Trustee Reports and Comments 

Trustee Benden commended the great work the library is doing. 
 

10. Upcoming Meetings and Events Calendar 
a. January 22 – Foundation Board Meeting – Kristine O’Sullivan 
b. January 24 – Dynamic Year Breakfast 
c. February 1 – Committee of the Whole Meeting – canceled 
d. February 3 – Shining Stars Gala 
e. February 15, 7:00 p.m. – Regular Board Meeting 

i. Resolution of Appreciation for Foundation and Friends 
ii. Approve Non-Resident Card Fee 

5



Board of Trustees 
Mount Prospect Public Library 

10 S. Emerson Street | Mount Prospect, IL 60056 
 

Regular Board Meeting Minutes 01/18/2024          Page 3 of 3 

iii. Approve Illinois Public Library Annual Report (IPLAR) 
iv. Review results of staff engagement survey 

f. February 26 – Foundation Board Meeting – Marie Bass 
 

Trustee Fulk reported that the Friends Book sale is being held on January 20 and 21 
and that Trustees Marie Bass, Sylvia Fulk, and Kristine O’Sullivan are volunteering. 

 
11. Adjournment 

Motion was made by Trustee O’Sullivan and seconded by Trustee Groenwald to 
adjourn the Regular Board meeting at 8:19 p.m. Voice vote carried. 

 
 
 
 

_________________________________________ 
Sylvia G. Fulk, Secretary 

 

6



Mount Prospect Public Library
Board of Trustees

Treasurer's Report

Fund Balances as of January 31, 2024
Library General Fund 6,356,191.84
Working Cash Fund 2,116,046.26
Capital Projects Restricted Fund 5,421,500.13
Debt Service Fund 0.00
Gift Fund 572,524.17

Total All Funds 14,466,262.40

Disbursements January 2024 725,003.41$                    

Financial Summary

Fund Balances 
Combined Library General & Working Cash Funds 8,472,238.10$                 
Annual Operating Budget 2024 11,191,400.00$               
Combined Balance -  Months in Reserve 9.1
Combined Balance -  Percentage in Reserve 75.7%

YTD January Spending

Levy Collection

* We're on target with spending, and our YTD percentage expended is 7.6%
* Last year at this time, we had expended 8.4%

* To date, 0.00% of the total Tax revenue has been collected

Page 1 of 17



Fo
r t

he
 P

er
io

d 
En

de
d 

01
/3

1/
20

24
St

at
em

en
t o

f R
ev

en
ue

s, 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s &
 F

un
d 

Ba
la

nc
e

M
ou

nt
 P

ro
sp

ec
t P

ub
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

Li
br

ar
y 

Fu
nd

W
or

ki
ng

 C
as

h 
Fu

nd
Ca

pi
ta

l P
ro

je
ct

 F
un

d
D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
 F

un
d

Gi
ft

 F
un

d
To

ta
l F

un
ds

Re
ve

nu
es

   
  I

nt
er

es
t I

nc
om

e
$3

3,
27

0.
91

$0
.0

0
$2

7,
11

8.
79

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$6
0,

38
9.

70

   
  M

isc
el

la
ne

ou
s F

ee
s

$2
,0

63
.0

5
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,0
63

.0
5

   
  F

rie
nd

s R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

$2
,6

88
.3

5
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,6
88

.3
5

   
  F

ou
nd

at
io

n 
Re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t

$1
,1

85
.9

2
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,1
85

.9
2

   
  G

ra
nt

 In
co

m
e

$7
3,

80
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$7

3,
80

0.
00

   
  M

isc
el

la
ne

ou
s I

nc
om

e
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

07
.8

9
$2

07
.8

9

To
ta

l R
ev

en
ue

s
$1

13
,0

08
.2

3
$0

.0
0

$2
7,

11
8.

79
$0

.0
0

$2
07

.8
9

$1
40

,3
34

.9
1

Ex
pe

ns
es

   
  S

al
ar

ie
s &

 B
en

ef
its

$6
28

,4
35

.4
2

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$6
28

,4
35

.4
2

   
  M

an
ag

em
en

t E
xp

en
se

$1
2,

29
4.

29
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

2,
29

4.
29

   
  O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Ex
pe

ns
e

$3
5,

90
2.

78
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

5,
90

2.
78

   
  B

ui
ld

in
g 

Ex
pe

ns
e

$4
4,

74
1.

26
$0

.0
0

$1
44

,0
18

.5
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
88

,7
59

.7
6

   
  L

ib
ra

ry
 M

at
er

ia
ls

$1
30

,2
25

.9
6

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
30

,2
25

.9
6

   
  R

ei
m

bu
rs

ab
le

 E
xp

en
se

$1
,4

12
.7

4
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,4
12

.7
4

   
  C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
8,

89
2.

10
)

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
8,

89
2.

10
)

To
ta

l E
xp

en
se

s
$8

53
,0

12
.4

5
$0

.0
0

$1
52

,9
10

.6
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

05
,9

23
.0

5

BE
GI

N
N

IN
G 

FU
N

D
 B

AL
AN

CE
$7

,0
96

,1
96

.0
6

$2
,1

16
,0

46
.2

6
$5

,5
47

,2
91

.9
4

$0
.0

0
$5

72
,3

16
.2

8
$1

5,
33

1,
85

0.
54

N
ET

 S
U

RP
LU

S/
(D

EF
IC

IT
)

($
74

0,
00

4.
22

)
$0

.0
0

($
12

5,
79

1.
81

)
$0

.0
0

$2
07

.8
9

($
86

5,
58

8.
14

)

EN
D

IN
G 

FU
N

D
 B

AL
AN

CE
$6

,3
56

,1
91

.8
4

$2
,1

16
,0

46
.2

6
$5

,4
21

,5
00

.1
3

$0
.0

0
$5

72
,5

24
.1

7
$1

4,
46

6,
26

2.
40

Pa
ge

 1
 o

f 1 8



Fo
r t

he
 P

er
io

d 
En

de
d 

01
/3

1/
20

24
Re

ve
nu

e 
Re

po
rt

M
ou

nt
 P

ro
sp

ec
t P

ub
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

M
.T

.D
. R

ec
ei

pt
s

Y.
T.

D
. R

ec
ei

pt
s

Bu
dg

et
ed

 R
ec

ei
pt

s
U

nc
ol

le
ct

ed
 R

ec
ei

pt
s

Pe
rc

en
t C

ol
le

ct
ed

Pe
rc

en
t U

nc
ol

le
ct

ed
Li

br
ar

y 
Fu

nd

   
  P

ro
pe

rty
 T

ax
es

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
0,

95
8,

00
0.

00
$1

0,
95

8,
00

0.
00

0.
00

%
10

0.
00

%

   
  I

lli
no

is 
Pe

r C
ap

ita
 G

ra
nt

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
3,

90
0.

00
$8

3,
90

0.
00

0.
00

%
10

0.
00

%

   
  I

nt
er

es
t I

nc
om

e
$3

3,
27

0.
91

$3
3,

27
0.

91
$7

5,
00

0.
00

$4
1,

72
9.

09
44

.3
6%

55
.6

4%

   
  F

ee
s

$1
,9

93
.4

5
$1

,9
93

.4
5

$1
0,

60
0.

00
$8

,6
06

.5
5

18
.8

1%
81

.1
9%

   
  F

or
 S

al
e 

Ite
m

s
$6

9.
60

$6
9.

60
$2

0,
20

0.
00

$2
0,

13
0.

40
0.

34
%

99
.6

6%

   
  M

isc
el

la
ne

ou
s I

nc
om

e
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

0.
00

%

   
  F

rie
nd

s R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

$2
,6

88
.3

5
$2

,6
88

.3
5

$0
.0

0
($

2,
68

8.
35

)
0.

00
%

0.
00

%

   
  F

ou
nd

at
io

n 
Re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t

$1
,1

85
.9

2
$1

,1
85

.9
2

$0
.0

0
($

1,
18

5.
92

)
0.

00
%

0.
00

%

   
  V

ill
ag

e 
Re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,8

00
.0

0
$1

,8
00

.0
0

0.
00

%
10

0.
00

%

   
  G

ra
nt

 In
co

m
e

$7
3,

80
0.

00
$7

3,
80

0.
00

$7
3,

00
0.

00
($

80
0.

00
)

10
1.

10
%

(1
.1

0%
)

   
  T

ra
ns

fe
rs

 In
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

0.
00

%

To
ta

l L
ib

ra
ry

 F
un

d
$1

13
,0

08
.2

3
$1

13
,0

08
.2

3
$1

1,
22

2,
50

0.
00

$1
1,

10
9,

49
1.

77
1.

01
%

98
.9

9%

W
or

kin
g 

Ca
sh

 Fu
nd

   
  P

ro
pe

rty
 T

ax
es

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

   
  I

nt
er

es
t I

nc
om

e
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

0.
00

%

To
ta

l W
or

ki
ng

 C
as

h 
Fu

nd
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

0.
00

%

Ca
pi

ta
l P

ro
jec

ts 
Fu

nd

   
  P

ro
pe

rty
 T

ax
es

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

   
  I

nt
er

es
t I

nc
om

e
$2

7,
11

8.
79

$2
7,

11
8.

79
$0

.0
0

($
27

,1
18

.7
9)

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

   
  M

isc
el

la
ne

ou
s I

nc
om

e
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

0.
00

%

   
  G

ra
nt

 In
co

m
e

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

   
  T

ra
ns

fe
rs

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

$2
7,

11
8.

79
$2

7,
11

8.
79

$0
.0

0
($

27
,1

18
.7

9)
0.

00
%

0.
00

%
To

ta
l C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s F
un

d

Pa
ge

 1
 o

f 2 9



Fo
r t

he
 P

er
io

d 
En

de
d 

01
/3

1/
20

24
Re

ve
nu

e 
Re

po
rt

M
ou

nt
 P

ro
sp

ec
t P

ub
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

M
.T

.D
. R

ec
ei

pt
s

Y.
T.

D
. R

ec
ei

pt
s

Bu
dg

et
ed

 R
ec

ei
pt

s
U

nc
ol

le
ct

ed
 R

ec
ei

pt
s

Pe
rc

en
t C

ol
le

ct
ed

Pe
rc

en
t U

nc
ol

le
ct

ed

   
  P

ro
pe

rty
 T

ax
es

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

   
  I

nt
er

es
t I

nc
om

e
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

0.
00

%

To
ta

l D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

 F
un

d
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

0.
00

%

Gi
ft 

Fu
nd

   
  B

an
k 

In
te

re
st

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

   
  M

isc
el

la
ne

ou
s I

nc
om

e
$2

07
.8

9
$2

07
.8

9
$5

,0
00

.0
0

$4
,7

92
.1

1
4.

16
%

95
.8

4%

   
  D

on
at

io
ns

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

To
ta

l G
ift

 F
un

d
$2

07
.8

9
$2

07
.8

9
$5

,0
00

.0
0

$4
,7

92
.1

1
4.

16
%

95
.8

4%

De
bt

 Se
rv

ice
 Fu

nd

Pa
ge

 2
 o

f 2

10



Fo
r t

he
 P

er
io

d 
En

de
d 

01
/3

1/
20

24
Ex

pe
ns

e 
Re

po
rt

M
ou

nt
 P

ro
sp

ec
t P

ub
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

M
.T

.D
. E

xp
en

de
d

Y.
T.

D
. E

xp
en

de
d

An
nu

al
 B

ud
ge

t
Bu

dg
et

 R
em

ai
ni

ng
Pe

rc
en

t E
xp

en
de

d
Pe

rc
en

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
Li

br
ar

y 
Fu

nd

   
  S

al
ar

ie
s &

 B
en

ef
its

   
   

   
 S

al
ar

ie
s

$4
93

,4
98

.6
8

$4
93

,4
98

.6
8

$5
,9

31
,0

00
.0

0
$5

,4
37

,5
01

.3
2

8.
32

%
91

.6
8%

   
   

   
 IM

RF
$2

9,
23

8.
65

$2
9,

23
8.

65
$3

45
,0

00
.0

0
$3

15
,7

61
.3

5
8.

48
%

91
.5

3%

   
   

   
 M

C/
FI

CA
$3

5,
19

8.
46

$3
5,

19
8.

46
$4

54
,0

00
.0

0
$4

18
,8

01
.5

4
7.

75
%

92
.2

5%

   
   

   
 M

ed
ica

l I
ns

ur
an

ce
$6

9,
93

4.
31

$6
9,

93
4.

31
$8

20
,0

00
.0

0
$7

50
,0

65
.6

9
8.

53
%

91
.4

7%

   
   

   
 L

ife
 In

su
ra

nc
e

$5
65

.3
2

$5
65

.3
2

$3
,0

00
.0

0
$2

,4
34

.6
8

18
.8

4%
81

.1
6%

   
   

   
 U

ne
m

pl
oy

m
en

t C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n 
Ta

x
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

3,
00

0.
00

$2
3,

00
0.

00
0.

00
%

10
0.

00
%

   
  T

ot
al

 S
al

ar
ie

s &
 B

en
ef

its
$6

28
,4

35
.4

2
$6

28
,4

35
.4

2
$7

,5
76

,0
00

.0
0

$6
,9

47
,5

64
.5

8
8.

30
%

91
.7

0%

   
  M

an
ag

em
en

t E
xp

en
se

s

   
   

   
 A

ud
it

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
,6

00
.0

0
$5

,6
00

.0
0

0.
00

%
10

0.
00

%

   
   

   
 L

eg
al

 F
ee

s
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

0,
00

0.
00

$1
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
%

10
0.

00
%

   
   

   
 P

rin
tin

g
$1

,5
69

.2
4

$1
,5

69
.2

4
$1

26
,0

00
.0

0
$1

24
,4

30
.7

6
1.

25
%

98
.7

5%

   
   

   
 M

ar
ke

tin
g

$1
,9

32
.7

5
$1

,9
32

.7
5

$7
4,

00
0.

00
$7

2,
06

7.
25

2.
61

%
97

.3
9%

   
   

   
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l D

ue
s

$1
,7

50
.0

0
$1

,7
50

.0
0

$1
7,

00
0.

00
$1

5,
25

0.
00

10
.2

9%
89

.7
1%

   
   

   
 B

oa
rd

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
$5

0.
00

$5
0.

00
$2

,5
00

.0
0

$2
,4

50
.0

0
2.

00
%

98
.0

0%

   
   

   
 H

um
an

 R
es

ou
rc

es
$6

,7
55

.5
8

$6
,7

55
.5

8
$1

72
,7

00
.0

0
$1

65
,9

44
.4

2
3.

91
%

96
.0

9%

   
   

   
 O

th
er

 O
pe

ra
tin

g
$2

36
.7

2
$2

36
.7

2
$3

8,
70

0.
00

$3
8,

46
3.

28
0.

61
%

99
.3

9%

   
  T

ot
al

 M
an

ag
em

en
t E

xp
en

se
s

$1
2,

29
4.

29
$1

2,
29

4.
29

$4
46

,5
00

.0
0

$4
34

,2
05

.7
1

2.
75

%
97

.2
5%

   
  O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Ex
pe

ns
es

   
   

   
 T

el
ec

om
m

un
ica

tio
ns

$2
,7

37
.7

0
$2

,7
37

.7
0

$3
5,

90
0.

00
$3

3,
16

2.
30

7.
63

%
92

.3
7%

   
   

   
 In

su
ra

nc
e

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
16

,0
00

.0
0

$1
16

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

%
10

0.
00

%

   
   

   
 O

ffi
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
$8

16
.8

5
$8

16
.8

5
$2

9,
30

0.
00

$2
8,

48
3.

15
2.

79
%

97
.2

1%

   
   

   
 L

ib
ra

ry
 S

up
pl

ie
s

$1
,2

19
.0

5
$1

,2
19

.0
5

$2
4,

70
0.

00
$2

3,
48

0.
95

4.
94

%
95

.0
6%

   
   

   
 P

os
ta

ge
$6

10
.6

2
$6

10
.6

2
$3

1,
80

0.
00

$3
1,

18
9.

38
1.

92
%

98
.0

8%

   
   

   
 C

on
tra

ct
 S

er
vi

ce
s

$9
,9

82
.9

9
$9

,9
82

.9
9

$1
42

,0
00

.0
0

$1
32

,0
17

.0
1

7.
03

%
92

.9
7%

   
   

   
 S

of
tw

ar
e

$2
0,

53
5.

57
$2

0,
53

5.
57

$1
20

,9
00

.0
0

$1
00

,3
64

.4
3

16
.9

9%
83

.0
1%

   
  T

ot
al

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ex

pe
ns

es
$3

5,
90

2.
78

$3
5,

90
2.

78
$5

00
,6

00
.0

0
$4

64
,6

97
.2

2
7.

17
%

92
.8

3%

   
  B

ui
ld

in
g 

Ex
pe

ns
es

Pa
ge

 1
 o

f 4

11



Fo
r t

he
 P

er
io

d 
En

de
d 

01
/3

1/
20

24
Ex

pe
ns

e 
Re

po
rt

M
ou

nt
 P

ro
sp

ec
t P

ub
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

M
.T

.D
. E

xp
en

de
d

Y.
T.

D
. E

xp
en

de
d

An
nu

al
 B

ud
ge

t
Bu

dg
et

 R
em

ai
ni

ng
Pe

rc
en

t E
xp

en
de

d
Pe

rc
en

t R
em

ai
ni

ng

   
   

   
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

$8
,9

40
.7

4
$8

,9
40

.7
4

$1
33

,8
00

.0
0

$1
24

,8
59

.2
6

6.
68

%
93

.3
2%

   
   

   
 H

ar
dw

ar
e 

&
 S

ys
te

m
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
$8

,6
62

.8
4

$8
,6

62
.8

4
$1

39
,6

00
.0

0
$1

30
,9

37
.1

6
6.

21
%

93
.7

9%

   
   

   
 Ja

ni
to

ria
l

$6
,5

94
.3

2
$6

,5
94

.3
2

$7
6,

30
0.

00
$6

9,
70

5.
68

8.
64

%
91

.3
6%

   
   

   
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
$1

6,
01

2.
27

$1
6,

01
2.

27
$1

99
,0

00
.0

0
$1

82
,9

87
.7

3
8.

05
%

91
.9

5%

   
   

   
 U

til
iti

es
$4

,5
31

.0
9

$4
,5

31
.0

9
$4

9,
30

0.
00

$4
4,

76
8.

91
9.

19
%

90
.8

1%

   
  T

ot
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
Ex

pe
ns

es
$4

4,
74

1.
26

$4
4,

74
1.

26
$5

98
,0

00
.0

0
$5

53
,2

58
.7

4
7.

48
%

92
.5

2%

   
  S

er
vi

ce
s a

nd
 R

es
ou

rc
es

   
   

   
 A

du
lt 

Pr
in

t
$1

6,
45

6.
42

$1
6,

45
6.

42
$2

47
,6

00
.0

0
$2

31
,1

43
.5

8
6.

65
%

93
.3

5%

   
   

   
 A

du
lt 

AV
$6

50
.1

7
$6

50
.1

7
$4

2,
60

0.
00

$4
1,

94
9.

83
1.

53
%

98
.4

7%

   
   

   
 Y

ou
th

 P
rin

t
$1

1,
17

4.
30

$1
1,

17
4.

30
$1

59
,7

00
.0

0
$1

48
,5

25
.7

0
7.

00
%

93
.0

0%

   
   

   
 Y

ou
th

 A
V

$3
49

.1
7

$3
49

.1
7

$2
6,

20
0.

00
$2

5,
85

0.
83

1.
33

%
98

.6
7%

   
   

   
 M

ag
az

in
es

$3
,3

50
.8

5
$3

,3
50

.8
5

$1
9,

30
0.

00
$1

5,
94

9.
15

17
.3

6%
82

.6
4%

   
   

   
 E

le
ct

ro
ni

c 
Re

so
ur

ce
s

$4
7,

81
3.

40
$4

7,
81

3.
40

$1
86

,6
00

.0
0

$1
38

,7
86

.6
0

25
.6

2%
74

.3
8%

   
   

   
 D

ig
ita

l M
ed

ia
$2

2,
07

6.
85

$2
2,

07
6.

85
$3

17
,0

00
.0

0
$2

94
,9

23
.1

5
6.

96
%

93
.0

4%

E-
Le

ar
ni

ng
$2

0,
48

3.
22

$2
0,

48
3.

22
$4

9,
50

0.
00

$2
9,

01
6.

78
41

.3
8%

58
.6

2%

Lib
ra

ry
 o

f T
hi

ng
s

$2
,7

91
.7

0
$2

,7
91

.7
0

$6
8,

00
0.

00
$6

5,
20

8.
30

4.
11

%
95

.8
9%

M
icr

of
or

m
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$7

00
.0

0
$7

00
.0

0
0.

00
%

10
0.

00
%

Pr
oc

es
sin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
$1

,4
83

.5
0

$1
,4

83
.5

0
$2

8,
00

0.
00

$2
6,

51
6.

50
5.

30
%

94
.7

0%

Pr
og

ra
m

s
$3

,5
96

.3
8

$3
,5

96
.3

8
$1

03
,3

00
.0

0
$9

9,
70

3.
62

3.
48

%
96

.5
2%

   
  T

ot
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s a
nd

 R
es

ou
rc

es
$1

30
,2

25
.9

6
$1

30
,2

25
.9

6
$1

,2
48

,5
00

.0
0

$1
,1

18
,2

74
.0

4
10

.4
3%

89
.5

7%

   
  T

ra
ns

fe
rs

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
00

,0
00

.0
0

$8
00

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

%
10

0.
00

%

   
  T

ot
al

 T
ra

ns
fe

rs
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$8

00
,0

00
.0

0
$8

00
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
%

10
0.

00
%

   
  S

po
ns

or
ed

 E
xp

en
se

s

   
   

   
 F

ou
nd

at
io

n 
Ex

pe
ns

es
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

0,
00

0.
00

$1
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
%

10
0.

00
%

   
   

   
 F

rie
nd

s E
xp

en
se

s
$1

,4
12

.7
4

$1
,4

12
.7

4
$1

0,
00

0.
00

$8
,5

87
.2

6
14

.1
3%

85
.8

7%

   
   

   
 G

ra
nt

 E
xp

en
se

s
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

0.
00

%

   
   

   
 V

O
M

P 
Ex

pe
ns

es
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,8
00

.0
0

$1
,8

00
.0

0
0.

00
%

10
0.

00
%

   
  T

ot
al

 S
po

ns
or

ed
 E

xp
en

se
s

$1
,4

12
.7

4
$1

,4
12

.7
4

$2
1,

80
0.

00
$2

0,
38

7.
26

6.
48

%
93

.5
2%

   
  B

ui
ld

in
g 

Ex
pe

ns
es

Pa
ge

 2
 o

f 4

12



Fo
r t

he
 P

er
io

d 
En

de
d 

01
/3

1/
20

24
Ex

pe
ns

e 
Re

po
rt

M
ou

nt
 P

ro
sp

ec
t P

ub
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

M
.T

.D
. E

xp
en

de
d

Y.
T.

D
. E

xp
en

de
d

An
nu

al
 B

ud
ge

t
Bu

dg
et

 R
em

ai
ni

ng
Pe

rc
en

t E
xp

en
de

d
Pe

rc
en

t R
em

ai
ni

ng

To
ta

l L
ib

ra
ry

 F
un

d
$8

53
,0

12
.4

5
$8

53
,0

12
.4

5
$1

1,
19

1,
40

0.
00

$1
0,

33
8,

38
7.

55
7.

62
%

92
.3

8%

W
or

ki
ng

 C
as

h 
Fu

nd

20
0-

78
20

-9
9

Tr
an

sf
er

 to
 L

ib
ra

ry
 F

un
d

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

To
ta

l
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

0.
00

%

Ca
pi

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 F

un
d

   
  4

00
-6

13
0-

99
Ba

nk
 &

 C
re

di
t C

ar
d 

Fe
es

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

   
  4

00
-6

80
0-

99
Bu

ild
in

g 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 - 

Se
rv

ice
$1

44
,0

18
.5

0
$1

44
,0

18
.5

0
$0

.0
0

($
14

4,
01

8.
50

)
0.

00
%

0.
00

%

   
  4

00
-6

80
5-

99
Bu

ild
in

g 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 - 

So
ut

h 
Br

an
ch

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

   
  4

00
-6

84
0-

99
Eq

ui
pm

en
t &

 F
ur

ni
sh

in
gs

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

   
  4

00
-6

84
5-

99
Eq

ui
pm

en
t &

 F
ur

ni
sh

in
gs

 - 
So

ut
h 

Br
an

ch
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

0.
00

%

   
  4

00
-7

00
0-

99
Ca

pi
ta

l O
ut

la
y 

- S
ou

th
 B

ra
nc

h
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

0.
00

%

   
  4

00
-7

01
0-

99
Ca

pi
ta

l O
ut

la
y

$8
,8

92
.1

0
$8

,8
92

.1
0

$3
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
$2

,9
91

,1
07

.9
0

0.
30

%
99

.7
0%

   
  4

00
-7

81
0-

99
Tr

an
sf

er
 to

 G
ift

 F
un

d
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

0.
00

%

   
  4

00
-7

82
0-

99
Tr

an
sf

er
 to

 L
ib

ra
ry

 F
un

d
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

0.
00

%

To
ta

l C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
 F

un
d

$1
52

,9
10

.6
0

$1
52

,9
10

.6
0

$3
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
$2

,8
47

,0
89

.4
0

5.
10

%
94

.9
0%

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

 F
un

d

50
0-

61
20

-9
9

Ad
m

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
Ex

pe
ns

es
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

0.
00

%

50
0-

61
30

-9
9

Ba
nk

 &
 C

re
di

t C
ar

d 
Fe

es
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

0.
00

%

50
0-

61
80

-9
9

Pr
in

cip
al

 p
ay

m
en

t
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

0.
00

%

50
0-

61
81

-9
9

Pr
in

cip
al

 P
ay

m
en

t L
T

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

50
0-

78
00

-9
9

Tr
an

sf
er

 to
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

 F
un

d
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

0.
00

%

To
ta

l D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

Pa
ge

 3
 o

f 4

13



Fo
r t

he
 P

er
io

d 
En

de
d 

01
/3

1/
20

24
Ex

pe
ns

e 
Re

po
rt

M
ou

nt
 P

ro
sp

ec
t P

ub
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

M
.T

.D
. E

xp
en

de
d

Y.
T.

D
. E

xp
en

de
d

An
nu

al
 B

ud
ge

t
Bu

dg
et

 R
em

ai
ni

ng
Pe

rc
en

t E
xp

en
de

d
Pe

rc
en

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
Gi

ft
 F

un
d

30
0-

68
40

-9
9

Eq
ui

pm
en

t &
 F

ur
ni

sh
in

gs
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

0.
00

%

30
0-

70
50

-9
9

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ex

pe
ns

es
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

00
,0

00
.0

0
$1

00
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
%

10
0.

00
%

30
0-

70
60

-9
9

Ci
rc

ul
at

in
g 

M
at

er
ia

ls
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

0.
00

%

30
0-

70
70

-9
9

Ar
t

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

30
0-

73
00

-9
9

Pr
og

ra
m

s
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

0.
00

%

30
0-

78
00

-9
9

Tr
an

sf
er

 to
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

 F
un

d
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

0.
00

%

30
0-

78
20

-9
9

Tr
an

sf
er

 to
 L

ib
ra

ry
 F

un
d

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

To
ta

l G
ift

 F
un

d
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

00
,0

00
.0

0
$1

00
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
%

10
0.

00
%

Pa
ge

 4
 o

f 4

14



Date Source Amount
01/01/2024 AMAZON $8.99

01/01/2024 AMAZON $8.99

01/01/2024 THE NEW YORK TIMES $1208.95

01/02/2024 CONSTELLATION NEW EN $2130.77

01/02/2024 LIBRARYWORKS INC $49.00

01/02/2024 AMAZON $30.00

01/02/2024 AMAZON $8.99

01/03/2024 AMAZON $36.63

01/03/2024 AMERICAN LIBRARY AS $247.00

01/03/2024 AMAZON $799.98

01/03/2024 AMAZON $26.77

01/03/2024 AMAZON $8.99

01/03/2024 AMAZON $8.99

01/03/2024 AMAZON $8.99

01/03/2024 AMAZON $8.99

01/03/2024 NETFLIX $15.49

01/03/2024 NETFLIX $15.49

01/03/2024 NETFLIX $15.49

01/03/2024 NETFLIX $15.49

01/03/2024 NETFLIX $15.49

01/03/2024 DISNEY $19.99

01/03/2024 DISNEY $19.99

01/03/2024 DISNEY $19.99

01/03/2024 APPLE.COM $99.00

01/04/2024 NAYAX LLC $0.30

01/04/2024 AMAZON $9.72

01/04/2024 CC-AIRFARE $304.20

01/04/2024 AMAZON $233.91

01/04/2024 WALMART $31.16

01/04/2024 AMAZON $67.95

01/04/2024 AMAZON $79.99

01/04/2024 AMAZON $192.17

01/04/2024 AMAZON $8.99

01/04/2024 AMAZON $8.99

01/04/2024 AMAZON $8.99

01/04/2024 DISNEY $19.99

01/04/2024 DISNEY $19.99

01/05/2024 Payroll 2024-0105 $143082.58

01/05/2024 Payroll 2024-0105 $52718.45

Mount Prospect Public Library
Outgoing Bank and Credit Card Charges

For the Period Ended 01/31/2024

Page 1 of 715



01/05/2024 AMAZON $12258.11

01/05/2024 BAKER & TAYLOR, INC. $7479.95

01/05/2024 CRIMSON MULTIMEDIA D $74.22

01/05/2024 EXPERT AQUARIUM SERV $1800.00

01/05/2024 GRAPHIC 14 INC. $1338.62

01/05/2024 INGRAM $1813.56

01/05/2024 LIBRARY IDEAS, LLC $43.96

01/05/2024 MIDWEST TAPE $92.98

01/05/2024 PLAYAWAY PRODUCTS LL $108.72

01/05/2024 POLONIA BOOKSTORE $510.02

01/05/2024 RISK PROGRAM ADMINIS $12091.00

01/05/2024 HOMELESS TRAINING IN $1399.00

01/05/2024 SMC CONSTRUCTION SER $455.40

01/05/2024 SMILE MAKERS $88.89

01/05/2024 SUZAN J. BATES $175.00

01/05/2024 WAREHOUSE DIRECT $314.81

01/05/2024 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CO $1444.92

01/05/2024 AMAZON $12.66

01/05/2024 WALMART $26.14

01/05/2024 MICROSOFT $66.00

01/05/2024 MICROSOFT $6.60

01/05/2024 DISNEY $19.99

01/05/2024 DISNEY $19.99

01/05/2024 DISNEY $19.99

01/05/2024 DISNEY $19.99

01/05/2024 DISNEY $19.99

01/05/2024 VIX PLUS $59.99

01/05/2024 CHICAGO TRIBUNE $376.12

01/06/2024 AMAZON $81.82

01/06/2024 BAYSCAN TECHNOLOGIES $733.04

01/06/2024 NETFLIX $15.49

01/06/2024 NETFLIX $15.49

01/06/2024 NETFLIX $15.49

01/08/2024 AT&T ACH $103.19

01/08/2024 AT&T ACH $732.65

01/08/2024 NAYAX LLC $0.10

01/08/2024 NAYAX LLC $0.10

01/08/2024 NAYAX LLC $0.10

01/08/2024 USPS $5.17

01/08/2024 COMIX REVOLUTION $15.96

01/08/2024 CHAMBER CO OP INC $25.00

01/08/2024 AMAZON $70.52

01/08/2024 AMAZON $99.47

01/08/2024 THE POLISH BOOKSTORE $273.56

01/08/2024 4-IMPRINT $473.83

Page 2 of 716



01/09/2024 USPS $20.91

01/09/2024 AMAZON $21.57

01/09/2024 AMAZON $35.97

01/09/2024 AMAZON $117.91

01/09/2024 VISTAPRINT $20.16

01/10/2024 SHELL OIL COMPANY $32.41

01/10/2024 USPS $4.20

01/10/2024 AMAZON $5.00

01/10/2024 AMAZON $339.87

01/10/2024 APPLE.COM $9.99

01/10/2024 THIS OLD HOUSE $20.00

01/10/2024 IL STATE HISTORICAL $80.00

01/10/2024 ONLINE LABELS, INC $154.20

01/11/2024 REPUBLIC SERVICES #5 $310.32

01/11/2024 GUARDIAN $2.82

01/11/2024 AMAZON $8.99

01/11/2024 AMAZON $24.49

01/11/2024 AMAZON $26.08

01/11/2024 SCOUT'S LIFE $24.00

01/11/2024 COUNTRY LIVING $32.00

01/11/2024 NATIONAL PARKS CONSE $35.00

01/11/2024 BOOKLIST $184.95

01/12/2024 AMERICAN LANDSCAPING $783.00

01/12/2024 BAKER & TAYLOR, INC. $1094.50

01/12/2024 BIBLIOTHECA, LLC $46.71

01/12/2024 CINTAS #22 $84.42

01/12/2024 INTERIOR TROPICAL GA $120.00

01/12/2024 MENARDS $25.78

01/12/2024 MORNINGSTAR FUNDINVE $10562.00

01/12/2024 OVERDRIVE, INC. $24213.88

01/12/2024 RAILS $1500.00

01/12/2024 STYLEBOOKS.COM $270.00

01/12/2024 THE NEW YORK TIMES $3016.00

01/12/2024 WEATHERCALL SERVICES $9.95

01/12/2024 CALLING POST COMMUNI $25.00

01/12/2024 CALLING POST COMMUNI $25.00

01/12/2024 CALLING POST COMMUNI $45.00

01/12/2024 AMAZON $49.45

01/12/2024 OFFICE DEPOT $88.37

01/12/2024 AMAZON $88.68

01/12/2024 MOBILE BEACON $199.00

01/12/2024 NETFLIX $15.49

01/12/2024 NETFLIX $15.49

01/12/2024 NETFLIX $22.99

01/12/2024 SCIENTIFIC AMERICAN $44.99

Page 3 of 717



01/13/2024 DISNEY $19.99

01/14/2024 MARIANO'S $11.97

01/15/2024 AMAZON $23.88

01/15/2024 CHAMBER CO OP INC $25.00

01/15/2024 AMAZON $59.98

01/15/2024 NOVEL EFFECT, INC $499.00

01/15/2024 WALL STREET JOURNAL $59.99

01/15/2024 BRITBOX $71.99

01/16/2024 AMAZON $18.00

01/16/2024 AMAZON $20.96

01/16/2024 AMAZON $236.98

01/16/2024 AMAZON $19.96

01/17/2024 STAPLES BUSINESS ADV $10.99

01/17/2024 STAPLES BUSINESS ADV $73.56

01/17/2024 STAPLES BUSINESS ADV $97.69

01/17/2024 STAPLES BUSINESS ADV $58.46

01/17/2024 STAPLES BUSINESS ADV $85.06

01/17/2024 STAPLES BUSINESS ADV $59.97

01/17/2024 STAPLES BUSINESS ADV $54.87

01/17/2024 STAPLES BUSINESS ADV $56.65

01/17/2024 AMERICAN LIBRARY AS $134.00

01/17/2024 CUISINE AT HOME $45.00

01/17/2024 AQUENT LLC $430.00

01/17/2024 PARTY CITY $190.52

01/17/2024 ISTOCK PHOTO $70.00

01/18/2024 AFLAC $266.81

01/18/2024 APPLE.COM $9.99

01/18/2024 APPLE.COM $9.99

01/18/2024 AMERICAN SCIENTIST $30.00

01/18/2024 COSTCOCHECKS.COM $47.08

01/18/2024 AMAZON $161.89

01/18/2024 AMAZON $124.59

01/19/2024 Payroll 2024-0119 $143351.95

01/19/2024 Payroll 2024-0119 $52805.24

01/19/2024 ACCURATE EMPLOYMENT $85.99

01/19/2024 AMAZON $5236.98

01/19/2024 AT&T ACH $2705.84

01/19/2024 BAKER & TAYLOR, INC. $10701.71

01/19/2024 FLUORECYCLE, INC. $335.99

01/19/2024 HR SOURCE $4450.00

01/19/2024 ILLINOIS STATE GENEA $40.00

01/19/2024 IMAGE SYSTEMS & BUSI $16498.00

01/19/2024 IMAGING ESSENTIALS $2534.40

01/19/2024 INGRAM $1279.24

01/19/2024 KALMBACH PUBLISHING $135.95

Page 4 of 718



01/19/2024 KANOPY, INC. $851.00

01/19/2024 KNOWBE4, INC. $1186.92

01/19/2024 LIBRARIES FIRST $1440.00

01/19/2024 LIBRARIES OF ILLINOI $86585.05

01/19/2024 LIBRARY IDEAS, LLC $138.92

01/19/2024 MARCIA LAUTANEN-RALE $175.00

01/19/2024 MCCLUSKEY ENGINEERIN $252.00

01/19/2024 MIDWEST TAPE $5202.73

01/19/2024 MT. PROSPECT DOWNTOW $75.00

01/19/2024 OVERDRIVE, INC. $1054.74

01/19/2024 PLAYAWAY PRODUCTS LL $310.20

01/19/2024 PROSPECT ELECTRIC CO $3106.36

01/19/2024 SEEDLINGS BRAILLE BO $54.00

01/19/2024 SMILE MAKERS $161.82

01/19/2024 SUPERIOR INDUSTRIAL $168.30

01/19/2024 WAREHOUSE DIRECT $304.94

01/19/2024 WISCONSIN STATE GENE $30.00

01/19/2024 WOODCRAFT MAGAZINE $14.99

01/19/2024 ICMA RETIREMENT TRUS $6619.88

01/19/2024 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CO $1444.92

01/19/2024 APPLE.COM $9.99

01/19/2024 CC-AIRFARE $227.19

01/19/2024 CHAMBER CO OP INC $50.00

01/19/2024 OFFICE DEPOT $1.75

01/19/2024 USPS $9.47

01/19/2024 VISTAPRINT $83.01

01/19/2024 IL STATE HISTORICAL $80.00

01/21/2024 BARNES & NOBLE $20.30

01/21/2024 USPS $12.16

01/21/2024 VISTAPRINT $519.99

01/21/2024 INFORMATION TODAY $129.95

01/22/2024 COMCAST BUSINESS $192.90

01/22/2024 ICMA RETIREMENT TRUS $6717.40

01/22/2024 AMC PLUS $83.88

01/22/2024 ACORN TV $69.99

01/22/2024 AMAZON $8.99

01/22/2024 AMAZON $99.95

01/22/2024 COSTCO $35.37

01/22/2024 VILLAGE OF MOUNT PRO $210.00

01/22/2024 HOT ROD $30.00

01/23/2024 AMERICAN BUTTON MACH $83.61

01/23/2024 BARNES & NOBLE $44.99

01/23/2024 CONDE NAST PUBLICATI $169.99

01/23/2024 USPS $18.62

01/23/2024 USPS $260.75

Page 5 of 719



01/23/2024 DAILY HERALD $34.60

01/23/2024 KD MARKET $12.45

01/23/2024 PADLET SOFTWARE $24.00

01/23/2024 SPOTIFY $16.99

01/24/2024 VERIZON WIRELESS $391.56

01/24/2024 APPLE.COM $99.00

01/24/2024 USPS $258.40

01/24/2024 BEST BUY $109.99

01/24/2024 JOE DONUT MOUNT PROS $105.84

01/24/2024 META PLATFORMS TECHN $19.91

01/24/2024 META PLATFORMS TECHN $14.33

01/24/2024 META PLATFORMS TECHN $23.90

01/24/2024 PERSONAL FINANCE $99.00

01/24/2024 WALMART $6.99

01/25/2024 TARGET $10.79

01/25/2024 ADOBE $958.91

01/25/2024 AMAZON $181.94

01/25/2024 AMAZON $25.98

01/25/2024 AUDIO FILE $26.95

01/25/2024 BARRONS $29.99

01/25/2024 PUBLISHERS WEEKLY $199.99

01/26/2024 AMAZON $514.90

01/26/2024 ANDERSON LOCK CO. LT $330.00

01/26/2024 BAKER & TAYLOR, INC. $3764.94

01/26/2024 CHAMBER CO OP INC $440.00

01/26/2024 CRYSTAL MAINTENANCE $2980.00

01/26/2024 DAILY HERALD $386.10

01/26/2024 EDITH C. ARMSTRONG $800.00

01/26/2024 GALE $13787.37

01/26/2024 ILLINOIS LIBRARY AS $135.00

01/26/2024 INGRAM $1556.13

01/26/2024 JOHNSON CONTROLS FIR $1520.48

01/26/2024 JOURNAL AND TOPICS $1106.00

01/26/2024 MANGO LANGUAGES $6054.30

01/26/2024 MIDWEST TAPE $99.98

01/26/2024 NANCY MCCULLY $200.00

01/26/2024 NEWS BANK, INC. $10417.00

01/26/2024 OVERDRIVE, INC. $433.18

01/26/2024 PROQUEST INFORMATION $11407.17

01/26/2024 PROSPECT ELECTRIC CO $172.50

01/26/2024 RAILS $896.00

01/26/2024 SOUND INCORPORATED $152.00

01/26/2024 SUPERIOR INDUSTRIAL $394.90

01/26/2024 TECHNOLOGY MANAGEMEN $1067.60

01/26/2024 THOMSON REUTERS - WE $1588.11

Page 6 of 720



01/26/2024 VILLAGE OF MOUNT PRO $1067.32

01/26/2024 VILLAGE OF MOUNT PRO $45.00

01/26/2024 WAREHOUSE DIRECT $548.16

01/26/2024 WEPA LIBROS LLC $2875.39

01/26/2024 DISCOUNT SCHOOL SUPP $780.97

01/26/2024 DOODLE $537.00

01/26/2024 DWELL $29.99

01/26/2024 LANDS' END $155.91

01/26/2024 LOWE'S $34.99

01/28/2024 USPS $16.56

01/28/2024 WALMART $39.27

01/28/2024 CHICAGO TRIBUNE $146.00

01/28/2024 S&S Worldwide $162.10

01/28/2024 VISTAPRINT $874.89

01/29/2024 APPLE.COM $99.00

01/29/2024 AMAZON $117.52

01/29/2024 AMAZON $2.99

01/30/2024 UNIVERSITY OF WISCON $448.21

01/30/2024 MOBILE BEACON $240.00

01/30/2024 AMAZON $2.99

01/30/2024 AMAZON $2.99

01/30/2024 AMAZON $2.99

01/30/2024 AMAZON $2.99

01/30/2024 AMAZON $2.99

01/30/2024 AMAZON $2.99

01/30/2024 AMAZON $2.99

01/30/2024 AMAZON $2.99

01/30/2024 AMAZON $2.99

01/30/2024 MOBILE BEACON $240.00

01/31/2024 FRIENDS OF THE MPPL $143.75

01/31/2024 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CO $111.26

01/31/2024 AMERICAN LIBRARY AS $134.00

01/31/2024 S&S Worldwide $24.99

01/31/2024 WIZARDPINS $1150.00

01/31/2024 USPS $4.38

01/31/2024 WALGREENS $48.58

01/31/2024 ZOOM $180.00

$725003.41

Page 7 of 721



Mount Prospect Public Library 
Board of Trustees 

 

Resolution No. 2024-2 
Resolution of Appreciation for the Mount Prospect Public Library Foundation Page 1 of 1 
 

RRESOLUTION 2024-2 
 

RESOLUTION OF APPRECIATION FOR 
THE MOUNT PROSPECT PUBLIC LIBRARY FOUNDATION 

 
WHEREAS, the Foundation for the Mount Prospect Public Library established an endowment 
in 1997 to support library programs and activities; 
 
WHEREAS, the Foundation raises funds through various fundraising efforts including appeal 
campaigns and raffles to grow the endowment as well as support specific projects, programs, 
and activities; 
 
WHEREAS, in 2023 they provided over $10,700 in direct support of library events and 
programs such as adult programming including three concerts, the 1,000 Books Before 
Kindergarten early reading initiative, Summer Reading t-shirts for the public, and more; 
 
WHEREAS, the library greatly appreciates their continued support and dedication to the 
library’s mission; 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE MOUNT 
PROSPECT PUBLIC LIBRARY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS: 
 
Sincere appreciation of their continued dedication and support of the library is duly noted in 
this official meeting of the Library Board on February 15, 2024. Residents of all ages benefit 
from their generosity of funds and volunteer time. 
 
AYES:  ________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
NAYS:  ________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
ABSENT: ________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Passed and approved this 15th day of February 2024. 
 
 
 

__________________________________ 
Marie Bass 

Library Board President 
 
 
  

22



Mount Prospect Public Library 
Board of Trustees 

 

Resolution No. 2024-3 
Resolution of Appreciation for the Friends of the Mount Prospect Public Library Page 1 of 1 
 

RRESOLUTION 2024-3 
 

RESOLUTION OF APPRECIATION 
FOR THE FRIENDS OF THE MOUNT PROSPECT PUBLIC LIBRARY 

 
WHEREAS, the Friends of the Mount Prospect Public Library make significant contributions 
to equipment purchases, programming, special events, and projects since the founding of 
the organization; 
 
WHEREAS, in 2023 they provided over $8,600 in support of library efforts such as the Teddy 
Bear Walk, a special youth Super Saturday program, employee recognition, and more; 
 
WHEREAS, the library greatly appreciates their continued support and dedication to the 
library’s mission; 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE MOUNT 
PROSPECT PUBLIC LIBRARY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS: 
 
Sincere appreciation of their continued dedication and support of the library is duly noted in 
this official meeting of the Library Board on February 15, 2024. Residents of all ages benefit 
from their generosity of funds and volunteer time. 
 
AYES:  ________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
NAYS:  ________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
ABSENT: ________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Passed and approved this 15th day of February 2024. 
 
 
 
 
 

__________________________________ 
Marie Bass 

Library Board President 
 
 
 

23



IL
LI

N
O

IS
 P

U
B
LI

C
 L

IB
R
A
R
Y 

A
N

N
U

A
L 

R
EP

O
R
T 

(I
PL

A
R
) 

  
 2

02
4

M
O

U
N

T 
P

R
O

S
P

EC
T 

P
U

B
LI

C
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y

IP
LA

R

ID
EN

TI
FI

C
A

TI
O

N
 (

1
.1

 -
 1

.3
1

)
T

h
is

 s
ec

ti
on

 i
s 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e 
ad

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
en

ti
ty

. 
"A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

E
n

ti
ty

" 
is

 d
ef

in
ed

 a
s 

th
e 

ag
en

cy
 t

h
at

 is
 le

g
al

ly
 e

st
ab

lis
h

ed
 u

n
d

er
lo

ca
l o

r 
st

at
e 

la
w

 t
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
p

u
b

lic
 li

b
ra

ry
 s

er
vi

ce
 t

o 
th

e 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a 

lo
ca

l 
ju

ri
sd

ic
ti

o
n

. 
T

h
e 

ad
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

en
ti

ty
 m

ay
 h

av
e 

a 
si

n
g

le
 o

u
tl

et
 o

r
it

 m
ay

 h
av

e 
m

or
e 

th
an

 o
n

e 
ou

tl
et

 (
an

 o
u

tl
et

 i
s 

a 
lo

ca
ti

o
n

, 
w

h
et

h
er

 a
 c

en
tr

al
 l

ib
ra

ry
, 

b
ra

n
ch

 o
r 

b
o

ok
m

ob
il

e)
. 

T
h

e 
m

aj
or

it
y 

of
 t

h
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 i
n

th
is

 s
ec

ti
on

 i
s 

p
re

-f
il

le
d

. 
If

 i
n

fo
rm

at
io

n
 n

ee
d

s 
to

 b
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
, 

en
te

r 
th

e 
co

rr
ec

te
d

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 in
 t

h
e 

b
ox

 p
ro

vi
d

ed
 o

n
 t

h
e 

n
ex

t 
lin

e 
of

 t
h

e
su

rv
ey

.

1
.1

 I
S

L 
C

on
tr

ol
 #

 [
P

LS
 1

5
1

, 
P

LS
 7

0
1

]
3

0
4

8
0

1
.2

 I
S

L 
B

ra
n

ch
 #

 [
P

LS
 1

5
1

, 
P

LS
 7

0
1

]
0

0
1

.3
a

 F
S

C
S

 I
D

 [
P

LS
 1

5
0

, 
P

LS
 7

0
0

]
IL

0
3

6
0

1
.3

b
 F

S
C

S
_

S
E

Q
 [

P
LS

 7
0

0
]

0
0

2
1

.4
a

 L
eg

al
 N

am
e 

o
f 

Li
b

ra
ry

 [
P

LS
 1

5
2

]
M

ou
n

t 
P

ro
sp

ec
t 

P
u

b
li

c 
Li

b
ra

ry
1

.4
b

 I
f 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
's

 n
am

e 
h

as
 c

h
an

g
ed

, 
th

en
 e

n
te

r 
th

e 
u

p
d

at
ed

 a
n

sw
er

 h
er

e.
1

.4
c

 W
as

 t
h

is
 a

n
 o

ff
ic

ia
l 

n
a

m
e 

ch
an

ge
?

1
.5

a
 F

ac
il

it
y 

S
tr

ee
t 

A
d

d
re

ss
 [

P
LS

 1
5

3
]

1
0

 S
ou

th
 E

m
er

so
n

 S
tr

ee
t

1
.5

b
 I

f 
th

e 
fa

ci
lit

y'
s 

st
re

et
 a

d
d

re
ss

 h
as

 c
h

an
g

ed
, 

th
en

 e
n

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

1
.5

c
 W

as
 t

h
is

 a
 p

h
ys

ic
al

 l
o

ca
ti

on
 c

h
an

g
e?

1
.6

a
 F

ac
il

it
y 

C
it

y 
[P

LS
 1

5
4

]
M

ou
n

t 
P

ro
sp

ec
t

1
.6

b
 I

f 
th

e 
fa

ci
lit

y'
s 

ci
ty

 h
a

s 
ch

an
ge

d
, 

th
en

 e
n

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

1
.7

a
 F

ac
il

it
y 

Z
ip

 [
P

LS
 1

5
5

]
6

0
0

5
6

1
.7

b
 I

f 
th

e 
fa

ci
lit

y'
s 

zi
p

 c
o

d
e 

h
as

 c
h

an
g

ed
, 

th
en

 e
n

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

1
.8

a
 M

ai
li

n
g

 A
d

d
re

ss
 [

P
LS

 1
5

7
]

1
0

 S
ou

th
 E

m
er

so
n

 S
tr

ee
t

1
.8

b
 I

f 
th

e 
fa

ci
lit

y'
s 

m
ai

lin
g 

ad
d

re
ss

 h
as

 c
h

an
g

ed
, 

th
en

 e
n

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

1
.9

a
 M

ai
li

n
g

 C
it

y 
[P

LS
 1

5
8

]
M

ou
n

t 
P

ro
sp

ec
t

1
.9

b
 I

f 
th

e 
fa

ci
lit

y'
s 

m
ai

lin
g 

ci
ty

 h
as

 c
h

an
g

ed
, 

th
en

 e
n

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

da
te

d
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

1
.1

0
a

 M
ai

lin
g 

Zi
p

 [
P

LS
 1

5
9

]
6

0
0

5
6

1
.1

0
b

 I
f 

th
e 

fa
ci

li
ty

's
 m

ai
li

n
g

 z
ip

 c
o

d
e 

h
as

 c
h

an
g

ed
, 

th
en

 e
n

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

1
.1

1
a

 L
ib

ra
ry

 T
el

ep
h

o
n

e 
N

u
m

b
er

 [
P

LS
 1

6
2

]
8

4
7

2
5

3
5

6
7

5
1

.1
1

b
 I

f 
th

e 
te

le
p

h
o

n
e 

n
u

m
b

er
 h

as
 c

h
an

g
ed

, 
th

en
 e

n
te

r 
th

e 
u

p
d

at
ed

 a
n

sw
er

 h
er

e.
1

.1
2

a
 L

ib
ra

ry
 F

A
X

 N
u

m
b

er
8

4
7

2
5

3
0

6
4

2
1

.1
2

b
 I

f 
th

e 
fa

x 
n

u
m

b
er

 h
a

s 
ch

an
g

ed
, 

th
en

 e
n

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

1
.1

3
 W

eb
si

te
h

tt
p

:/
/

w
w

w
.m

p
p

l.
o

rg

Li
b

ra
ry

 D
ir

ec
to

r'
s 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

P
le

as
e 

en
te

r 
th

e 
fu

ll 
n

am
e,

 t
it

le
 a

n
d

 e
-m

ai
l 

ad
d

re
ss

 o
f 

th
e 

li
b

ra
ry

 d
ir

ec
to

r.

1
.1

4
 N

am
e

S
u

sa
n

 R
ey

n
d

er
s

1
.1

5
 T

it
le

E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 D

ir
ec

to
r

1
.1

6
 L

ib
ra

ry
 D

ir
ec

to
r'

s 
E

-m
ai

l
sr

ey
n

d
er

s@
m

p
p

l.
or

g

Li
b

ra
ry

 I
n

fo
rm

at
io

n
P

le
as

e 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

th
e 

re
q

u
es

te
d

 i
n

fo
rm

at
io

n
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e 

li
b

ra
ry

 t
yp

e.

D
at

a 
In

pu
t

ht
tp

s:/
/il

.c
ou

nt
in

go
pi

ni
on

s.c
om

/p
ire

po
rts

/p
ip

rin
t_

pd
f.p

hp
?p

i_
co

lle
ct

io
n_

id
=1

13
2&

vi
ew

_l
s_

id
...

1 
of

 2
5

2/
1/

20
24

, 2
:2

3 
PM

24



1
.1

7
a

 T
yp

e 
of

 l
ib

ra
ry

V
ill

ag
e

1
.1

7
b

 I
f 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
 t

yp
e 

h
as

 c
h

an
g

ed
, 

th
en

 e
n

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

1
.1

8
 I

s 
th

e 
m

ai
n

 l
ib

ra
ry

 a
 c

o
m

b
in

ed
 p

u
b

li
c 

an
d

 s
ch

o
ol

 l
ib

ra
ry

?
N

o
1

.1
9

 D
o

es
 y

o
u

r 
li

b
ra

ry
 c

o
n

tr
ac

t 
w

it
h

 a
n

ot
h

er
 l

ib
ra

ry
 t

o
 R

EC
EI

V
E 

A
LL

 y
ou

r 
li

b
ra

ry
 s

er
vi

ce
s?

N
o

C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

fo
r 

S
er

vi
ce

s
P

le
as

e 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

th
e 

fu
ll

 le
g

al
 n

am
e(

s)
 o

f 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

(i
es

) 
w

it
h

 w
h

ic
h

 y
o

u
r 

lib
ra

ry
 c

on
tr

ac
ts

 f
o

r 
se

rv
ic

e.
 I

f 
yo

u
 n

ee
d

 m
or

e 
th

an
 o

n
e 

lin
e,

 a
 n

ew
on

e 
w

il
l a

p
p

ea
r 

on
ce

 t
ex

t 
h

as
 b

ee
n

 e
n

te
re

d
 in

 t
h

e 
fi

rs
t 

b
ox

.

Nu
m

be
r o

f c
on

tr
ac

tin
g 

lib
ra

rie
s:

Le
ga

l n
am

e 
of

 li
br

ar
y 

yo
u 

co
nt

ra
ct

 w
ith

:

A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n
Li

b
ra

ri
es

 a
re

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 b

y 
st

at
u

te
 [

7
5

 I
LC

S
 5

/4
-1

0
(5

),
 7

5
 I

LC
S

 1
6

/
3

0
-6

5
(a

)(
2

)]
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

a 
st

at
em

en
t 

as
 t

o
 a

n
y 

ex
te

n
si

on
s 

of
 li

b
ra

ry
 s

er
vi

ce
o

r 
an

y 
ch

an
g

es
 t

o 
th

e 
li

m
it

s 
o

r 
b

o
u

n
d

ar
ie

s 
o

f 
li

b
ra

ry
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

re
as

. 
M

os
t 

o
f 

th
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 i
n

 t
h

is
 s

ec
ti

o
n

 w
ill

 b
e 

p
re

-f
il

le
d

. 
If

 t
h

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
is

 i
n

co
rr

ec
t,

 p
le

as
e 

en
te

r 
th

e 
u

p
d

at
ed

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 i
n

 t
h

e 
b

o
x 

p
ro

vi
d

ed
 o

n
 t

h
e 

n
ex

t 
lin

e 
o

f 
th

e 
su

rv
ey

. 
If

 y
o

u
r 

li
b

ra
ry

 h
as

 h
ad

 a
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
on

ch
an

g
e,

 y
ou

 m
u

st
 s

u
b

m
it

 o
ff

ic
ia

l 
ve

ri
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
Il

lin
o

is
 S

ta
te

 L
ib

ra
ry

.

1
.2

1
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 i

n
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e 

ad
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

en
ti

ty
 i

s 
lo

ca
te

d
 [

P
LS

C
 1

6
1

]
C

oo
k

1
.2

1
b

 I
f 

th
e 

ad
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

en
ti

ty
's

 c
o

u
n

ty
 h

as
 c

h
an

g
ed

, 
th

en
 e

n
te

r 
th

e 
u

p
d

at
ed

 a
n

sw
er

 h
er

e.
1

.2
2

a
 D

id
 t

h
e 

ad
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

en
ti

ty
's

 le
g

al
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

re
a 

b
o

u
n

d
ar

ie
s 

ch
an

g
e 

d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

p
as

t 
ye

ar
? 

[P
LS

2
0

5
]

N
o

1
.2

2
b

 I
F 

Y
E

S
, 

in
d

ic
at

e 
th

e 
re

as
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e 

b
o

u
n

d
ar

y 
ch

an
g

e
1

.2
3

a
 P

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 r

es
id

in
g

 i
n

 t
ax

 b
as

e 
(U

se
 t

h
e 

la
te

st
 o

ff
ic

ia
l 

fe
d

er
al

 c
en

su
s 

fi
g

u
re

) 
[P

LS
 2

0
8

]
5

6
,8

5
2

1
.2

3
b

 I
f 

th
e 

p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 r
es

id
in

g
 i

n
 t

h
e 

ta
x 

b
as

e 
h

as
 h

ad
 a

 L
E

G
A

L 
ch

an
g

e,
 t

h
en

 e
n

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
an

sw
er

 h
er

e.
1

.2
3

c
 D

o
cu

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

le
g

al
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
on

 c
h

an
g

e
1

.2
4

 I
f 

th
e 

p
o

p
u

la
ti

on
 h

as
 c

h
an

g
ed

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

p
ri

o
r 

ye
ar

's
 a

n
sw

er
, 

th
en

 i
n

d
ic

at
e 

th
e 

re
as

o
n

.
1

.2
5

a
 T

h
is

 l
ib

ra
ry

 i
s 

cu
rr

en
tl

y 
a 

m
em

b
er

 o
f 

w
h

at
 I

ll
in

o
is

 l
ib

ra
ry

 s
ys

te
m

?
R
A
IL

S
1

.2
5

b
 I

f 
th

e 
li

b
ra

ry
's

 s
ys

te
m

 h
as

 c
h

an
g

ed
, 

th
en

 e
n

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

Fe
d

er
al

 P
u

b
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ri

te
ri

a
A

cc
or

d
in

g
 t

o
 t

h
e 

In
st

it
u

te
 o

f 
M

u
se

u
m

 a
n

d
 L

ib
ra

ry
 S

er
vi

ce
s'

 P
u

b
li

c 
Li

b
ra

ry
 S

u
rv

ey
, 

a 
p

u
b

lic
 li

b
ra

ry
 is

 a
n

 e
n

ti
ty

 t
h

at
 is

 e
st

ab
lis

h
ed

 u
n

d
er

 s
ta

te
en

ab
lin

g
 la

w
s 

or
 r

eg
u

la
ti

o
n

s 
to

 s
er

ve
 a

 c
om

m
u

n
it

y,
 d

is
tr

ic
t,

 o
r 

re
g

io
n

, 
an

d
 t

h
at

 p
ro

vi
d

es
 a

t 
le

as
t 

th
e 

fo
ll

ow
in

g
:

1
. 

A
n

 o
rg

an
iz

ed
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n
 o

f 
p

ri
n

te
d

 o
r 

ot
h

er
 l

ib
ra

ry
 m

at
er

ia
ls

, 
o

r 
a 

co
m

b
in

at
io

n
 t

h
er

eo
f;

2
. 

P
ai

d
 s

ta
ff

;
3

. 
A

n
 e

st
ab

lis
h

ed
 s

ch
ed

u
le

 i
n

 w
h

ic
h

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
o

f 
th

e 
st

af
f 

ar
e 

av
ai

la
b

le
 t

o 
th

e 
p

u
b

li
c;

4
. 

T
h

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

n
ec

es
sa

ry
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

u
ch

 a
 c

o
lle

ct
io

n
, 

st
af

f,
 a

n
d

 s
ch

ed
u

le
; 

an
d

5
. 

Is
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
ed

 i
n

 w
h

ol
e 

or
 in

 p
ar

t 
w

it
h

 p
u

b
lic

 f
u

n
d

s.

1
.2

6
 D

o
es

 t
h

is
 l

ib
ra

ry
 h

av
e 

an
 o

rg
an

iz
ed

 c
o

ll
ec

ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

ri
n

te
d

 o
r 

ot
h

er
 l

ib
ra

ry
 m

at
er

ia
ls

, 
o

r 
a

co
m

b
in

at
io

n
 t

h
er

eo
f?

Ye
s

1
.2

7
 D

o
es

 t
h

is
 l

ib
ra

ry
 h

av
e 

p
ai

d
 s

ta
ff

?
Ye

s

D
at

a 
In

pu
t

ht
tp

s:/
/il

.c
ou

nt
in

go
pi

ni
on

s.c
om

/p
ire

po
rts

/p
ip

rin
t_

pd
f.p

hp
?p

i_
co

lle
ct

io
n_

id
=1

13
2&

vi
ew

_l
s_

id
...

2 
of

 2
5

2/
1/

20
24

, 2
:2

3 
PM

25



1
.2

8
 D

o
es

 t
h

is
 l

ib
ra

ry
 h

av
e 

an
 e

st
ab

lis
h

ed
 s

ch
ed

u
le

 i
n

 w
h

ic
h

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
o

f 
th

e 
st

af
f 

ar
e 

av
ai

la
b

le
 t

o
 t

h
e

p
u

b
li

c?
Ye

s

1
.2

9
 D

o
es

 t
h

e 
lib

ra
ry

 h
av

e 
th

e 
fa

ci
li

ti
es

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

u
ch

 a
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n
, 

st
af

f,
 a

n
d

 s
ch

ed
u

le
?

Ye
s

1
.3

0
 I

s 
th

is
 li

b
ra

ry
 s

u
p

p
or

te
d

 i
n

 w
h

o
le

 o
r 

in
 p

ar
t 

w
it

h
 p

u
b

li
c 

fu
n

d
s?

Ye
s

1
.3

1
 D

o
es

 t
h

is
 p

u
b

li
c 

li
b

ra
ry

 m
ee

t 
A

LL
 t

h
e 

cr
it

er
ia

 o
f 

th
e 

FS
C

S
 p

u
b

lic
 l

ib
ra

ry
 d

ef
in

it
io

n
? 

[P
LS

 2
0

3
]

Ye
s

S
ER

V
IC

E 
O

U
T

LE
TS

 (
2

.1
 -

 2
.1

6
)

T
h

is
 s

ec
ti

on
 g

at
h

er
s 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
ou

tl
et

s 
(c

en
tr

al
s,

 b
ra

n
ch

es
, 

b
oo

km
o

b
ile

s)
 o

f 
yo

u
r 

lib
ra

ry
. 

Lo
ca

ti
o

n
s 

ca
n

 o
n

ly
 b

e 
ad

d
ed

 t
o

th
is

 s
u

rv
ey

 b
y 

S
ta

te
 L

ib
ra

ry
 s

ta
ff

. 
If

 y
ou

 h
av

e 
a 

b
ra

n
ch

 o
r 

b
o

o
km

o
b

ile
 a

n
d

 d
o

 n
ot

 s
ee

 it
s 

n
am

e 
lis

te
d

 i
n

 q
u

es
ti

on
 2

.3
a,

 p
le

as
e 

co
n

ta
ct

 P
at

 B
u

rg
(2

1
7

-7
8

5
-1

1
6

8
, 

p
b

u
rg

@
ils

o
s.

g
ov

) 
so

 t
h

at
 i

t 
ca

n
 b

e 
ad

d
ed

.

2
.1

a
 T

ot
al

 n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
b

oo
k

m
ob

ile
s 

[P
LS

 2
1

1
 &

 P
LS

 7
1

2
]

0
 

2
.1

b
 T

o
ta

l n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
b

ra
n

ch
 l

ib
ra

ri
es

 [
P

LS
 2

1
0

]
1

 
2

.2
a

 A
re

 a
n

y 
of

 t
h

e 
b

ra
n

ch
 l

ib
ra

ri
es

 a
 c

om
b

in
ed

 p
u

b
li

c 
an

d
 s

ch
o

ol
 li

b
ra

ry
?

N
o

2
.2

b
 I

f 
Y

ES
, 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
th

e 
n

am
e 

o
f 

th
e 

br
an

ch
 o

r 
b

ra
n

ch
es

 i
n

 t
h

e 
b

o
x 

p
ro

vi
d

ed
.

S
er

vi
ce

 O
u

tl
et

 N
am

e

Lo
ca

tio
n

2
.3

a
 B

ra
n

ch
 o

r 
B

o
ok

m
o

b
ile

 L
eg

al
N

am
e 

[P
LS

 7
0

2
]

2
.3

b
 I

f 
th

e 
o

u
tl

et
's

 le
g

al
 n

am
e 

h
as

 c
h

an
g

ed
, 

th
en

 e
n

te
r

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

2
.3

c
 W

as
 t

h
is

 a
n

 o
ff

ic
ia

l
n

am
e 

ch
an

g
e?

So
ut

h 
B

ra
nc

h
S

O
U

TH
 B

R
A

N
C

H
M

T.
 P

R
O

SP
EC

T 
P.

L.
M

O
U

N
T 

P
R

O
S

P
E

C
T

 P
U

B
LI

C
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y

IS
L 

C
on

tr
ol

 N
u

m
b

er

Lo
ca

tio
n

2
.4

 I
S

L 
C

on
tr

ol
 #

 [
P

LS
 7

0
1

]
2

.5
 I

S
L 

B
ra

n
ch

 #
 [

P
LS

 7
0

1
]

So
ut

h 
B

ra
nc

h
3

0
4

8
0

3
0

4
8

0
0

1
M

T.
 P

R
O

SP
EC

T 
P.

L.
3

0
4

8
0

3
0

4
8

0
0

0

S
tr

ee
t 

A
d

d
re

ss

Lo
ca

tio
n

2
.6

a
 S

tr
ee

t 
A

d
d

re
ss

 [
P

LS
7

0
3

]
2

.6
b

 I
f 

th
e 

o
u

tl
et

's
 s

tr
ee

t 
ad

d
re

ss
 h

as
 c

h
an

g
ed

, 
th

en
 e

n
te

r 
th

e
u

p
d

at
ed

 a
n

sw
er

 h
er

e.
2

.6
c

 W
as

 t
h

is
 a

 p
h

ys
ic

al
 l

oc
at

io
n

ch
an

g
e?

So
ut

h 
B

ra
nc

h
1

7
1

1
 W

E
S

T 
A

LG
O

N
Q

U
IN

R
O

A
D

M
T.

 P
R

O
SP

EC
T 

P.
L.

1
0

 S
O

U
T

H
 E

M
E

R
S

O
N

S
T

R
E

ET

D
at

a 
In

pu
t

ht
tp

s:/
/il

.c
ou

nt
in

go
pi

ni
on

s.c
om

/p
ire

po
rts

/p
ip

rin
t_

pd
f.p

hp
?p

i_
co

lle
ct

io
n_

id
=1

13
2&

vi
ew

_l
s_

id
...

3 
of

 2
5

2/
1/

20
24

, 2
:2

3 
PM

26



A
d

d
re

ss

Lo
ca

tio
n

2
.7

a
 C

it
y 

[P
LS

7
0

4
]

2
.7

b
 I

f 
th

e 
ou

tl
et

's
 c

it
y 

h
as

 c
h

an
g

ed
, 

th
en

en
te

r 
th

e 
u

p
d

at
ed

 a
n

sw
er

 h
er

e.
2

.8
a

 Z
ip

 C
od

e
[P

LS
 7

0
5

]
2

.8
b

 I
f 

th
e 

o
u

tl
et

's
 z

ip
 c

o
d

e 
h

as
 c

h
an

g
ed

, 
th

en
en

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

So
ut

h 
B

ra
nc

h
M

O
U

N
T

P
R

O
S

P
E

C
T

6
0

0
5

6

M
T.

 P
R

O
SP

EC
T 

P.
L.

M
O

U
N

T
P

R
O

S
P

E
C

T
6

0
0

5
6

C
o

u
n

ty
 &

 P
h

o
n

e

Lo
ca

tio
n

2
.9

a
 C

ou
n

ty
[P

LS
 7

0
7

]
2

.9
b

 I
f 

th
e 

ou
tl

et
's

 c
ou

n
ty

 h
as

 c
h

an
g

ed
,

th
en

 e
n

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

2
.1

0
a

 T
el

ep
h

on
e

[P
LS

 7
0

8
]

2
.1

0
b

 I
f 

th
e 

o
u

tl
et

's
 p

h
o

n
e 

n
u

m
b

er
 h

as
ch

an
g

ed
, 

th
en

 e
n

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
h

er
e.

So
ut

h 
B

ra
nc

h
C
oo

k
8

4
7

5
9

0
4

0
9

0
M

T.
 P

R
O

SP
EC

T 
P.

L.
C
oo

k
8

4
7

2
5

3
5

6
7

5

S
q

u
ar

e 
Fe

et

Lo
ca

tio
n

2
.1

1
a

 S
q

u
ar

e 
Fo

o
ta

g
e 

o
f

O
u

tl
et

 [
P

LS
 7

1
1

]

2
.1

1
b

 I
f 

th
e 

fa
ci

lit
y'

s 
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

ot
ag

e
h

as
 c

h
an

g
ed

, 
th

en
 e

n
te

r 
th

e 
u

p
d

at
ed

an
sw

er
 h

er
e.

2
.1

1
c

 I
n

d
ic

at
e 

th
e 

re
as

on
 f

o
r 

th
e 

ch
an

g
e/

va
ri

an
ce

 i
n

 s
q

u
ar

e
fo

ot
ag

e 
fo

r 
th

is
 a

n
n

u
al

 r
ep

or
t 

as
 c

o
m

p
ar

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

p
re

vi
ou

s
an

n
u

al
 r

ep
o

rt
.

So
ut

h 
B

ra
nc

h
9

8
0

M
T.

 P
R

O
SP

EC
T 

P.
L.

1
0

1
,2

9
0

ID
s

H
ou

rs
 a

n
d

 A
tt

en
d

an
ce

Lo
ca

tio
n

2
.1

2
 T

ot
al

 p
u

b
lic

 s
er

vi
ce

 h
o

u
rs

 P
E

R
Y

EA
R

 f
or

 t
h

is
 s

er
vi

ce
 o

u
tl

et
 [

P
LS

 7
1

3
]

2
.1

3
 T

ot
al

 n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
w

ee
ks

, 
d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r,
 t

h
is

se
rv

ic
e 

o
u

tl
et

 w
as

 o
p

en
 f

or
 s

er
vi

ce
 t

o
 t

h
e 

p
u

b
lic

 [
P

LS
7

1
4

]

2
.1

4
 T

ot
al

 a
n

n
u

al
at

te
n

d
an

ce
/v

is
it

s 
in

 t
h

e
o

u
tl

et
So

ut
h 

B
ra

nc
h

2
,3

5
9

 
5

2
 

1
9

,8
7

9
 

M
T.

 P
R

O
SP

EC
T 

P.
L.

3
,6

4
5

 
5

2
 

3
0

0
,9

5
3

 

D
at

a 
In

pu
t

ht
tp

s:/
/il

.c
ou

nt
in

go
pi

ni
on

s.c
om

/p
ire

po
rts

/p
ip

rin
t_

pd
f.p

hp
?p

i_
co

lle
ct

io
n_

id
=1

13
2&

vi
ew

_l
s_

id
...

4 
of

 2
5

2/
1/

20
24

, 2
:2

3 
PM

27



A
N

N
U

A
L 

R
EP

O
R

T 
D

A
TA

 (
3

.1
 -

 3
.7

)
P

le
as

e 
en

te
r 

th
e 

ti
m

e 
p

er
io

d
 c

o
ve

re
d

 b
y 

th
is

 a
n

n
u

al
 r

ep
o

rt
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
n

am
e 

an
d

 c
on

ta
ct

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
th

e 
p

er
so

n
 p

re
p

ar
in

g
 t

h
e 

re
p

o
rt

. 
Th

e
re

p
o

rt
 p

er
io

d
 s

h
o

u
ld

 c
o

ve
r 

th
e 

ti
m

e 
fr

om
 t

h
e 

en
d

 o
f 

th
e 

p
re

vi
ou

s 
IP

LA
R

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e 
en

d
 o

f 
yo

u
r 

m
os

t 
cu

rr
en

t 
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r.
 I

f 
yo

u
r 

lib
ra

ry
sw

it
ch

ed
 t

o 
a 

n
ew

 f
is

ca
l y

ea
r 

d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

la
te

st
 p

er
io

d
, 

th
is

 m
ay

 m
ea

n
 t

h
at

 y
o

u
r 

re
p

o
rt

 n
ee

d
s 

to
 c

ov
er

 m
or

e 
or

 le
ss

 t
h

an
 a

 t
w

el
ve

 (
1

2
) 

m
o

n
th

p
er

io
d

.

3
.1

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

S
ta

rt
 D

a
te

 (
m

m
/d

d
/

ye
ar

) 
[P

LS
 2

0
6

]
0

1
/

0
1

/
2

0
2

3
 

3
.2

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
n

d
 D

at
e 

(m
m

/
d

d
/

ye
ar

) 
[P

LS
 2

0
7

]
1

2
/

3
1

/
2

0
2

3
 

3
.3

 N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
m

o
n

th
s 

in
 t

h
is

 f
is

ca
l y

ea
r

1
2

 
3

.4
 N

am
e 

o
f 

p
er

so
n

 p
re

p
ar

in
g

 t
h

is
 a

n
n

u
al

 r
ep

o
rt

Ja
n

 P
et

er
so

n
 

3
.5

 T
el

ep
h

on
e 

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

er
so

n
 P

re
p

ar
in

g
 R

ep
or

t
8

4
7

-2
5

3
-5

6
7

5
 

3
.6

 F
A

X
 N

u
m

b
er

8
4

7
-2

5
3

-5
9

7
7

 
3

.7
 E

-M
a

il 
A

d
dr

es
s

ja
n

p
@

m
p

p
l.

or
g

 

R
EF

ER
E

N
D

A
 (

4
.1

 -
 4

.7
)

P
le

as
e 

en
te

r 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 r

eg
ar

d
in

g
 a

n
y 

re
fe

re
n

d
a 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
 w

as
 in

vo
lv

ed
 i

n
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r 
re

p
or

t 
p

er
io

d
. 

A
 r

ef
er

en
d

u
m

 r
eq

u
ir

es
 a

q
u

es
ti

on
 b

e 
su

b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e 

vo
te

rs
 a

t 
an

 e
le

ct
io

n
 h

el
d

 u
n

d
er

 t
h

e 
g

en
er

al
 e

le
ct

io
n

 la
w

. 
Ex

am
p

le
s 

ar
e:

 b
on

d
 i

ss
u

e,
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

es
ta

b
li

sh
m

en
t,

 t
ax

in
cr

ea
se

.

4
.1

a
 W

as
 y

o
u

r 
lib

ra
ry

 i
n

vo
lv

ed
 i

n
 a

 r
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r 
re

p
or

ti
n

g
 p

er
io

d
?

N
o

4
.1

b
 H

ow
 m

an
y 

re
fe

re
n

d
a 

w
as

 y
ou

r 
lib

ra
ry

 i
n

vo
lv

ed
 i

n
?

R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 1

4
.2

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 T

yp
e

4
.3

 I
f 

O
th

er
, 

w
h

at
 w

as
th

e 
re

fe
re

n
d

u
m

 t
yp

e?
4

.4
 R

ef
er

en
d

u
m

 D
at

e
(m

m
/d

d
/y

ea
r)

4
.5

 P
as

se
d

 o
r

Fa
il

ed
?

4
.6

 E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

(m
m

/
d

d
/

ye
ar

)
4

.7
 R

ef
er

en
d

u
m

 b
al

lo
t

la
n

g
u

ag
e 

d
oc

u
m

en
ta

ti
on

R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 2

4
.2

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 T

yp
e

4
.3

 I
f 

O
th

er
, 

w
h

at
 w

as
th

e 
re

fe
re

n
d

u
m

 t
yp

e?
4

.4
 R

ef
er

en
d

u
m

 D
at

e
(m

m
/d

d
/y

ea
r)

4
.5

 P
as

se
d

 o
r

Fa
il

ed
?

4
.6

 E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

(m
m

/
d

d
/

ye
ar

)
4

.7
 R

ef
er

en
d

u
m

 b
al

lo
t

la
n

g
u

ag
e 

d
oc

u
m

en
ta

ti
on

R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 3

4
.2

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 T

yp
e

4
.3

 I
f 

O
th

er
, 

w
h

at
 w

as
th

e 
re

fe
re

n
d

u
m

 t
yp

e?
4

.4
 R

ef
er

en
d

u
m

 D
at

e
(m

m
/d

d
/y

ea
r)

4
.5

 P
as

se
d

 o
r

Fa
il

ed
?

4
.6

 E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

(m
m

/
d

d
/

ye
ar

)
4

.7
 R

ef
er

en
d

u
m

 b
al

lo
t

la
n

g
u

ag
e 

d
oc

u
m

en
ta

ti
on

R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 4

4
.2

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 T

yp
e

4
.3

 I
f 

O
th

er
, 

w
h

at
 w

as
th

e 
re

fe
re

n
d

u
m

 t
yp

e?
4

.4
 R

ef
er

en
d

u
m

 D
at

e
(m

m
/d

d
/y

ea
r)

4
.5

 P
as

se
d

 o
r

Fa
il

ed
?

4
.6

 E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

(m
m

/
d

d
/

ye
ar

)
4

.7
 R

ef
er

en
d

u
m

 b
al

lo
t

la
n

g
u

ag
e 

d
oc

u
m

en
ta

ti
on

D
at

a 
In

pu
t

ht
tp

s:/
/il

.c
ou

nt
in

go
pi

ni
on

s.c
om

/p
ire

po
rts

/p
ip

rin
t_

pd
f.p

hp
?p

i_
co

lle
ct

io
n_

id
=1

13
2&

vi
ew

_l
s_

id
...

5 
of

 2
5

2/
1/

20
24

, 2
:2

3 
PM

28



R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 5

4
.2

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 T

yp
e

4
.3

 I
f 

O
th

er
, 

w
h

at
 w

as
th

e 
re

fe
re

n
d

u
m

 t
yp

e?
4

.4
 R

ef
er

en
d

u
m

 D
at

e
(m

m
/d

d
/y

ea
r)

4
.5

 P
as

se
d

 o
r

Fa
il

ed
?

4
.6

 E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

(m
m

/
d

d
/

ye
ar

)
4

.7
 R

ef
er

en
d

u
m

 b
al

lo
t

la
n

g
u

ag
e 

d
oc

u
m

en
ta

ti
on

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

LI
B

R
A

R
Y

 B
O

A
R

D
 (

5
.1

 -
 5

.1
3

)
P

le
as

e 
re

p
or

t 
th

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

b
oa

rd
 s

ea
ts

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
va

ca
n

ci
es

. 
B

e 
su

re
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

b
o

ar
d

 m
em

b
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

; 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 n

am
e,

p
os

it
io

n
, 

te
le

p
h

o
n

e 
n

u
m

b
er

, 
e-

m
ai

l 
ad

d
re

ss
, 

h
o

m
e 

ad
d

re
ss

, 
an

d
 t

er
m

 e
xp

ir
at

io
n

 d
at

e.
 I

f 
th

er
e 

ar
e 

va
ca

n
ci

es
, 

p
le

as
e 

ex
p

la
in

.

A
ll

 p
er

so
n

al
 id

en
ti

fy
in

g
 i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

 i
s 

FO
IA

 e
xe

m
p

t 
an

d
 w

ill
 N

O
T 

b
e 

re
le

as
ed

 t
o

 t
h

e 
p

u
b

lic
. 

Th
e 

on
ly

 i
n

fo
rm

at
io

n
 t

h
at

 t
h

e 
Il

li
n

o
is

 S
ta

te
 L

ib
ra

ry
w

ill
 r

el
ea

se
 u

p
o

n
 r

eq
u

es
t 

is
 t

h
e 

b
o

ar
d

 m
em

b
er

 n
am

e,
 t

ru
st

ee
 p

os
it

io
n

 a
n

d
 t

er
m

 e
xp

ir
at

io
n

 d
at

e.

R
ep

o
rt

 t
h

e 
m

os
t 

cu
rr

en
t 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 a
va

ila
b

le
.

5
.1

 T
o

ta
l 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
b

o
ar

d
 s

ea
ts

7
5

.2
 T

o
ta

l 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

va
ca

n
t 

b
o

ar
d

 s
ea

ts
0

 
5

.2
b

 P
le

as
e 

ex
p

la
in

5
.3

 T
h

is
 p

u
b

li
c 

li
b

ra
ry

 b
o

ar
d

 o
f 

tr
u

st
ee

s 
at

te
st

s 
th

at
 t

h
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

b
o

ar
d

 i
s 

le
g

al
ly

 e
st

ab
li

sh
ed

,
o

rg
an

iz
ed

, 
an

d
 t

h
e 

te
rm

s 
o

f 
of

fi
ce

 f
o

r 
lib

ra
ry

 t
ru

st
ee

s 
ar

e 
al

l 
u

n
ex

p
ir

ed
.

Ye
s

5
.4

 I
F 

N
O

, 
p

le
as

e 
ex

p
la

in

Fi
rs

t 
M

em
b

er

5
.5

 N
am

e
M

ar
y 

A
n

n
e 

B
en

d
en

5
.6

 T
ru

st
ee

 P
o

si
ti

o
n

5
.7

 P
re

se
n

t 
T

er
m

 E
n

d
s 

(m
m

/y
ea

r)
0

5
/2

0
2

9
5

.8
 T

el
ep

h
o

n
e 

N
u

m
b

er
8

4
7

-9
2

7
-1

8
4

7
5

.9
 E

-m
ai

l 
A

d
d

re
ss

m
b

en
d

en
@

m
p

pl
.o

rg
5

.1
0

 H
o

m
e 

A
d

d
re

ss
4

0
9

 S
 I

-O
ka

 A
ve

5
.1

1
 C

it
y

M
o

u
n

t 
P

ro
sp

ec
t

5
.1

2
 S

ta
te

IL
5

.1
3

 Z
ip

 C
od

e
6

0
0

5
6

S
ec

o
n

d
 m

em
b

er

5
.5

 N
am

e
S

yl
vi

a 
G

. 
Fu

lk
5

.6
 T

ru
st

ee
 P

o
si

ti
on

Se
cr

et
ar

y
5

.7
 P

re
se

n
t 

Te
rm

 E
n

d
s 

(m
m

/y
ea

r)
0

5
/

2
0

2
5

5
.8

 T
el

ep
h

on
e 

N
u

m
b

er
3

1
2

-5
9

3
-6

3
8

5
5

.9
 E

-m
ai

l 
A

d
d

re
ss

sf
u

lk
@

m
p

p
l.

or
g

5
.1

0
 H

o
m

e 
A

d
d

re
ss

4
0

2
 N

o
rt

h
 M

ac
A

rt
h

u
r 

B
lv

d
5

.1
1

 C
it

y
M

ou
n

t 
P

ro
sp

ec
t

D
at

a 
In

pu
t

ht
tp

s:/
/il

.c
ou

nt
in

go
pi

ni
on

s.c
om

/p
ire

po
rts

/p
ip

rin
t_

pd
f.p

hp
?p

i_
co

lle
ct

io
n_

id
=1

13
2&

vi
ew

_l
s_

id
...

6 
of

 2
5

2/
1/

20
24

, 2
:2

3 
PM

29



5
.1

2
 S

ta
te

IL
5

.1
3

 Z
ip

 C
od

e
6

0
0

5
6

Th
ir

d
 m

em
b

er

5
.5

 N
am

e
M

ar
ie

 B
as

s
5

.6
 T

ru
st

ee
 P

o
si

ti
on

Pr
es

id
en

t
5

.7
 P

re
se

n
t 

Te
rm

 E
n

d
s 

(m
m

/y
ea

r)
0

5
/

2
0

2
9

5
.8

 T
el

ep
h

on
e 

N
u

m
b

er
7

0
8

-7
3

8
-1

4
9

6
5

.9
 E

-m
ai

l 
A

d
d

re
ss

m
b

as
s@

m
p

p
l.

o
rg

5
.1

0
 H

o
m

e 
A

d
d

re
ss

4
1

7
 N

o
rt

h
 E

as
tw

oo
d

 A
ve

5
.1

1
 C

it
y

M
ou

n
t 

P
ro

sp
ec

t
5

.1
2

 S
ta

te
IL

5
.1

3
 Z

ip
 C

od
e

6
0

0
5

6

Fo
u

rt
h

 m
em

b
er

5
.5

 N
am

e
K

ri
st

in
e 

O
'S

u
ll

iv
an

5
.6

 T
ru

st
ee

 P
o

si
ti

on
Vi

ce
-P

re
si

de
nt

5
.7

 P
re

se
n

t 
Te

rm
 E

n
d

s 
(m

m
/y

ea
r)

0
5

/
2

0
2

7
5

.8
 T

el
ep

h
on

e 
N

u
m

b
er

3
1

2
-3

0
7

-0
1

3
4

5
.9

 E
-m

ai
l 

A
d

d
re

ss
ko

su
lli

va
n

@
m

p
p

l.
or

g
5

.1
0

 H
o

m
e 

A
d

d
re

ss
2

0
5

 N
o

rt
h

 M
ap

le
 S

tr
ee

t
5

.1
1

 C
it

y
M

ou
n

t 
P

ro
sp

ec
t

5
.1

2
 S

ta
te

IL
5

.1
3

 Z
ip

 C
od

e
6

0
0

5
6

Fi
ft

h
 m

em
b

er

5
.5

 N
am

e
B

ri
an

 G
il

li
ga

n
5

.6
 T

ru
st

ee
 P

o
si

ti
on

Tr
ea

su
re

r
5

.7
 P

re
se

n
t 

Te
rm

 E
n

d
s 

(m
m

/y
ea

r)
0

5
/

2
0

2
5

5
.8

 T
el

ep
h

on
e 

N
u

m
b

er
8

4
7

-4
3

7
-4

9
1

9
5

.9
 E

-m
ai

l 
A

d
d

re
ss

b
g

il
li

ga
n

@
m

p
pl

.o
rg

5
.1

0
 H

o
m

e 
A

d
d

re
ss

1
1

0
3

 H
u

n
t 

C
lu

b
 D

ri
ve

, 
U

n
it

 3
2

7
5

.1
1

 C
it

y
M

ou
n

t 
P

ro
sp

ec
t

5
.1

2
 S

ta
te

IL
5

.1
3

 Z
ip

 C
od

e
6

0
0

5
6

S
ix

th
 m

em
b

er

5
.5

 N
am

e
S

yl
vi

a 
M

. 
H

aa
s

5
.6

 T
ru

st
ee

 P
o

si
ti

on

D
at

a 
In

pu
t

ht
tp

s:/
/il

.c
ou

nt
in

go
pi

ni
on

s.c
om

/p
ire

po
rts

/p
ip

rin
t_

pd
f.p

hp
?p

i_
co

lle
ct

io
n_

id
=1

13
2&

vi
ew

_l
s_

id
...

7 
of

 2
5

2/
1/

20
24

, 2
:2

3 
PM

30



5
.7

 P
re

se
n

t 
Te

rm
 E

n
d

s 
(m

m
/y

ea
r)

0
5

/
2

0
2

9
5

.8
 T

el
ep

h
on

e 
N

u
m

b
er

6
3

0
-2

4
8

-4
2

7
6

5
.9

 E
-m

ai
l 

A
d

d
re

ss
sh

aa
s@

m
p

p
l.

or
g

5
.1

0
 H

o
m

e 
A

d
d

re
ss

1
1

5
 N

. 
E

m
er

so
n

 S
tr

ee
t

5
.1

1
 C

it
y

M
ou

n
t 

P
ro

sp
ec

t
5

.1
2

 S
ta

te
IL

5
.1

3
 Z

ip
 C

od
e

6
0

0
5

6

S
ev

en
th

 m
em

b
er

5
.5

 N
am

e
R

o
se

m
ar

y 
G

ro
en

w
al

d
5

.6
 T

ru
st

ee
 P

o
si

ti
on

5
.7

 P
re

se
n

t 
Te

rm
 E

n
d

s 
(m

m
/y

ea
r)

0
5

/
2

0
2

7
5

.8
 T

el
ep

h
on

e 
N

u
m

b
er

8
4

7
-9

8
9

-3
8

8
4

5
.9

 E
-m

ai
l 

A
d

d
re

ss
rg

ro
en

w
al

d
@

m
p

p
l.

o
rg

5
.1

0
 H

o
m

e 
A

d
d

re
ss

2
0

3
 N

 R
u

ss
el

 S
tr

ee
t

5
.1

1
 C

it
y

M
ou

n
t 

P
ro

sp
ec

t
5

.1
2

 S
ta

te
IL

5
.1

3
 Z

ip
 C

od
e

6
0

0
5

6

Ei
g

h
th

 m
em

b
er

5
.5

 N
am

e
5

.6
 T

ru
st

ee
 P

o
si

ti
on

5
.7

 P
re

se
n

t 
Te

rm
 E

n
d

s 
(m

m
/y

ea
r)

5
.8

 T
el

ep
h

on
e 

N
u

m
b

er
5

.9
 E

-m
ai

l 
A

d
d

re
ss

5
.1

0
 H

o
m

e 
A

d
d

re
ss

5
.1

1
 C

it
y

5
.1

2
 S

ta
te

5
.1

3
 Z

ip
 C

od
e

N
in

th
 m

em
b

er

5
.5

 N
am

e
5

.6
 T

ru
st

ee
 P

o
si

ti
on

5
.7

 P
re

se
n

t 
Te

rm
 E

n
d

s 
(m

m
/y

ea
r)

5
.8

 T
el

ep
h

on
e 

N
u

m
b

er
5

.9
 E

-m
ai

l 
A

d
d

re
ss

5
.1

0
 H

o
m

e 
A

d
d

re
ss

5
.1

1
 C

it
y

5
.1

2
 S

ta
te

5
.1

3
 Z

ip
 C

od
e

D
at

a 
In

pu
t

ht
tp

s:/
/il

.c
ou

nt
in

go
pi

ni
on

s.c
om

/p
ire

po
rts

/p
ip

rin
t_

pd
f.p

hp
?p

i_
co

lle
ct

io
n_

id
=1

13
2&

vi
ew

_l
s_

id
...

8 
of

 2
5

2/
1/

20
24

, 2
:2

3 
PM

31



FA
C

IL
IT

Y
/

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S

 (
6

.1
-6

.3
b

)
P

le
as

e 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

th
e 

re
q

u
es

te
d

 i
n

fo
rm

at
io

n
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e 

li
b

ra
ry

's
 f

ac
il

it
ie

s.

6
.1

 D
o

es
 t

h
e 

lib
ra

ry
 a

d
d

re
ss

 t
h

e 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l 
n

ee
d

s 
o

f 
p

at
ro

n
s 

o
n

 t
h

e 
au

ti
sm

 s
p

ec
tr

u
m

?
Ye

s

6
.1

b
 I

f 
so

, 
p

le
as

e 
d

es
cr

ib
e

A
 k

it
 i

s 
av

ai
la

b
le

 f
o

r 
in

-h
o

u
se

 u
se

 w
it

h
 a

 w
ei

gh
te

d
 b

la
n

ke
t,

n
oi

se
-c

an
ce

lin
g

 h
ea

d
p

h
on

es
, 

an
d 

fi
d

g
et

 t
o

y.
6

.2
 T

o
ta

l 
N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

M
ee

ti
n

g
 R

o
o

m
s

5
 

6
.2

b
 T

o
ta

l n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
ti

m
es

 m
ee

ti
n

g
 r

o
o

m
(s

) 
u

se
d

 b
y 

th
e 

p
u

b
li

c 
d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r
2

0
2

 
6

.3
 T

o
ta

l 
N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

S
tu

d
y 

R
o

o
m

s
1

2
 

6
.3

b
 T

o
ta

l n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
ti

m
es

 s
tu

d
y 

ro
om

(s
) 

u
se

d
 b

y 
th

e 
p

u
b

lic
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r
1

1
,7

9
7

 

A
S

S
ET

S
 A

N
D

 L
IA

B
IL

IT
IE

S
 (

7
.1

 -
 7

.1
3

)
T

h
e 

b
el

ow
 s

ec
ti

o
n

s 
re

q
u

es
t 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 r
eg

ar
d

in
g

 p
ro

p
er

ty
, 

fi
sc

al
 a

cc
u

m
u

la
ti

o
n

s 
an

d
 o

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
 l

ia
b

ili
ti

es
. 

Th
es

e 
se

ct
io

n
s 

ar
e 

re
q

u
ir

ed
 b

y
st

at
u

te
 [

 [
7

5
 I

LC
S

 5
/

4
-1

0
, 

7
5

 I
LC

S
 1

6
/3

0
-6

5
] 

to
 b

e 
in

cl
u

d
ed

 in
 t

h
e 

an
n

u
al

 r
ep

or
t.

 P
le

as
e 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
th

e 
re

q
u

es
te

d
 i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

 i
n

 e
ac

h
 s

ec
ti

on
.

P
ro

p
er

ty
Li

b
ra

ri
es

 a
re

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 b

y 
st

at
u

te
 [

7
5

 I
LC

S
 5

/4
-1

0
(4

),
 7

5
 I

LC
S

 1
6

/
3

0
-6

5
(a

)(
3

)]
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

a 
st

at
em

en
t 

as
 t

o
 p

ro
p

er
ty

 a
cq

u
ir

ed
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 le

g
ac

y,
p

u
rc

h
as

e,
 g

if
t 

or
 o

th
er

w
is

e.
 P

le
as

e 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

th
is

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 i
n

 t
h

e 
se

ct
io

n
 b

el
o

w
.

7
.1

 W
h

at
 is

 t
h

e 
es

ti
m

at
ed

 c
u

rr
en

t 
fa

ir
 m

ar
ke

t 
va

lu
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
's

 r
ea

l e
st

at
e 

(l
an

d
 a

n
d

 b
u

ild
in

g
s

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 g
ar

ag
es

, 
sh

ed
s,

 e
tc

.)
?

$
3

1
,8

9
8

,7
4

1
 

7
.2

 D
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

la
st

 f
is

ca
l 

ye
ar

, 
d

id
 t

h
e 

li
b

ra
ry

 a
cq

u
ir

e 
an

y 
re

al
 a

n
d

/
o

r 
p

er
so

n
al

 p
ro

p
er

ty
?

Ye
s

IF
 Y

E
S

, 
h

o
w

 m
u

ch
 o

f 
th

e 
p

ro
p

er
ty

 w
as

 a
cq

u
ir

ed
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e 

fo
ll

ow
in

g
 o

p
ti

o
n

s?
 (

En
te

r 
d

ol
la

r
am

ou
n

t 
fo

r 
ea

ch
 o

p
ti

on
 7

.3
-7

.6
 t

h
at

 a
p

p
lie

s)

7
.3

 P
u

rc
h

as
e

$
1

4
3

,3
3

5
 

7
.4

 L
eg

ac
y

$
0

 
7

.5
 G

if
t

$
0

 
7

.6
 O

th
er

$
0

 
7

.7
 P

ro
vi

d
e 

a 
g

en
er

al
 d

es
cr

ip
ti

on
 o

f 
th

e 
p

ro
p

er
ty

 a
cq

u
ir

ed
.

Li
br

ar
y 

Fu
rn

is
h

in
g

s 
an

d
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

Fi
sc

al
 A

cc
u

m
u

la
ti

on
s

Li
b

ra
ri

es
 a

re
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 b
y 

st
at

u
te

 [
7

5
 I

LC
S

 5
/4

-1
0

(7
),

 7
5

 I
LC

S
 1

6
/

3
0

-6
5

(a
)(

4
)]

 t
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
a 

st
at

em
en

t 
as

 t
o

 t
h

e 
am

o
u

n
t 

of
 a

n
y 

fi
sc

al
ac

cu
m

u
la

ti
on

s 
an

d
 t

h
e 

re
as

o
n

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
ac

cu
m

u
la

ti
o

n
s.

 P
le

as
e 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
th

is
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 i

n
 t

h
e 

se
ct

io
n

 b
el

o
w

.

7
.8

 D
o

es
 y

o
u

r 
lib

ra
ry

 h
av

e 
fi

sc
al

 a
cc

u
m

u
la

ti
o

n
s 

(r
es

er
ve

 f
u

n
d

s,
 o

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
 f

u
n

d
 b

al
an

ce
s,

 e
tc

.)
?

Ye
s

7
.9

 I
F 

Y
E

S
, 

th
en

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
a 

st
at

em
en

t 
th

at
 d

et
ai

ls
 t

h
e 

d
o

ll
ar

 a
m

o
u

n
t(

s)
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
re

as
o

n
(s

) 
fo

r 
th

e
fi

sc
al

 a
cc

u
m

u
la

ti
o

n
s.

$
5

,9
2

0
,0

0
7

 C
ap

it
al

 P
ro

je
ct

 R
es

tr
ic

te
d

, 
$

2
,2

1
2

,2
0

6
 W

or
ki

n
g

C
as

h
 R

es
er

ve

D
at

a 
In

pu
t

ht
tp

s:/
/il

.c
ou

nt
in

go
pi

ni
on

s.c
om

/p
ire

po
rts

/p
ip

rin
t_

pd
f.p

hp
?p

i_
co

lle
ct

io
n_

id
=1

13
2&

vi
ew

_l
s_

id
...

9 
of

 2
5

2/
1/

20
24

, 2
:2

3 
PM

32



Li
ab

ili
ti

es
Li

b
ra

ri
es

 a
re

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 b

y 
st

at
u

te
 [

7
5

 I
LC

S
 5

/4
-1

0
(8

),
 7

5
 I

LC
S

 1
6

/
3

0
-6

5
(a

)(
5

)]
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

a 
st

at
em

en
t 

as
 t

o
 a

n
y 

ou
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
 li

ab
ili

ti
es

,
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 f

or
 b

on
d

s 
st

ill
 o

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
. 

P
le

as
e 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
th

is
 i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

 i
n

 t
h

e 
se

ct
io

n
 b

el
o

w
.

7
.1

0
 D

o
es

 y
o

u
r 

li
b

ra
ry

 h
av

e 
an

y 
ou

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 li
ab

ili
ti

es
 i

n
cl

u
d

in
g

 b
o

n
d

s,
 j

u
d

g
m

en
ts

, 
se

tt
le

m
en

ts
, 

et
c.

?
Ye

s
7

.1
1

 I
F 

Y
E

S
, 

w
h

at
 i

s 
th

e 
to

ta
l a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
th

e 
o

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
 l

ia
b

il
it

ie
s?

$
4

8
9

,7
3

3
 

7
.1

2
 I

F 
Y

E
S

, 
th

en
 p

re
p

ar
e 

a 
st

at
em

en
t 

th
at

 i
d

en
ti

fi
es

 e
ac

h
 o

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
 l

ia
b

il
it

y 
an

d
 i

ts
 s

p
ec

if
ic

 d
o

ll
ar

am
o

u
n

t.
A

cc
ou

n
ts

 P
ay

ab
le

O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 R

EC
EI

P
T

S
 B

Y
 S

O
U

R
C

E 
(8

.1
 -

 8
.2

1
)

Li
b

ra
ri

es
 a

re
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 b
y 

st
at

u
te

 [
7

5
 I

LC
S

 5
/4

-1
0

(1
)(

9
),

 7
5

 I
LC

S
 1

6
/3

0
-6

5
(a

)(
6

)]
 t

o 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

an
 i

te
m

iz
ed

 s
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 o

p
er

at
in

g
 r

ec
ei

p
ts

.
"O

p
er

at
in

g
 r

ec
ei

p
ts

" 
ar

e 
th

e 
m

on
ie

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

n
d

 u
ti

liz
ed

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

lib
ra

ry
's

 f
is

ca
l y

ea
r 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e 

p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 o
f 

on
g

o
in

g
, 

d
ay

-t
o

-d
ay

li
b

ra
ry

 s
er

vi
ce

s.
 O

n
ly

 i
n

cl
u

d
e 

fu
n

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

re
p

o
rt

 p
er

io
d

. 
If

 t
h

e 
li

b
ra

ry
 w

as
 a

w
ar

d
ed

 a
 g

ra
n

t,
 b

u
t 

on
ly

 r
ec

ei
ve

d
 p

ar
t 

of
 t

h
e 

fu
n

d
s

d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

re
p

o
rt

 p
er

io
d

, 
re

p
o

rt
 o

n
ly

 t
h

e 
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

th
e 

g
ra

n
t 

re
ce

iv
ed

, 
n

ot
 t

h
e 

w
h

o
le

 a
m

ou
n

t 
o

f 
th

e 
g

ra
n

t.

E
xc

lu
d

e 
re

ve
n

u
e 

fo
r 

m
aj

or
 c

ap
it

al
 e

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s,
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

on
s 

to
 e

n
d

ow
m

en
ts

, 
re

ve
n

u
e 

p
as

se
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
o 

an
o

th
er

 a
g

en
cy

, 
fu

n
d

s 
u

n
sp

en
t 

in
p

re
vi

ou
s 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
rs

 (
e.

g
. 

ca
rr

yo
ve

r)
, 

an
d

 t
ax

 a
n

ti
ci

p
at

io
n

 w
ar

ra
n

ts
.

N
O

TE
: 

R
ou

n
d

 a
n

sw
er

s 
to

 t
h

e 
n

ea
re

st
 w

h
ol

e 
d

ol
la

r.

Lo
ca

l G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t
T

h
is

 in
cl

u
d

es
 a

ll 
lo

ca
l 

g
ov

er
n

m
en

t 
fu

n
d

s 
d

es
ig

n
at

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y,

 d
is

tr
ic

t,
 o

r 
re

g
io

n
 a

n
d

 a
va

ila
b

le
 f

or
 e

xp
en

d
it

u
re

 b
y 

th
e 

p
u

b
lic

 li
b

ra
ry

.
Fo

r 
ex

am
p

le
, 

in
cl

u
d

e 
re

ce
ip

ts
 f

ro
m

: 
lo

ca
l p

ro
p

er
ty

 t
ax

es
 (

lib
ra

ry
 t

ax
es

),
 i

m
p

ac
t 

fe
es

 (
IL

 H
ig

h
w

ay
 C

od
e)

, 
th

e 
M

o
b

ile
 H

om
e 

Lo
ca

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
Ta

x
A

ct
. 

D
o 

n
ot

 i
n

cl
u

d
e 

th
e 

va
lu

e 
o

f 
an

y 
co

n
tr

ib
u

te
d

 o
r 

in
-k

in
d

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
o

r 
th

e 
va

lu
e 

o
f 

an
y 

g
if

ts
 a

n
d

 d
o

n
at

io
n

s,
 l

ib
ra

ry
 f

in
es

, 
fe

es
, 

or
 g

ra
n

ts
. 

D
o

 n
o

t
in

cl
u

d
e 

st
at

e,
 f

ed
er

al
, 

an
d

 o
th

er
 f

u
n

d
s 

p
as

se
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 lo
ca

l g
o

ve
rn

m
en

t 
fo

r 
lib

ra
ry

 u
se

. 
R

ep
or

t 
th

es
e 

fu
n

d
s 

w
it

h
 s

ta
te

 g
o

ve
rn

m
en

t 
re

ve
n

u
e 

o
r

fe
d

er
al

 g
o

ve
rn

m
en

t 
re

ve
n

u
e,

 a
s 

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e.

8
.1

 L
o

ca
l 

g
o

ve
rn

m
en

t 
[P

LS
 3

0
0

] 
(i

n
cl

u
d

es
 a

ll
 lo

ca
l 

g
o

ve
rn

m
en

t 
fu

n
d

s 
de

si
g

n
at

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y,

d
is

tr
ic

t,
 o

r 
re

g
io

n
 a

n
d

 a
va

il
ab

le
 f

or
 e

xp
en

d
it

u
re

 b
y 

th
e 

p
u

b
li

c 
li

b
ra

ry
, 

ex
ce

p
t 

ca
p

it
al

 i
n

co
m

e 
fr

om
 b

on
d

sa
le

s 
w

h
ic

h
 m

u
st

 b
e 

re
p

o
rt

ed
 i

n
 1

2
.1

a 
o

n
ly

)
$

1
0

,5
2

4
,6

6
2

 

8
.1

a
 I

s 
th

is
 l

ib
ra

ry
's

 a
n

n
u

al
 t

ax
 l

ev
y/

fi
sc

al
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

 s
u

b
je

ct
 t

o 
ta

x 
ca

p
s 

[t
h

e 
P

ro
p

er
ty

 T
ax

E
xt

en
si

o
n

 L
im

it
at

io
n

 L
aw

, 
3

5
 I

LC
S

 2
0

0
/

1
8

-1
8

5
, 

et
 s

eq
.]

?
N

o

8
.1

b
 L

o
ca

l 
g

o
ve

rn
m

en
t 

fu
n

ds
 f

o
r 

th
e 

en
su

in
g

 o
r 

u
p

co
m

in
g

/
cu

rr
en

t 
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r 
(i

n
cl

u
d

es
 a

ll
 l

o
ca

l
g

o
ve

rn
m

en
t 

fu
n

d
s 

d
es

ig
n

at
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y,
 d

is
tr

ic
t,

 o
r 

re
g

io
n

 a
n

d
 a

va
il

ab
le

 f
o

r 
ex

p
en

d
it

u
re

 b
y

th
e 

p
u

b
li

c 
li

b
ra

ry
, 

ex
ce

p
t 

ca
p

it
al

 in
co

m
e 

fr
o

m
 b

o
n

d
 s

al
es

.)
$

1
0

,6
8

7
,2

4
0

 

S
ta

te
 G

ov
er

n
m

en
t

T
h

es
e 

ar
e 

al
l f

u
n

d
s 

d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 t

o 
p

u
b

lic
 li

b
ra

ri
es

 b
y 

st
at

e 
g

o
ve

rn
m

en
t 

fo
r 

ex
p

en
d

it
u

re
 b

y 
th

e 
p

u
b

li
c 

lib
ra

ri
es

, 
ex

ce
p

t 
fo

r
fe

d
er

al
 m

on
ey

 d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 b

y 
th

e 
st

at
e.

 T
h

is
 i

n
cl

u
d

es
 f

u
n

d
s 

fr
om

 s
u

ch
 s

o
u

rc
es

 a
s 

p
en

al
 f

in
es

, 
li

ce
n

se
 f

ee
s,

 a
n

d
 m

in
er

al
 r

ig
h

ts
.

N
ot

e:
 I

f 
o

p
er

at
in

g
 r

ev
en

u
e 

fr
o

m
 c

o
n

so
lid

at
ed

 t
ax

es
 is

 t
h

e 
re

su
lt

 o
f 

st
at

e 
le

g
is

la
ti

o
n

, 
th

e 
re

ve
n

u
e 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
re

p
or

te
d

 u
n

d
er

 s
ta

te
 r

ev
en

u
e 

(e
ve

n
th

o
u

g
h

 t
h

e 
re

ve
n

u
e 

m
ay

 b
e 

fr
om

 m
u

lt
ip

le
 s

o
u

rc
es

).

If
 y

ou
 a

re
 n

ot
 s

u
re

 i
f 

fu
n

d
s 

yo
u

 r
ec

ei
ve

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e 

S
ta

te
 o

f 
Il

lin
oi

s 
ar

e 
fe

d
er

al
 o

f 
st

at
e 

fu
n

d
s,

 p
le

as
e 

co
n

ta
ct

 P
at

 B
u

rg
 (

2
1

7
-7

8
5

-1
1

6
8

,
p

b
u

rg
@

il
so

s.
g

ov
).

D
at

a 
In

pu
t

ht
tp

s:/
/il

.c
ou

nt
in

go
pi

ni
on

s.c
om

/p
ire

po
rts

/p
ip

rin
t_

pd
f.p

hp
?p

i_
co

lle
ct

io
n_

id
=1

13
2&

vi
ew

_l
s_

id
...

10
 o

f 2
5

2/
1/

20
24

, 2
:2

3 
PM

33



8
.2

 P
er

 c
ap

it
a 

g
ra

n
t

$
8

3
,8

5
7

 
8

.3
 E

q
u

al
iz

at
io

n
 a

id
 g

ra
n

t
$

0
 

8
.4

 P
er

so
n

al
 p

ro
p

er
ty

 r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
ta

x
$

1
4

8
,9

9
2

 
8

.5
 O

th
er

 S
ta

te
 G

ov
er

n
m

en
t 

fu
n

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

$
0

 
8

.6
 I

f 
O

th
er

, 
p

le
as

e 
sp

ec
if

y
8

.7
 T

o
ta

l 
S

ta
te

 G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t 
Fu

n
d

s 
(8

.2
 +

 8
.3

 +
 8

.4
 +

 8
.5

) 
[P

LS
 3

0
1

]
$

2
3

2
,8

4
9

 

Fe
d

er
al

 G
ov

er
n

m
en

t
T

h
is

 in
cl

u
d

es
 a

ll 
fe

d
er

al
 g

ov
er

n
m

en
t 

fu
n

d
s 

d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 t

o
 p

u
b

lic
 l

ib
ra

ri
es

 f
or

 e
xp

en
d

it
u

re
 b

y 
th

e 
p

u
b

li
c 

li
b

ra
ri

es
, 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 f
ed

er
al

 m
o

n
ey

d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 b

y 
th

e 
S

ta
te

 o
f 

Il
li

n
oi

s 
(e

.g
.,

 L
S

T
A

 g
ra

n
ts

 p
ai

d
 d

ir
ec

tl
y 

to
 y

o
u

r 
lib

ra
ry

).

If
 y

ou
 a

re
 u

n
su

re
 if

 t
h

e 
fu

n
d

s 
yo

u
 r

ec
ei

ve
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e 
S

ta
te

 o
f 

Il
lin

o
is

 w
er

e 
fe

d
er

al
 o

r 
st

at
e 

fu
n

d
s,

 p
le

as
e 

co
n

ta
ct

 P
at

 B
u

rg
 (

2
1

7
-7

8
5

-1
1

6
8

,
p

b
u

rg
@

il
so

s.
g

ov
).

8
.8

 L
S

T
A

 f
u

n
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
$

0
 

8
.9

 E
-R

at
e 

fu
n

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

$
0

 
8

.1
0

 O
th

er
 f

ed
er

al
 f

u
n

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

$
0

 
8

.1
1

 I
f 

O
th

er
, 

p
le

as
e 

sp
ec

if
y

8
.1

2
 T

o
ta

l F
ed

er
al

 G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t 
Fu

n
ds

 (
8

.8
 +

 8
.9

 +
 8

.1
0

) 
[P

LS
 3

0
2

]
$

0
 

O
th

er
 I

n
co

m
e

T
h

is
 is

 a
ll 

o
p

er
at

in
g

 r
ev

en
u

e 
ot

h
er

 t
h

an
 t

h
at

 r
ep

o
rt

ed
 u

n
d

er
 lo

ca
l,

 s
ta

te
, 

an
d

 f
ed

er
al

 f
u

n
d

s.
 I

n
cl

u
d

e,
 f

or
 e

xa
m

p
le

, 
m

o
n

et
ar

y 
g

if
ts

 a
n

d
 d

on
at

io
n

s
re

ce
iv

ed
 in

 t
h

e 
cu

rr
en

t 
ye

ar
, 

in
te

re
st

, 
li

b
ra

ry
 f

in
es

, 
fe

es
 f

o
r 

lib
ra

ry
 s

er
vi

ce
s,

or
 g

ra
n

ts
. 

D
o 

n
ot

 i
n

cl
u

d
e 

th
e 

va
lu

e 
of

 a
n

y 
co

n
tr

ib
u

te
d

 o
r 

in
-k

in
d

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
or

 t
h

e 
va

lu
e 

o
f 

an
y 

n
o

n
-m

on
et

ar
y 

g
if

ts
 a

n
d

 d
on

at
io

n
s.

8
.1

3
 M

on
et

ar
y 

G
if

ts
 a

n
d

 D
o

n
at

io
n

s
$

1
,7

3
4

 
8

.1
4

 O
th

er
 r

ec
ei

p
ts

 i
n

te
n

d
ed

 t
o

 b
e 

u
se

d
 f

o
r 

o
p

er
at

in
g

 e
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s

$
4

7
0

,5
1

2
 

8
.1

5
 T

O
T

A
L 

al
l 

o
th

er
 r

ec
ei

p
ts

 (
8

.1
3

 +
 8

.1
4

) 
[P

LS
 3

0
3

]
$

4
7

2
,2

4
6

 
8

.1
6

 O
th

er
 n

o
n

-c
ap

it
al

 r
ec

ei
p

ts
 p

la
ce

d 
in

 r
es

er
ve

 f
u

n
d

s
$

0
 

To
ta

l O
p

er
at

in
g

 R
ec

ei
p

ts

8
.1

7
 T

O
T

A
L 

re
ce

ip
ts

 (
 8

.1
 +

 8
.7

 +
 8

.1
2

 +
 8

.1
5

) 
[P

LS
 3

0
4

]
$

1
1

,2
2

9
,7

5
7

 

S
af

eg
u

ar
d

in
g

 o
f 

Li
b

ra
ry

 F
u

n
d

s
T

h
is

 s
ec

ti
on

 r
eq

u
es

ts
 i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

 t
o 

ve
ri

fy
 t

h
at

 li
b

ra
ri

es
 m

ee
t 

th
e 

st
at

u
to

ry
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 m
in

im
u

m
 le

ve
l o

f 
in

su
ra

n
ce

 f
o

r 
li

b
ra

ry
 f

u
n

d
s 

[7
5

 I
LC

S
5

/
4

-9
 a

n
d

 7
5

 I
LC

S
 1

6
/3

0
-4

5
(e

)]
. 

A
cc

or
d

in
g

 t
o 

th
es

e 
st

at
u

te
s,

 “
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

 s
h

al
l 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
th

e 
Il

lin
oi

s 
S

ta
te

 L
ib

ra
ry

 a
 c

op
y 

o
f 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
’s

ce
rt

if
ic

at
e 

of
 in

su
ra

n
ce

 a
t 

th
e 

ti
m

e 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

’s
 a

n
n

u
al

 r
ep

or
t 

is
 f

il
ed

.”

Fo
r 

m
u

n
ic

ip
al

it
ie

s 
of

 le
ss

 t
h

an
 5

0
0

,0
0

0
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
, 

7
5

 I
LC

S
 5

/4
-9

 r
eq

u
ir

es
 t

h
at

 t
h

e 
b

on
d

 b
e 

".
..

n
ot

 le
ss

 t
h

an
 5

0
%

 o
f 

th
e 

to
ta

l f
u

n
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
b

y 
th

e 
li

b
ra

ry
 i

n
 t

h
e 

la
st

 f
is

ca
l y

ea
r.

..
,"

 o
r 

th
e 

in
su

ra
n

ce
 p

o
lic

y 
or

 o
th

er
 in

su
ra

n
ce

 in
st

ru
m

en
t'

s 
co

ve
ra

g
e 

".
..

sh
al

l b
e 

in
 a

n
 a

m
ou

n
t 

at
 le

as
t 

eq
u

al
to

 5
0

%
 o

f 
th

e 
av

er
ag

e 
am

ou
n

t 
o

f 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

's
 o

p
er

at
in

g
 f

u
n

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
p

ri
or

 3
 f

is
ca

l 
ye

ar
s.

"

Fo
r 

p
u

b
lic

 l
ib

ra
ry

 d
is

tr
ic

ts
, 

7
5

 I
LC

S
 1

6
/3

0
-4

5
(e

) 
re

q
u

ir
es

 t
h

at
 t

h
e 

b
on

d
 b

e 
".

..
b

as
ed

 u
p

on
 a

 m
in

im
u

m
 o

f 
5

0
%

 o
f 

th
e 

to
ta

l f
u

n
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 b

y 
th

e

D
at

a 
In

pu
t

ht
tp

s:/
/il

.c
ou

nt
in

go
pi

ni
on

s.c
om

/p
ire

po
rts

/p
ip

rin
t_

pd
f.p

hp
?p

i_
co

lle
ct

io
n_

id
=1

13
2&

vi
ew

_l
s_

id
...

11
 o

f 2
5

2/
1/

20
24

, 2
:2

3 
PM

34



d
is

tr
ic

t 
in

 t
h

e 
la

st
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r.

..
,"

 o
r 

th
e 

in
su

ra
n

ce
 p

ol
ic

y 
or

 o
th

er
 i

n
su

ra
n

ce
 in

st
ru

m
en

t'
s 

co
ve

ra
g

e 
".

..
 s

h
al

l 
b

e 
in

 a
n

 a
m

ou
n

t 
at

 l
ea

st
eq

u
al

 t
o

 5
0

%
 o

f 
th

e 
av

er
ag

e 
am

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

th
e 

d
is

tr
ic

t'
s 

op
er

at
in

g
 f

u
n

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
p

ri
or

 3
 f

is
ca

l y
ea

rs
."

8
.1

8
a

 T
h

e 
li

b
ra

ry
 s

af
eg

u
ar

d
s 

it
s 

fu
n

d
s 

u
si

n
g

 w
h

ic
h

 o
p

ti
o

n
?

S
ur

et
y 

B
on

d
8

.1
8

b
 P

ro
o

f 
o

f 
C

er
ti

fi
ca

te
 o

f 
In

su
ra

n
ce

 f
o

r 
Li

b
ra

ry
 F

u
n

d
s

-1
H

av
e 

S
u

re
ty

 B
o

n
d

8
.1

9
 W

h
at

 i
s 

th
e 

co
ve

ra
g

e 
am

o
u

n
t 

of
 e

it
h

er
 t

h
e 

su
re

ty
 b

o
n

d
 O

R
 t

h
e 

in
su

ra
n

ce
 p

ol
ic

y/
in

su
ra

n
ce

in
st

ru
m

en
t?

$
6

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

 

8
.2

0
 I

s 
th

e 
am

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

th
e 

su
re

ty
 b

o
n

d
, 

in
su

ra
n

ce
 p

o
li

cy
 o

r 
o

th
er

 i
n

su
ra

n
ce

 i
n

st
ru

m
en

t 
in

 c
o

m
p

li
an

ce
w

it
h

 l
ib

ra
ry

 l
aw

?
Ye

s

8
.2

1
 T

h
e 

d
es

ig
n

at
ed

 c
u

st
o

d
ia

n
 o

f 
th

e 
li

b
ra

ry
's

 f
u

n
d

s 
is

:
Li

br
ar

y 
Tr

ea
su

re
r

O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 E

X
P

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

 B
Y

 C
A

TE
G

O
R

Y
 (

9
.1

 -
 1

1
.2

)
Li

b
ra

ri
es

 a
re

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 b

y 
st

at
u

te
 [

7
5

 I
LC

S
 5

/4
-1

0
(2

),
 7

5
 I

LC
S

 1
6

/
3

0
-6

5
(a

)(
6

)]
 t

o 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

an
 it

em
iz

ed
 s

ta
te

m
en

t 
as

 t
o 

h
ow

 o
p

er
at

in
g

re
ve

n
u

es
 h

av
e 

b
ee

n
 e

xp
en

d
ed

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

re
p

or
t 

p
er

io
d

. 
"O

p
er

at
in

g
 e

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s"
 a

re
 t

h
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

an
d

 r
ec

u
rr

en
t 

co
st

s 
n

ec
es

sa
ry

 t
o

su
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e 

p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f 
li

b
ra

ry
 s

er
vi

ce
s.

In
cl

u
d

e:
 S

ig
n

if
ic

an
t 

co
st

s,
 e

sp
ec

ia
lly

 b
en

ef
it

s 
an

d
 s

al
ar

ie
s,

 t
h

at
 a

re
 p

ai
d

 b
y 

o
th

er
 t

ax
in

g
 a

g
en

ci
es

 (
g

ov
er

n
m

en
t 

ag
en

ci
es

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

au
th

o
ri

ty
 t

o
le

vy
 t

ax
) 

"o
n

 b
eh

al
f 

of
" 

th
e 

li
b

ra
ry

 m
ay

 b
e 

in
cl

u
d

ed
 i

f 
th

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 is

 a
va

ila
b

le
 t

o 
th

e 
re

p
or

ti
n

g
 a

g
en

cy
. 

O
n

ly
 s

u
ch

 f
u

n
d

s 
th

at
 a

re
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
ed

b
y 

ex
p

en
d

it
u

re
 d

oc
u

m
en

ts
 (

su
ch

 a
s 

in
vo

ic
es

, 
co

n
tr

ac
ts

, 
p

ay
ro

ll 
re

co
rd

s,
 e

tc
.)

 a
t 

th
e 

p
oi

n
t 

o
f 

d
is

b
u

rs
em

en
t 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e 

in
cl

u
d

ed
.

E
xc

lu
d

e:
 D

o
 n

o
t 

re
p

o
rt

 t
h

e 
va

lu
e 

of
 f

re
e 

it
em

s,
 e

st
im

at
ed

 c
o

st
s,

 a
n

d
 c

ap
it

al
 e

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s.

N
O

TE
: 

R
ou

n
d

 a
n

sw
er

s 
to

 t
h

e 
n

ea
re

st
 w

h
ol

e 
d

ol
la

r.

S
TA

FF
 E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

ES
 (

9
.1

-9
.3

)
T

h
is

 s
ec

ti
on

 g
at

h
er

s 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 o

n
 s

ta
ff

 b
en

ef
it

s 
an

d
 s

al
ar

ie
s.

 I
f 

th
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 is
 a

va
il

ab
le

, 
in

cl
u

d
e 

b
en

ef
it

s 
an

d
 s

al
ar

ie
s 

fo
r 

st
af

f 
th

at
 a

re
p

ai
d

 b
y 

ot
h

er
 t

ax
in

g
 a

g
en

ci
es

 (
g

ov
er

n
m

en
t 

ag
en

ci
es

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

au
th

or
it

y 
to

 le
vy

 t
ax

) 
"o

n
 b

eh
al

f 
o

f"
 t

h
e 

li
b

ra
ry

.

N
O

TE
: 

R
ou

n
d

 a
n

sw
er

s 
to

 t
h

e 
n

ea
re

st
 w

h
ol

e 
d

ol
la

r.

9
.1

 S
al

ar
ie

s 
an

d
 w

ag
es

 f
o

r 
al

l 
li

b
ra

ry
 s

ta
ff

 [
P

LS
 3

5
0

]
$

5
,5

5
9

,1
8

5
 

9
.2

a
 F

ri
n

g
e 

b
en

ef
it

s,
 f

or
 a

ll
 li

b
ra

ry
 s

ta
ff

, 
p

ai
d

 f
o

r 
fr

o
m

 e
it

h
er

 t
h

e 
li

b
ra

ry
's

 o
r 

th
e 

m
u

n
ic

ip
al

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

au
th

o
ri

ty
's

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
 [

P
LS

 3
5

1
]

$
1

,5
1

4
,3

3
7

 

9
.2

b
 I

f 
th

is
 l

ib
ra

ry
 a

n
sw

er
ed

 q
u

es
ti

o
n

 9
.2

a 
as

 z
er

o
, 

p
le

as
e 

se
le

ct
 a

n
 e

xp
la

n
at

io
n

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

d
ro

p
-d

o
w

n
b

o
x.

9
.3

 T
o

ta
l 

S
ta

ff
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
(9

.1
 +

 9
.2

) 
[P

LS
 3

5
2

]
$

7
,0

7
3

,5
2

2
 

C
O

LL
EC

TI
O

N
 E

X
P

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

 (
1

0
.1

 -
 1

0
.4

)
In

cl
u

d
e 

ex
p

en
d

it
u

re
s 

fo
r 

al
l 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 in

 a
ll 

fo
rm

at
s 

(e
.g

.,
 p

ri
n

t,
 m

ic
ro

fo
rm

, 
el

ec
tr

o
n

ic
) 

w
h

et
h

er
 p

u
rc

h
as

ed
, 

le
as

ed
 o

r 
li

ce
n

se
d

. 
Ex

cl
u

d
e 

ch
ar

g
es

o
r 

fe
es

 f
o

r 
in

te
rl

ib
ra

ry
 l

oa
n

s 
an

d
 e

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
fo

r 
d

oc
u

m
en

t 
d

el
iv

er
y.

N
O

TE
: 

R
ou

n
d

 a
n

sw
er

s 
to

 t
h

e 
n

ea
re

st
 w

h
ol

e 
d

ol
la

r.

1
0

.1
 P

ri
n

te
d

 M
at

er
ia

ls
 (

b
oo

k
s,

 n
ew

sp
ap

er
s,

 e
tc

.)
 [

P
LS

 3
5

3
]

$
3

5
7

,5
2

1
 

1
0

.2
 E

le
ct

ro
n

ic
 M

at
er

ia
ls

 (
e-

b
o

o
ks

, 
d

at
ab

as
es

, 
et

c.
) 

[P
LS

 3
5

4
]

$
5

1
1

,4
5

6
 

1
0

.3
a

 O
th

er
 M

at
er

ia
ls

 (
C

D
s,

 D
V

D
s,

 v
id

eo
 g

am
es

, 
et

c.
) 

[P
LS

 3
5

5
]

$
1

3
9

,0
6

8
 

D
at

a 
In

pu
t

ht
tp

s:/
/il

.c
ou

nt
in

go
pi

ni
on

s.c
om

/p
ire

po
rts

/p
ip

rin
t_

pd
f.p

hp
?p

i_
co

lle
ct

io
n_

id
=1

13
2&

vi
ew

_l
s_

id
...

12
 o

f 2
5

2/
1/

20
24

, 2
:2

3 
PM

35



1
0

.3
b

 P
le

as
e 

lis
t 

th
e 

ty
p

es
 o

f 
m

at
er

ia
ls

 p
u

rc
h

as
ed

 i
n

 1
0

.3
a

A
V

, 
Li

b
ra

ry
 o

f 
Th

in
g

s,
 M

ic
ro

fo
rm

 
1

0
.4

 T
O

T
A

L 
C

o
lle

ct
io

n
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s 

(1
0

.1
 +

 1
0

.2
 +

 1
0

.3
) 

[P
LS

 3
5

6
]

$
1

,0
0

8
,0

4
5

 

O
TH

E
R

 O
P

ER
A

T
IN

G
 E

X
P

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

 (
1

1
.1

 -
 1

1
.2

)
T

h
is

 in
cl

u
d

es
 a

ll 
ex

p
en

d
it

u
re

s 
o

th
er

 t
h

an
 t

h
o

se
 r

ep
o

rt
ed

 f
or

 S
ta

ff
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
an

d
 C

o
lle

ct
io

n
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s.
E

xc
lu

d
e 

p
u

rc
h

as
es

 o
f 

m
aj

or
 f

ix
ed

 a
ss

et
s,

 w
h

ic
h

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e 
re

p
or

te
d

 in
 c

ap
it

al
 e

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
(1

2
.7

).

N
O

TE
: 

R
ou

n
d

 a
n

sw
er

s 
to

 t
h

e 
n

ea
re

st
 w

h
ol

e 
d

ol
la

r.

1
1

.1
 A

ll 
o

th
er

 o
p

er
at

in
g

 e
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

n
o

t 
in

cl
u

d
ed

 a
b

o
ve

 (
su

p
p

li
es

, 
u

ti
li

ti
es

, 
le

g
al

 f
ee

s,
 e

tc
.)

 [
P

LS
3

5
7

]
$

1
,3

7
1

,8
8

2
 

1
1

.2
 T

O
T

A
L 

o
p

er
at

in
g

 e
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

(9
.3

 +
 1

0
.4

 +
 1

1
.1

) 
[P

LS
 3

5
8

]
$

9
,4

5
3

,4
4

9
 

C
A

P
IT

A
L 

R
EV

EN
U

E 
A

N
D

 E
X

P
EN

D
IT

U
R

ES
 (

1
2

.1
 -

 1
2

.7
)

T
h

is
 s

ec
ti

on
 g

at
h

er
s 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 o
n

 c
ap

it
al

 r
ev

en
u

e 
an

d
 e

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s.
 P

ro
vi

d
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
fu

n
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

n
d

 s
p

en
t 

d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r

re
p

or
t 

p
er

io
d

 o
n

ly
. 

If
 t

h
e 

li
b

ra
ry

 w
as

 a
w

ar
d

ed
 a

 g
ra

n
t,

 b
u

t 
on

ly
 r

ec
ei

ve
d

 p
ar

t 
of

 t
h

e 
fu

n
d

s 
d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 
re

p
or

t 
p

er
io

d
, 

re
p

or
t 

on
ly

 t
h

e 
am

o
u

n
t 

of
th

e 
fu

n
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
, 

n
o

t 
th

e 
en

ti
re

 g
ra

n
t 

aw
ar

d
.

C
ap

it
al

 R
ev

en
u

e
In

cl
u

d
e 

fu
n

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

re
p

or
t 

p
er

io
d

 f
or

: 
si

te
 a

cq
u

is
it

io
n

s;
 n

ew
 b

u
il

d
in

g
(s

);
 a

d
d

it
io

n
s 

to
 o

r 
re

n
ov

at
io

n
s 

o
f 

ex
is

ti
n

g
b

u
il

d
in

g
s;

 f
u

rn
is

h
in

g
s,

 e
q

u
ip

m
en

t,
 a

n
d

 i
n

it
ia

l c
o

lle
ct

io
n

s 
fo

r 
n

ew
 b

u
il

d
in

g
s,

 b
u

ild
in

g
 a

d
d

it
io

n
s,

 o
r 

b
u

ild
in

g
 r

en
ov

at
io

n
s;

 c
o

m
p

u
te

r 
h

ar
d

w
ar

e 
an

d
so

ft
w

ar
e 

u
se

d
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
or

t 
lib

ra
ry

 o
p

er
at

io
n

s,
 t

o 
li

n
k 

to
 n

et
w

o
rk

s,
 o

r 
to

 r
u

n
 i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

 p
ro

d
u

ct
s;

 n
ew

 v
eh

ic
le

s;
 o

r 
ot

h
er

 o
n

e-
ti

m
e 

m
aj

or
p

ro
je

ct
s.

E
xc

lu
d

e 
re

ve
n

u
e 

fo
r:

 r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
an

d
/o

r 
re

p
ai

r 
of

 e
xi

st
in

g
 f

u
rn

is
h

in
g

s 
an

d
 e

q
u

ip
m

en
t,

 r
eg

u
la

r 
p

u
rc

h
as

e 
of

 li
b

ra
ry

 m
at

er
ia

ls
, 

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 f
or

ca
p

it
al

 a
p

p
re

ci
at

io
n

, 
in

co
m

e 
p

as
se

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

o
 a

n
o

th
er

 a
g

en
cy

 (
e.

g
.,

 f
in

es
),

 a
n

d
 f

u
n

d
s 

u
n

sp
en

t 
in

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r 
(e

.g
.,

 c
ar

ry
o

ve
r)

.

N
O

TE
: 

R
ou

n
d

 a
n

sw
er

s 
to

 t
h

e 
n

ea
re

st
 w

h
ol

e 
d

ol
la

r.

1
2

.1
a

 L
o

ca
l 

G
ov

er
n

m
en

t:
 C

ap
it

al
 I

n
co

m
e 

fr
o

m
 B

o
n

d
 S

al
es

$
0

 
1

2
.1

b
 L

o
ca

l 
G

o
ve

rn
m

en
t:

 O
th

er
$

0
 

1
2

.1
c

 T
o

ta
l 

Lo
ca

l 
G

o
ve

rn
m

en
t 

(1
2

.1
a 

+
 1

2
.1

b
) 

[P
LS

 4
0

0
]

$
0

 
1

2
.2

 S
ta

te
 G

o
ve

rn
m

en
t 

[P
LS

 4
0

1
]

$
0

 
1

2
.3

 F
ed

er
al

 G
ov

er
n

m
en

t 
[P

LS
 4

0
2

]
$

0
 

1
2

.4
 O

th
er

 C
ap

it
al

 R
ev

en
u

e 
[P

LS
 4

0
3

]
$

2
8

1
,0

1
9

 
1

2
.5

 I
f 

O
th

er
, 

p
le

as
e 

sp
ec

if
y

In
te

re
st

 I
n

co
m

e 
1

2
.6

 T
o

ta
l C

ap
it

al
 R

ev
en

u
e 

(1
2

.1
c 

+
 1

2
.2

 +
 1

2
.3

 +
 1

2
.4

) 
[P

LS
 4

0
4

]
$

2
8

1
,0

1
9

 

C
ap

it
al

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s

In
cl

u
d

e 
fu

n
d

s 
ex

p
en

d
ed

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

re
p

o
rt

 p
er

io
d

 f
o

r:
 s

it
e 

ac
q

u
is

it
io

n
s;

 n
ew

 b
u

il
d

in
g

(s
);

 a
d

d
it

io
n

s 
to

 o
r 

re
n

ov
at

io
n

s 
o

f 
ex

is
ti

n
g

b
u

il
d

in
g

s;
 f

u
rn

is
h

in
g

s,
 e

q
u

ip
m

en
t,

 a
n

d
 i

n
it

ia
l c

o
lle

ct
io

n
s 

fo
r 

n
ew

 b
u

il
d

in
g

s,
 b

u
ild

in
g

 a
d

d
it

io
n

s,
 o

r 
b

u
ild

in
g

 r
en

ov
at

io
n

s;
 c

o
m

p
u

te
r 

h
ar

d
w

ar
e 

an
d

so
ft

w
ar

e 
u

se
d

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

or
t 

lib
ra

ry
 o

p
er

at
io

n
s,

 t
o 

li
n

k 
to

 n
et

w
o

rk
s,

 o
r 

to
 r

u
n

 i
n

fo
rm

at
io

n
 p

ro
d

u
ct

s;
 n

ew
 v

eh
ic

le
s;

 o
r 

ot
h

er
 o

n
e-

ti
m

e 
m

aj
or

p
ro

je
ct

s.

D
at

a 
In

pu
t

ht
tp

s:/
/il

.c
ou

nt
in

go
pi

ni
on

s.c
om

/p
ire

po
rts

/p
ip

rin
t_

pd
f.p

hp
?p

i_
co

lle
ct

io
n_

id
=1

13
2&

vi
ew

_l
s_

id
...

13
 o

f 2
5

2/
1/

20
24

, 2
:2

3 
PM

36



E
xc

lu
d

e 
ex

p
en

d
it

u
re

s 
fo

r:
 r

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

an
d

/
o

r 
re

p
ai

r 
o

f 
ex

is
ti

n
g

 f
u

rn
is

h
in

g
s 

an
d

 e
q

u
ip

m
en

t,
 r

eg
u

la
r 

p
u

rc
h

as
e 

of
 li

b
ra

ry
 m

at
er

ia
ls

, 
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
fo

r 
ca

p
it

al
 a

p
p

re
ci

at
io

n
, 

in
co

m
e 

p
as

se
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
o 

an
ot

h
er

 a
g

en
cy

 (
e.

g
.,

 f
in

es
),

 a
n

d
 f

u
n

d
s 

u
n

sp
en

t 
in

 p
re

vi
o

u
s 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

(e
.g

.,
 c

ar
ry

ov
er

).

N
O

TE
: 

R
ou

n
d

 a
n

sw
er

s 
to

 t
h

e 
n

ea
re

st
 w

h
ol

e 
d

ol
la

r.

1
2

.7
 T

o
ta

l C
ap

it
al

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

[P
LS

C
 4

0
5

]
$

8
4

3
,6

9
8

 

P
ER

S
O

N
N

EL
 (

1
3

.1
 -

 1
3

.4
6

)
In

cl
u

d
e 

al
l p

o
si

ti
o

n
s 

fu
n

d
ed

 in
 t

h
e 

lib
ra

ry
's

 b
u

d
g

et
 w

h
et

h
er

 t
h

o
se

 p
os

it
io

n
s 

ar
e 

fi
ll

ed
 o

r 
n

o
t.

 R
ep

or
t 

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 f
ig

u
re

s 
as

 o
f 

th
e 

la
st

 d
ay

 o
f 

th
e

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r.

 I
n

cl
u

d
e 

o
n

ly
 p

ai
d

 e
m

p
lo

ye
es

. 
D

o
 N

O
T 

in
cl

u
d

e 
vo

lu
n

te
er

s.

R
ep

or
t 

p
er

so
n

n
el

 in
 t

h
e 

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e 
ca

te
g

or
ie

s 
b

as
ed

 o
n

 t
h

e 
ty

p
e 

of
 li

b
ra

ry
 w

or
k 

b
ei

n
g

 p
er

fo
rm

ed
 r

at
h

er
 t

h
an

 o
n

 a
n

 e
m

p
lo

ye
e'

s 
ed

u
ca

ti
on

al
q

u
al

if
ic

at
io

n
s.

T
h

e 
FT

E 
(f

u
ll-

ti
m

e 
eq

u
iv

al
en

t/
em

p
lo

ye
e)

 c
al

cu
la

to
r 

u
ti

liz
es

 t
h

e 
IM

LS
/

P
LS

C
 n

at
io

n
al

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

 f
o

r 
a 

fu
ll-

ti
m

e 
w

o
rk

 w
ee

k 
as

 4
0

 h
o

u
rs

 p
er

 w
ee

k.
Il

li
n

oi
s 

lib
ra

ri
es

 s
h

o
u

ld
 r

ep
or

t 
ea

ch
 s

ta
ff

 m
em

b
er

's
 h

ou
rs

 p
er

 w
ee

k 
b

as
ed

 o
n

 t
h

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

h
ou

rs
 w

o
rk

ed
. 

If
 y

ou
r 

lib
ra

ry
 c

o
n

si
d

er
s 

3
5

-3
9

+
h

o
u

rs
 p

er
 w

ee
k 

as
 a

 f
u

ll-
ti

m
e 

w
o

rk
 w

ee
k,

 t
h

en
 r

ep
or

t 
u

si
n

g
 t

h
o

se
 f

ig
u

re
s.

 D
O

 N
O

T
 in

fl
at

e 
th

e 
h

o
u

rs
 y

o
u

r 
lib

ra
ry

 c
on

si
d

er
s 

as
 a

 f
u

ll
-t

im
e 

w
o

rk
w

ee
k 

in
 o

rd
er

 t
o

 f
o

rc
e 

th
e 

re
su

lt
in

g
 c

al
cu

la
ti

on
 t

o 
eq

u
al

 1
 F

TE
. 

Fo
r 

n
at

io
n

al
 c

om
p

ar
is

on
 p

u
rp

os
es

, 
yo

u
r 

lib
ra

ry
 m

u
st

 r
ep

or
t 

th
e 

to
ta

l 
h

ou
rs

 p
er

w
ee

k 
b

as
ed

 o
n

 y
o

u
r 

lo
ca

l 
st

an
d

ar
d

. 
Fo

r 
ex

am
p

le
, 

fo
r 

an
 I

lli
n

oi
s 

lib
ra

ry
 t

h
at

 c
on

si
d

er
s 

3
7

.5
 h

o
u

rs
 p

er
 w

ee
k 

as
 a

 f
u

ll-
ti

m
e 

w
or

k 
w

ee
k,

 t
h

e 
FT

E
ca

lc
u

la
ti

on
 r

ep
o

rt
ed

 n
at

io
n

al
ly

 w
ill

 b
e 

.9
3

7
5

 o
r 

.9
4

 r
at

h
er

 t
h

an
 1

.0
0

.

G
ro

u
p

 A
T

h
is

 c
at

eg
o

ry
 in

cl
u

d
es

 a
ll 

LI
B

R
A

R
IA

N
S

 w
it

h
 M

A
S

T
ER

'S
 D

EG
R

E
ES

 f
ro

m
 a

n
 A

m
er

ic
an

 L
ib

ra
ry

 A
ss

oc
ia

ti
o

n
 (

A
LA

) 
A

C
C

R
E

D
IT

E
D

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 o

f 
Li

b
ra

ry
an

d
 I

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

 S
tu

d
ie

s.
 A

n
ot

h
er

 r
ow

 w
il

l a
u

to
m

at
ic

al
ly

 a
p

p
ea

r 
o

n
ce

 d
at

a 
is

 e
n

te
re

d
 i

n
 t

h
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

ro
w

.

Su
m

m
ar

y
29

29
$1
,0
05
.6
1

1,
08
7.
50

1
3

.1
 P

o
si

ti
on

 T
it

le
1

3
.2

 P
ri

m
ar

y 
W

or
k 

A
re

a
1

3
.3

 H
o

u
rl

y 
R

at
e

1
3

.4
 T

ot
al

 H
o

u
rs

/W
ee

k
E

xe
cu

ti
ve

 D
ir

ec
to

r
Li

br
ar

y 
D

ir
ec

to
r

$
7

3
.3

3
3

7
.5

0
D

ep
u

ty
 D

ir
ec

to
r

A
ss

is
ta

nt
 L

ib
ra

ry
 D

ir
ec

to
r

$
5

2
.5

6
3

7
.5

0
T

ec
h

n
ol

og
y 

Y
o

u
th

 L
ib

ra
ri

an
C
hi

ld
re

n\
's

 S
er

vi
ce

s
$

3
0

.9
7

3
7

.5
0

Y
ou

th
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

A
ss

is
ta

n
t 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

H
ea

d
C
hi

ld
re

n\
's

 S
er

vi
ce

s
$

3
2

.7
1

3
7

.5
0

C
o

lle
ct

io
n

 S
p

ec
ia

li
st

 L
ib

ra
ri

an
C
hi

ld
re

n\
's

 S
er

vi
ce

s
$

2
7

.6
4

3
7

.5
0

Y
ou

th
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

H
ea

d
C
hi

ld
re

n\
's

 S
er

vi
ce

s
$

3
5

.9
0

3
7

.5
0

Y
ou

th
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

 L
ib

ra
ri

an
C
hi

ld
re

n\
's

 S
er

vi
ce

s
$

2
7

.6
9

3
7

.5
0

E
ar

ly
 C

h
ild

h
oo

d
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

 L
ib

ra
ri

an
C
hi

ld
re

n\
's

 S
er

vi
ce

s
$

2
7

.1
8

3
7

.5
0

C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

H
ea

d
C
ir
cu

la
tio

n
$

4
1

.0
3

3
7

.5
0

Fi
ct

io
n

 L
ib

ra
ri

an
Yo

un
g 

A
du

lt 
S
er

vi
ce

s
$

2
7

.6
4

3
7

.5
0

Fi
ct

io
n

/A
V

/
Te

en
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
H

ea
d

Yo
un

g 
A
du

lt 
S
er

vi
ce

s
$

4
7

.8
3

3
7

.5
0

T
ee

n
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

Li
b

ra
ri

an
Yo

un
g 

A
du

lt 
S
er

vi
ce

s
$

2
9

.8
8

3
7

.5
0

T
ee

n
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

Li
b

ra
ri

an
Yo

un
g 

A
du

lt 
S
er

vi
ce

s
$

2
7

.6
4

3
7

.5
0

Fi
ct

io
n

/A
V

/
Te

en
 A

ss
is

ta
n

t 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
H

ea
d

Yo
un

g 
A
du

lt 
S
er

vi
ce

s
$

3
5

.3
8

3
7

.5
0

R
ef

er
en

ce
 L

ib
ra

ri
an

A
du

lt 
S
er

vi
ce

s
$

3
7

.6
8

3
7

.5
0

R
es

ea
rc

h
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

H
ea

d
A
du

lt 
S
er

vi
ce

s
$

4
3

.0
8

3
7

.5
0

R
es

ea
rc

h
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

A
ss

is
ta

n
t 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

H
ea

d
A
du

lt 
S
er

vi
ce

s
$

3
2

.5
6

3
7

.5
0

D
at

a 
In

pu
t

ht
tp

s:/
/il

.c
ou

nt
in

go
pi

ni
on

s.c
om

/p
ire

po
rts

/p
ip

rin
t_

pd
f.p

hp
?p

i_
co

lle
ct

io
n_

id
=1

13
2&

vi
ew

_l
s_

id
...

14
 o

f 2
5

2/
1/

20
24

, 2
:2

3 
PM

37



R
ef

er
en

ce
 L

ib
ra

ri
an

A
du

lt 
S
er

vi
ce

s
$

3
7

.7
4

3
7

.5
0

T
ec

h
n

ol
og

y 
Li

br
ar

ia
n

A
du

lt 
S
er

vi
ce

s
$

2
8

.8
4

3
7

.5
0

C
B

S
 A

ss
is

ta
n

t 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
H

ea
d

C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A
cq

ui
si

tio
ns

$
3

9
.2

9
3

7
.5

0
C

o
lle

ct
io

n
 R

es
ou

rc
e 

M
an

ag
er

C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A
cq

ui
si

tio
ns

$
3

0
.9

5
3

7
.5

0
C

o
lle

ct
io

n
 a

n
d

 B
ib

li
o

gr
ap

h
ic

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
H

ea
d

C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A
cq

ui
si

tio
ns

$
3

7
.3

3
3

7
.5

0
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
En

g
ag

em
en

t 
D

ir
ec

to
r

O
th

er
 T

yp
e 

of
 L

ib
ra

ri
an

$
3

7
.8

7
3

7
.5

0
P

ro
gr

am
 L

ib
ra

ri
an

A
du

lt 
S
er

vi
ce

s
$

2
7

.1
0

3
7

.5
0

A
d

u
lt

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

in
g

 L
ib

ra
ri

an
A
du

lt 
S
er

vi
ce

s
$

2
7

.1
0

3
7

.5
0

C
at

al
og

in
g

 L
ib

ra
ri

an
C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A
cq

ui
si

tio
ns

$
2

6
.5

2
3

7
.5

0
C

o
lle

ct
io

n
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
Li

b
ra

ri
an

O
th

er
 T

yp
e 

of
 L

ib
ra

ri
an

$
2

6
.3

8
3

7
.5

0
C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
A

ss
is

ta
n

t 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
H

ea
d

C
ir
cu

la
tio

n
$

2
9

.2
3

3
7

.5
0

B
u

si
n

es
s 

Li
br

ar
ia

n
A
du

lt 
S
er

vi
ce

s
$

2
6

.5
6

3
7

.5
0

G
ro

u
p

 A
 T

ot
al

1
3

.5
 T

o
ta

l G
ro

u
p

 A
: 

FT
E

 A
LA

-M
LS

 (
1

3
.4

 /
 4

0
) 

[P
LS

 2
5

0
]

2
7

.1
9

 

G
ro

u
p

 A
 h

id
d

en
 g

ro
u

p
 h

ou
rs

G
ro

u
p

 B
T

h
is

 c
at

eg
o

ry
 in

cl
u

d
es

 o
th

er
 l

ib
ra

ri
an

s.
 I

n
cl

u
d

e 
em

p
lo

ye
es

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

TI
TL

E
 o

f 
LI

B
R

A
R

IA
N

 w
h

o
 e

it
h

er
 h

av
e 

o
th

er
 t

yp
es

 o
f 

li
b

ra
ry

 e
d

u
ca

ti
on

(n
o

n
-A

m
er

ic
an

 L
ib

ra
ry

 A
ss

o
ci

at
io

n
 (

A
LA

) 
ac

cr
ed

it
ed

 l
ib

ra
ry

 d
eg

re
es

; 
u

n
d

er
g

ra
d

u
at

e 
lib

ra
ry

 s
ci

en
ce

 m
aj

o
rs

 o
r 

m
in

or
s)

 O
R

 d
o 

p
ai

d
 w

o
rk

 t
h

at
u

su
al

ly
 r

eq
u

ir
es

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
 t

ra
in

in
g

 a
n

d
 s

ki
ll 

in
 t

h
e 

th
eo

re
ti

ca
l o

r 
sc

ie
n

ti
fi

c 
as

p
ec

ts
 o

f 
lib

ra
ry

 w
o

rk
, 

o
r 

b
o

th
, 

as
 d

is
ti

n
ct

 f
ro

m
 it

s 
m

ec
h

an
ic

al
 o

r
cl

er
ic

al
 a

sp
ec

ts
. 

A
n

o
th

er
 r

ow
 w

il
l a

u
to

m
at

ic
al

ly
 a

p
p

ea
r 

on
ce

 d
at

a 
is

 e
n

te
re

d
 i

n
 t

h
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

ro
w

.

Su
m

m
ar

y
32

32
32

$7
21
.0
1

87
4.
75

1
3

.6
 P

o
si

ti
on

 T
it

le
1

3
.7

 P
ri

m
ar

y 
W

o
rk

 A
re

a
1

3
.8

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 L

ev
el

1
3

.9
 H

ou
rl

y
R

at
e

1
3

.1
0

 T
ot

al
H

ou
rs

/W
ee

k
Y

o
u

th
 D

es
k 

A
ss

is
ta

n
t

C
hi

ld
re

n\
's

 S
er

vi
ce

s
Ba

ch
el

or
’s

 D
eg

re
e:

 N
o 

lib
ra

ry
 s

ci
en

ce
$

2
4

.1
0

1
8

.0
0

Y
o

u
th

 D
es

k 
A

ss
is

ta
n

t
C
hi

ld
re

n\
's

 S
er

vi
ce

s
M

as
te

r’s
 D

eg
re

e:
 N

ot
 in

 li
br

ar
y 

sc
ie

nc
e

$
2

4
.1

0
1

3
.0

0
Y

o
u

th
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n
 T

ec
h

n
ol

og
y

A
ss

is
ta

n
t

C
hi

ld
re

n\
's

 S
er

vi
ce

s
M

as
te

r’s
 D

eg
re

e 
(n

on
-A

LA
 p

ro
gr

am
)

$
2

4
.1

0
3

0
.0

0

Y
o

u
th

 D
es

k 
A

ss
is

ta
n

t
C
hi

ld
re

n\
's

 S
er

vi
ce

s
Ba

ch
el

or
’s

 D
eg

re
e:

 N
o 

lib
ra

ry
 s

ci
en

ce
$

1
8

.4
4

8
.0

0
Y

o
u

th
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 a
n

d
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 A
ss

o
ci

at
e

C
hi

ld
re

n\
's

 S
er

vi
ce

s
Ba

ch
el

or
’s

 D
eg

re
e:

 N
o 

lib
ra

ry
 s

ci
en

ce
$

2
1

.0
0

2
4

.2
5

C
ir

cu
la

ti
on

 S
u

p
er

vi
so

r
C
ir
cu

la
tio

n
Ba

ch
el

or
’s

 D
eg

re
e:

 N
o 

lib
ra

ry
 s

ci
en

ce
$

2
0

.7
7

3
7

.5
0

C
ir

cu
la

ti
on

 S
u

p
er

vi
so

r
C
ir
cu

la
tio

n
Le

ss
 t

ha
n 

a 
B
ac

he
lo

r’
s 

de
gr

ee
$

2
0

.0
0

3
7

.5
0

R
ea

d
er

s 
A

d
vi

so
r

Yo
un

g 
A
du

lt 
S
er

vi
ce

s
Ba

ch
el

or
’s

 D
eg

re
e:

 N
o 

lib
ra

ry
 s

ci
en

ce
$

2
3

.5
8

2
2

.0
0

R
ea

d
er

s 
A

d
vi

so
r

Yo
un

g 
A
du

lt 
S
er

vi
ce

s
M

as
te

r’s
 D

eg
re

e:
 N

ot
 in

 li
br

ar
y 

sc
ie

nc
e

$
2

1
.2

5
2

2
.0

0
R

ea
d

er
s 

A
d

vi
so

r
Yo

un
g 

A
du

lt 
S
er

vi
ce

s
Ba

ch
el

or
’s

 D
eg

re
e:

 N
o 

lib
ra

ry
 s

ci
en

ce
$

2
0

.9
4

2
4

.0
0

Fi
ct

io
n

/
A

V
/

Te
en

 A
ss

is
ta

n
t

Yo
un

g 
A
du

lt 
S
er

vi
ce

s
Le

ss
 t

ha
n 

a 
B
ac

he
lo

r’
s 

de
gr

ee
$

1
8

.4
1

2
2

.0
0

Fi
ct

io
n

/
A

V
/

Te
en

 A
ss

is
ta

n
t

Yo
un

g 
A
du

lt 
S
er

vi
ce

s
Ba

ch
el

or
’s

 D
eg

re
e:

 N
o 

lib
ra

ry
 s

ci
en

ce
$

1
7

.6
3

2
2

.0
0

D
at

a 
In

pu
t

ht
tp

s:/
/il

.c
ou

nt
in

go
pi

ni
on

s.c
om

/p
ire

po
rts

/p
ip

rin
t_

pd
f.p

hp
?p

i_
co

lle
ct

io
n_

id
=1

13
2&

vi
ew

_l
s_

id
...

15
 o

f 2
5

2/
1/

20
24

, 2
:2

3 
PM

38



R
ea

d
er

s 
A

d
vi

so
r

Yo
un

g 
A
du

lt 
S
er

vi
ce

s
Ba

ch
el

or
’s

 D
eg

re
e:

 N
o 

lib
ra

ry
 s

ci
en

ce
$

2
0

.3
8

2
5

.0
0

R
es

ea
rc

h
 A

ss
is

ta
n

t
A
du

lt 
S
er

vi
ce

s
Ba

ch
el

or
’s

 D
eg

re
e:

 N
o 

lib
ra

ry
 s

ci
en

ce
$

1
8

.4
4

2
3

.0
0

R
es

ea
rc

h
 A

ss
is

ta
n

t
A
du

lt 
S
er

vi
ce

s
Ba

ch
el

or
’s

 D
eg

re
e:

 N
o 

lib
ra

ry
 s

ci
en

ce
$

2
6

.4
5

3
7

.5
0

R
es

ea
rc

h
 A

ss
is

ta
n

t
A
du

lt 
S
er

vi
ce

s
Ba

ch
el

or
’s

 D
eg

re
e:

 N
o 

lib
ra

ry
 s

ci
en

ce
$

2
4

.3
4

2
3

.0
0

R
es

ea
rc

h
 A

ss
is

ta
n

t
A
du

lt 
S
er

vi
ce

s
Ba

ch
el

or
’s

 D
eg

re
e:

 N
o 

lib
ra

ry
 s

ci
en

ce
$

2
1

.6
5

1
5

.0
0

R
es

ea
rc

h
 A

ss
is

ta
n

t
A
du

lt 
S
er

vi
ce

s
Ba

ch
el

or
’s

 D
eg

re
e:

 N
o 

lib
ra

ry
 s

ci
en

ce
$

2
8

.0
0

3
7

.5
0

R
es

ea
rc

h
 A

ss
is

ta
n

t
A
du

lt 
S
er

vi
ce

s
Ba

ch
el

or
’s

 D
eg

re
e:

 N
o 

lib
ra

ry
 s

ci
en

ce
$

1
8

.7
2

2
3

.0
0

R
es

ea
rc

h
 A

ss
is

ta
n

t
A
du

lt 
S
er

vi
ce

s
Ba

ch
el

or
’s

 D
eg

re
e:

 N
o 

lib
ra

ry
 s

ci
en

ce
$

1
8

.0
0

2
3

.0
0

C
op

y 
C

at
al

og
er

C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A
cq

ui
si

tio
ns

Ba
ch

el
or

’s
 D

eg
re

e:
 N

o 
lib

ra
ry

 s
ci

en
ce

$
2

3
.9

2
3

7
.5

0
C

op
y 

C
at

al
og

er
C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A
cq

ui
si

tio
ns

Ba
ch

el
or

’s
 D

eg
re

e:
 N

o 
lib

ra
ry

 s
ci

en
ce

$
2

7
.2

4
3

7
.5

0
A

cq
u

is
it

io
n

s 
S

u
p

er
vi

so
r

C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A
cq

ui
si

tio
ns

Ba
ch

el
or

’s
 D

eg
re

e:
 N

o 
lib

ra
ry

 s
ci

en
ce

$
2

6
.9

3
3

7
.5

0
S

o
u

th
 B

ra
n

ch
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

A
ss

is
ta

n
t

O
th

er
 T

yp
e 

of
 L

ib
ra

ri
an

M
as

te
r’s

 D
eg

re
e:

 N
ot

 in
 li

br
ar

y 
sc

ie
nc

e
$

2
3

.3
8

2
2

.0
0

S
o

u
th

 B
ra

n
ch

 P
at

ro
n

A
ss

is
ta

n
t

O
th

er
 T

yp
e 

of
 L

ib
ra

ri
an

M
as

te
r’s

 D
eg

re
e:

 N
ot

 in
 li

br
ar

y 
sc

ie
nc

e
$

2
1

.2
5

1
0

.0
0

S
o

u
th

 B
ra

n
ch

 Y
ou

th
 &

Fa
m

il
y 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 C

o
or

d
in

at
or

O
th

er
 T

yp
e 

of
 L

ib
ra

ri
an

Ba
ch

el
or

’s
 D

eg
re

e:
 N

o 
lib

ra
ry

 s
ci

en
ce

$
2

2
.8

5
3

7
.5

0

S
o

u
th

 B
ra

n
ch

 P
at

ro
n

A
ss

is
ta

n
t

O
th

er
 T

yp
e 

of
 L

ib
ra

ri
an

Ba
ch

el
or

’s
 D

eg
re

e:
 N

o 
lib

ra
ry

 s
ci

en
ce

$
1

7
.6

3
1

8
.0

0

El
em

en
ta

ry
 S

ch
o

ol
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

C
oo

rd
in

at
o

r
C
hi

ld
re

n\
's

 S
er

vi
ce

s
M

as
te

r’s
 D

eg
re

e:
 N

ot
 in

 li
br

ar
y 

sc
ie

nc
e

$
2

2
.3

5
3

7
.5

0

Y
o

u
th

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

in
g

Li
b

ra
ri

an
C
hi

ld
re

n\
's

 S
er

vi
ce

s
M

as
te

r’s
 D

eg
re

e:
 N

ot
 in

 li
br

ar
y 

sc
ie

nc
e

$
2

5
.6

4
3

7
.5

0

Ea
rl

y 
C

h
il

dh
o

od
 L

ib
ra

ri
an

C
hi

ld
re

n\
's

 S
er

vi
ce

s
Ba

ch
el

or
’s

 D
eg

re
e:

 N
o 

lib
ra

ry
 s

ci
en

ce
$

2
5

.6
4

3
7

.5
0

A
dv

is
or

y 
&

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

in
g

Li
b

ra
ri

an
Yo

un
g 

A
du

lt 
S
er

vi
ce

s
Ba

ch
el

or
’s

 D
eg

re
e:

 N
o 

lib
ra

ry
 s

ci
en

ce
$

2
5

.1
6

3
7

.5
0

S
o

u
th

 B
ra

n
ch

 A
ss

is
ta

n
t

M
an

ag
er

O
th

er
 T

yp
e 

of
 L

ib
ra

ri
an

Ba
ch

el
or

’s
 D

eg
re

e:
 N

o 
lib

ra
ry

 s
ci

en
ce

$
2

8
.7

2
3

7
.5

0

G
ro

u
p

 B
 T

ot
al

1
3

.1
1

 T
o

ta
l 

G
ro

u
p

 B
: 

FT
E

 O
th

er
 L

ib
ra

ri
an

s 
(1

3
.1

0
/

4
0

)
2

1
.8

7
 

1
3

.1
2

 T
o

ta
l 

FT
E 

Li
b

ra
ri

an
s 

(1
3

.5
 +

 1
3

.1
1

] 
[P

LS
 2

5
1

]
4

9
.0

6
 

G
ro

u
p

 C
T

h
is

 c
at

eg
o

ry
 in

cl
u

d
es

 f
u

ll
-t

im
e 

an
d

 p
ar

t-
ti

m
e 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
 s

ta
ff

 w
it

h
o

u
t 

th
e 

ti
tl

e 
of

 li
b

ra
ri

an
 a

n
d

 a
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
su

p
p

o
rt

 s
p

ec
ia

lis
ts

 (
p

er
so

n
n

el
d

ir
ec

to
r,

 b
u

si
n

es
s 

m
an

ag
er

, 
p

u
b

li
c 

re
la

ti
o

n
s,

 o
th

er
 n

o
n

-l
ib

ra
ry

 s
p

ec
ia

lis
ts

),
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 t

ec
h

n
ol

o
g

y 
p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

s 
(I

T 
d

ir
ec

to
r,

 w
eb

m
as

te
r)

 a
n

d
o

th
er

 t
ec

h
n

ic
al

 a
n

d
 c

le
ri

ca
l e

m
p

lo
ye

es
.

1
3

.1
3

 T
o

ta
l 

h
o

u
rs

 w
o

rk
ed

 i
n

 a
 t

yp
ic

al
 w

ee
k 

b
y 

al
l 

G
ro

u
p

 C
 e

m
p

lo
ye

es
1

,5
2

2
.7

5
 

1
3

.1
4

 M
in

im
u

m
 h

o
u

rl
y 

ra
te

 a
ct

u
al

ly
 p

ai
d

$
1

5
.0

0
 

1
3

.1
5

 M
ax

im
u

m
 h

o
u

rl
y 

ra
te

 a
ct

u
al

ly
 p

ai
d

$
6

0
.6

3
 

1
3

.1
6

 T
o

ta
l 

FT
E

 G
ro

u
p

 C
 e

m
p

lo
ye

es
 (

1
3

.1
3

 /
 4

0
)

3
8

.0
7

 

D
at

a 
In

pu
t

ht
tp

s:/
/il

.c
ou

nt
in

go
pi

ni
on

s.c
om

/p
ire

po
rts

/p
ip

rin
t_

pd
f.p

hp
?p

i_
co

lle
ct

io
n_

id
=1

13
2&

vi
ew

_l
s_

id
...

16
 o

f 2
5

2/
1/

20
24

, 2
:2

3 
PM

39



G
ro

u
p

 D
T

h
is

 c
at

eg
o

ry
 in

cl
u

d
es

 f
u

ll
-t

im
e 

an
d

 p
ar

t-
ti

m
e 

p
ag

es
 o

r 
sh

el
ve

rs
.

1
3

.1
7

 T
o

ta
l 

h
o

u
rs

 w
o

rk
ed

 i
n

 a
 t

yp
ic

al
 w

ee
k 

b
y 

al
l 

G
ro

u
p

 D
 e

m
p

lo
ye

es
1

1
3

.0
0

 
1

3
.1

8
 M

in
im

u
m

 h
o

u
rl

y 
ra

te
 a

ct
u

al
ly

 p
ai

d
$

1
5

.0
0

 
1

3
.1

9
 M

ax
im

u
m

 h
o

u
rl

y 
ra

te
 a

ct
u

al
ly

 p
ai

d
$

1
5

.4
8

 
1

3
.2

0
 T

o
ta

l 
FT

E
 G

ro
u

p
 D

 e
m

p
lo

ye
es

 (
1

3
.1

7
 /

 4
0

)
2

.8
3

 

G
ro

u
p

 E
T

h
is

 c
at

eg
o

ry
 in

cl
u

d
es

 f
u

ll
-t

im
e 

an
d

 p
ar

t-
ti

m
e 

b
u

ild
in

g
 m

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

, 
se

cu
ri

ty
 o

r 
p

la
n

t 
op

er
at

io
n

 e
m

p
lo

ye
es

.

1
3

.2
1

 T
o

ta
l 

h
o

u
rs

 w
o

rk
ed

 i
n

 a
 t

yp
ic

al
 w

ee
k 

b
y 

al
l 

G
ro

u
p

 E
 e

m
p

lo
ye

es
2

9
5

.0
0

 
1

3
.2

2
 M

in
im

u
m

 h
o

u
rl

y 
ra

te
 a

ct
u

al
ly

 p
ai

d
$

1
5

.0
7

 
1

3
.2

3
 M

ax
im

u
m

 h
o

u
rl

y 
ra

te
 a

ct
u

al
ly

 p
ai

d
$

5
5

.0
2

 
1

3
.2

4
 T

o
ta

l 
FT

E
 G

ro
u

p
 E

 e
m

p
lo

ye
es

 (
1

3
.2

1
 /

 4
0

)
7

.3
8

 
1

3
.2

5
 T

o
ta

l 
FT

E
 O

th
er

 P
ai

d
 E

m
p

lo
ye

es
 f

ro
m

 G
ro

u
p

s 
C

, 
D

, 
an

d
 E

 (
1

3
.1

6
 +

 1
3

.2
0

 +
 1

3
.2

4
) 

[P
LS

 2
5

2
]

4
8

.2
7

 
1

3
.2

6
 T

o
ta

l 
FT

E
 P

ai
d

 E
m

p
lo

ye
es

 (
1

3
.1

2
 +

 1
3

.2
5

) 
[P

LS
 2

5
3

]
9

7
.3

3
 

Li
b

ra
ri

an
 V

ac
an

ci
es

In
cl

u
d

e 
o

n
ly

 t
h

os
e 

b
u

d
g

et
ed

 l
ib

ra
ri

an
 p

o
si

ti
on

s 
va

ca
n

t 
on

 t
h

e 
la

st
 d

ay
 o

f 
th

is
 f

is
ca

l y
ea

r 
fo

r 
w

h
ic

h
 t

h
er

e 
w

as
 a

n
 a

ct
iv

e 
se

ar
ch

 w
h

il
e 

th
e

p
os

it
io

n
 r

em
ai

n
ed

 v
ac

an
t.

 A
n

ot
h

er
 r

o
w

 w
il

l a
u

to
m

at
ic

al
ly

 a
p

p
ea

r 
o

n
ce

 d
at

a 
is

 e
n

te
re

d
 in

 t
h

e 
cu

rr
en

t 
ro

w
.

Su
m

m
ar

y
1

1
1

20
.0
0

0
$3
4,
37
8.
50

$5
1

1
3

.2
7

 P
o

si
ti

on
Ti

tl
e

1
3

.2
8

 P
ri

m
ar

y 
W

or
k 

A
re

a
1

3
.2

9
 E

d
u

ca
ti

on
 L

ev
el

1
3

.3
0

 T
ot

al
H

ou
rs

/W
ee

k

1
3

.3
1

 N
u

m
b

er
of

 W
ee

ks
V

ac
an

t 
d

u
ri

n
g

re
p

o
rt

 p
er

io
d

.

1
3

.3
2

 A
n

n
u

al
S

al
ar

y 
R

an
g

e
M

in
im

u
m

1
3

S
a

M
a

Fi
ct

io
n

/
A

V
/

Te
en

 A
ss

is
ta

n
t

Yo
un

g 
A
du

lt 
S
er

vi
ce

s
B
ac

he
lo

r’s
 D

eg
re

e:
 N

o 
lib

ra
ry

 s
ci

en
ce

2
0

.0
0

0
$

3
4

,3
7

8
.5

0
$

5
1

N
ew

ly
 C

re
at

ed
 L

ib
ra

ri
an

 P
os

it
io

n
s

In
cl

u
d

e 
an

y 
n

ew
ly

 c
re

at
ed

 l
ib

ra
ri

an
 p

o
si

ti
on

s 
w

h
ic

h
 w

er
e 

cr
ea

te
d

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

re
p

or
ti

n
g

 p
er

io
d

. 
A

n
ot

h
er

 r
o

w
 w

il
l a

u
to

m
at

ic
al

ly
ap

p
ea

r 
on

ce
 d

at
a 

is
 e

n
te

re
d

 in
 t

h
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

ro
w

.

Su
m

m
ar

y

1
3

.3
4

 P
o

si
ti

on
Ti

tl
e

1
3

.3
5

 P
ri

m
ar

y 
W

o
rk

 A
re

a
1

3
.3

6
 E

d
u

ca
ti

on
 L

ev
el

1
3

.3
7

 T
ot

al
H

ou
rs

/
W

ee
k

1
3

.3
8

 C
u

rr
en

t
S

ta
tu

s:
 F

ill
ed

o
r 

U
n

fi
lle

d

1
3

.3
9

 D
at

e
Fi

ll
ed

 (
m

m
/

ye
ar

, 
if

ap
p

lic
ab

le
)

1

D
at

a 
In

pu
t

ht
tp

s:/
/il

.c
ou

nt
in

go
pi

ni
on

s.c
om

/p
ire

po
rts

/p
ip

rin
t_

pd
f.p

hp
?p

i_
co

lle
ct

io
n_

id
=1

13
2&

vi
ew

_l
s_

id
...

17
 o

f 2
5

2/
1/

20
24

, 2
:2

3 
PM

40



El
im

in
at

ed
 L

ib
ra

ri
an

 P
os

it
io

n
s

A
n

 e
li

m
in

at
ed

 l
ib

ra
ri

an
 p

os
it

io
n

 is
 o

n
e 

th
at

 w
as

 b
u

d
g

et
ed

 f
or

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

p
re

vi
ou

s 
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r 
p

er
io

d
 b

u
t 

w
as

 n
ot

 in
 t

h
e 

b
u

d
g

et
 f

or
 t

h
e 

cu
rr

en
t

re
p

o
rt

 p
er

io
d

. 
A

n
ot

h
er

 r
ow

 w
ill

 a
u

to
m

at
ic

al
ly

 a
p

p
ea

r 
o

n
ce

 d
at

a 
is

 e
n

te
re

d
 in

 t
h

e 
cu

rr
en

t 
ro

w
.

Su
m

m
ar

y

1
3

.4
0

 P
o

si
ti

on
Ti

tl
e

1
3

.4
1

 P
ri

m
ar

y 
W

or
k 

A
re

a
1

3
.4

2
 E

d
u

ca
ti

on
 L

ev
el

1
3

.4
3

 T
ot

al
H

ou
rs

/W
ee

k

1
3

.4
4

 D
at

e
El

im
in

at
ed

(m
m

/y
ea

r)

1
3

.4
5

 L
as

t
A

n
n

u
al

 S
al

ar
y

P
ai

d

1
3

.4
E

lim

LI
B

R
A

R
Y

 V
IS

IT
S

 (
1

4
.1

 -
 1

4
.1

a)
T

h
is

 s
ec

ti
on

 c
o

lle
ct

s 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 o

n
 t

h
e 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
li

b
ra

ry
 v

is
it

s.
 T

h
is

 i
s 

p
re

fi
lle

d
, 

b
as

ed
 o

n
 t

h
e 

an
sw

er
 f

ro
m

 S
ec

ti
on

 2
.1

4
.

1
4

.1
 T

o
ta

l a
n

n
u

al
 v

is
it

s/
at

te
n

d
an

ce
 i

n
 t

h
e 

lib
ra

ry
 [

P
LS

 5
0

1
]

3
2

0
,8

3
2

 
1

4
.1

a
 L

ib
ra

ry
 V

is
it

s 
R

ep
o

rt
in

g
 M

et
h

o
d

 [
P

LS
 5

0
1

a]
A
nn

ua
l C

ou
nt

D
at

a 
In

pu
t

ht
tp

s:/
/il

.c
ou

nt
in

go
pi

ni
on

s.c
om

/p
ire

po
rts

/p
ip

rin
t_

pd
f.p

hp
?p

i_
co

lle
ct

io
n_

id
=1

13
2&

vi
ew

_l
s_

id
...

18
 o

f 2
5

2/
1/

20
24

, 2
:2

3 
PM

41



P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S

, 
A

C
T

IV
IT

IE
S

 &
 A

TT
E

N
D

A
N

C
E 

(1
5

.1
 -

 1
5

.3
9

a)
S

yn
ch

ro
n

o
u

s 
P

ro
g

ra
m

s:
A

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 is

 a
n

y 
p

la
n

n
ed

 e
ve

n
t 

w
h

ic
h

 in
tr

o
d

u
ce

s 
th

e 
g

ro
u

p
 a

tt
en

d
in

g
 t

o 
an

y 
o

f 
th

e 
b

ro
ad

 r
an

g
e 

o
f 

lib
ra

ry
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

or
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
or

 w
h

ic
h

d
ir

ec
tl

y 
p

ro
vi

d
es

 i
n

fo
rm

at
io

n
 t

o 
p

ar
ti

ci
p

an
ts

. 
P

ro
g

ra
m

s 
m

ay
 c

o
ve

r 
u

se
 o

f 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

, 
lib

ra
ry

 s
er

vi
ce

s,
 o

r 
lib

ra
ry

 t
o

u
rs

. 
P

ro
g

ra
m

s 
m

ay
 a

ls
o

p
ro

vi
d

e 
cu

lt
u

ra
l,

 r
ec

re
at

io
n

al
, 

o
r 

ed
u

ca
ti

on
al

 i
n

fo
rm

at
io

n
, 

o
ft

en
 d

es
ig

n
ed

 t
o

 m
ee

t 
a 

sp
ec

if
ic

 s
oc

ia
l n

ee
d

. 
Ex

am
p

le
s 

o
f 

th
es

e 
ty

p
es

 o
f 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s

in
cl

u
d

e 
fi

lm
 s

h
ow

in
g

s;
 l

ec
tu

re
s;

 s
to

ry
 h

ou
rs

; 
lit

er
ac

y,
 E

n
g

li
sh

 a
s 

a 
se

co
n

d
 l

an
g

u
ag

e,
 c

it
iz

en
sh

ip
 c

la
ss

es
; 

an
d

 b
oo

k 
d

is
cu

ss
io

n
s.

C
ou

n
t 

al
l 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s,

 w
h

et
h

er
 h

el
d

 o
n

- 
or

 o
ff

-s
it

e,
 o

r 
h

el
d

 v
ir

tu
al

ly
 a

s 
a 

g
ro

u
p

 t
h

at
 a

re
 s

p
on

so
re

d
 o

r 
co

-s
p

on
so

re
d

 b
y 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
. 

Ex
cl

u
d

e
p

ro
g

ra
m

s
sp

o
n

so
re

d
 b

y 
o

th
er

 g
ro

u
p

s 
th

at
 u

se
 l

ib
ra

ry
 f

ac
ili

ti
es

. 
If

 p
ro

g
ra

m
s 

ar
e 

o
ff

er
ed

 a
s 

a 
se

ri
es

, 
co

u
n

t 
ea

ch
 p

ro
g

ra
m

 i
n

 t
h

e 
se

ri
es

. 
Fo

r 
ex

am
p

le
, 

a 
fi

lm
se

ri
es

 o
ff

er
ed

 o
n

ce
 a

 w
ee

k 
fo

r 
ei

g
h

t 
w

ee
ks

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e 
co

u
n

te
d

 a
s 

ei
g

h
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s.

E
xc

lu
d

e 
lib

ra
ry

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

d
el

iv
er

ed
 o

n
 a

 o
n

e-
to

-o
n

e 
b

as
is

, 
ra

th
er

 t
h

an
 t

o
 a

 g
ro

u
p

, 
su

ch
 a

s 
o

n
e-

to
-o

n
e 

li
te

ra
cy

tu
to

ri
n

g
, 

se
rv

ic
es

 t
o 

h
om

eb
ou

n
d

, 
re

su
m

e 
w

ri
ti

n
g

 a
ss

is
ta

n
ce

, 
h

o
m

ew
o

rk
 a

ss
is

ta
n

ce
, 

an
d

 m
en

to
ri

n
g

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s.

N
ot

e:
 F

o
r 

m
o

re
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
, 

p
le

as
e 

re
fe

r 
to

 t
h

e 
C

ou
n

ti
n

g
 O

p
in

io
n

s 
lo

g
in

 s
cr

ee
n

 f
or

 l
in

ks
 t

o
: 

“G
u

id
an

ce
 f

o
r 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s:

 L
iv

e 
V

ir
tu

al
 a

n
d

R
ec

o
rd

ed
”,

 “
H

o
w

 t
o 

C
o

u
n

t 
P

ro
g

ra
m

s 
an

d
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s”
, 

an
d

 “
V

ir
tu

al
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
in

g
 G

u
id

el
in

es
”.

S
el

f-
D

ir
ec

te
d

 A
ct

iv
it

ie
s:

A
 s

el
f-

d
ir

ec
te

d
 a

ct
iv

it
y 

is
 a

n
y 

p
la

n
n

ed
 e

ve
n

t 
fo

r 
w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e 

p
at

ro
n

 c
an

 p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

e 
o

n
 t

h
ei

r 
o

w
n

 (
in

st
ea

d
 o

f 
at

 a
 d

es
ig

n
at

ed
 t

im
e 

w
it

h
 a

 g
ro

u
p

).
R

eg
is

tr
at

io
n

 is
 n

o
t 

re
q

u
ir

ed
. 

A
 s

ta
ff

 m
em

b
er

 m
ay

 m
o

n
it

o
r 

th
e 

ac
ti

vi
ty

, 
b

u
t 

m
ay

 o
r 

m
ay

 n
o

t 
d

ir
ec

tl
y 

in
te

ra
ct

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
an

ts
. 

Ex
am

p
le

s 
o

f
th

es
e 

ty
p

es
 o

f 
ev

en
ts

 in
cl

u
d

e 
d

ro
p

-i
n

 c
ra

ft
 s

es
si

on
s,

 t
ak

e 
an

d
 m

ak
e 

ki
ts

, 
lib

ra
ry

 s
ca

ve
n

g
er

 h
u

n
ts

 (
w

h
en

 n
o

t 
d

o
n

e 
as

 p
ar

t 
o

f 
a 

g
ro

u
p

),
 e

tc
.

C
ou

n
t 

al
l 

se
lf

-d
ir

ec
te

d
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s,
 w

h
et

h
er

 h
el

d
 o

n
- 

or
 o

ff
-s

it
e,

 t
h

at
 a

re
 s

p
o

n
so

re
d

 o
r 

co
-s

p
on

so
re

d
 b

y 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

. 
Ex

cl
u

d
e 

ac
ti

vi
ti

es
 s

p
o

n
so

re
d

b
y 

ot
h

er
 g

ro
u

p
s 

th
at

 u
se

 li
b

ra
ry

 f
ac

il
it

ie
s.

 I
f 

ac
ti

vi
ti

es
 a

re
 o

ff
er

ed
 a

s 
a 

se
ri

es
, 

co
u

n
t 

ea
ch

 a
ct

iv
it

y 
in

 t
h

e 
se

ri
es

.

N
ot

e:
 F

o
r 

m
o

re
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
, 

p
le

as
e 

re
fe

r 
to

 t
h

e 
C

ou
n

ti
n

g
 O

p
in

io
n

s 
lo

g
in

 s
cr

ee
n

 f
or

 l
in

ks
 t

o
: 

“G
u

id
an

ce
 f

o
r 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s:

 L
iv

e 
V

ir
tu

al
 a

n
d

R
ec

o
rd

ed
”,

 “
H

o
w

 t
o 

C
o

u
n

t 
P

ro
g

ra
m

s 
an

d
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s”
, 

an
d

 “
V

ir
tu

al
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
in

g
 G

u
id

el
in

es
”.

1
5

.1
 S

yn
ch

ro
n

ou
s 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s 

(A
ll 

G
ro

u
p

 P
ro

g
ra

m
s

b
y 

A
g

e)
1

5
.2

A
tt

en
d

an
ce

1
5

.3
 S

el
f 

D
ir

ec
te

d
A

ct
iv

it
ie

s
1

5
.4

 S
el

f 
D

ir
ec

te
d

 A
ct

iv
it

y
P

ar
ti

ci
p

an
ts

C
hi

ld
re

n 
(0

-5
)

5
1

9
 

2
0

,8
4

0
 

3
9

 
1

1
,4

1
4

 
C

hi
ld

re
n 

(6
-1

1)
3

4
6

 
1

3
,8

9
4

 
1

9
 

2
,4

7
1

 
Yo

un
g 

A
du

lts
(1

2-
18

)
1

5
1

 
5

,4
9

3
 

1
2

 
3

5
7

 
A

du
lts

 (1
9 

an
d

ol
de

r)
3

8
6

 
1

0
,6

1
2

 
4

0
 

3
,6

9
3

 

G
en

er
al

 In
te

re
st

1
7

 
5

,1
7

3
 

4
 

4
9

5
 

To
ta

l
1

,4
1

9
 

5
6

,0
1

2
 

1
1

4
 

1
8

,4
3

0
 

O
n

si
te

, 
O

ff
si

te
 a

n
d

 V
ir

tu
al

 (
A

ll 
G

ro
u

p
 P

ro
g

ra
m

s 
b

y 
Ty

p
e)

1
5

.2
9

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

es
si

on
s

1
5

.3
0

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 A

tt
en

d
an

ce
Sy

nc
hr

on
ou

s 
In

-P
er

so
n 

O
ns

ite
 P

ro
gr

am
 S

es
si

on
s

8
5

1
 

3
3

,6
0

7
 

Sy
nc

hr
on

ou
s 

In
-P

er
so

n 
O

ffs
ite

 P
ro

gr
am

 S
es

si
on

s
3

5
5

 
1

4
,0

0
3

 
Sy

nc
hr

on
ou

s 
Vi

rt
ua

l P
ro

gr
am

 S
es

si
on

s
2

1
3

 
8

,4
0

2
 

To
ta

l
1

,4
1

9
 

5
6

,0
1

2
 

D
at

a 
In

pu
t

ht
tp

s:/
/il

.c
ou

nt
in

go
pi

ni
on

s.c
om

/p
ire

po
rts

/p
ip

rin
t_

pd
f.p

hp
?p

i_
co

lle
ct

io
n_

id
=1

13
2&

vi
ew

_l
s_

id
...

19
 o

f 2
5

2/
1/

20
24

, 2
:2

3 
PM

42



A
sy

n
ch

ro
n

ou
s 

V
ir

tu
al

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

on
s 

(S
u

b
se

t 
o

f 
S

el
f-

D
ir

ec
te

d
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s)

1
5

.3
7

 T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
be

r 
o

f 
A

sy
n

ch
ro

n
o

u
s 

(V
ir

tu
al

) 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

s 
[P

LS
 6

2
0

]
4

1
 

1
5

.3
8

 T
o

ta
l 

V
ie

w
s 

o
f 

A
sy

n
ch

ro
n

o
u

s 
(V

ir
tu

al
) 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
s 

[P
LS

 6
3

0
]

4
,0

6
9

 

S
p

ec
ia

l 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
in

g

1
5

.3
9

a
 D

id
 t

h
e 

lib
ra

ry
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

an
y 

sp
ec

ia
l p

ro
g

ra
m

m
in

g
 f

or
 p

at
ro

n
s 

o
n

 t
h

e 
au

ti
sm

 s
p

ec
tr

u
m

?
N

o
1

5
.3

9
b

 P
le

as
e 

d
es

cr
ib

e 
th

e 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
in

g
 p

ro
vi

d
ed

.

R
EG

IS
TE

R
E

D
 U

S
ER

S
 (

1
6

.1
 -

 1
6

.4
)

T
h

is
 s

ec
ti

on
 c

o
lle

ct
s 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 a
b

ou
t 

th
e 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
re

si
d

en
t 

an
d

 n
o

n
-r

es
id

en
t 

lib
ra

ry
 u

se
rs

. 
A

 r
eg

is
te

re
d

 u
se

r 
is

 a
 l

ib
ra

ry
 u

se
r 

w
h

o
 h

as
ap

p
lie

d
 f

or
 a

n
d

 r
ec

ei
ve

d
 a

n
 id

en
ti

fi
ca

ti
on

 n
u

m
b

er
 o

r 
ca

rd
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
p

u
b

lic
 li

b
ra

ry
 t

h
at

 h
as

 e
st

ab
lis

h
ed

 c
on

d
it

io
n

s 
u

n
d

er
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e 

u
se

r 
m

ay
b

or
ro

w
 l

ib
ra

ry
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 a
n

d
 g

ai
n

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 o

th
er

 li
b

ra
ry

 r
es

o
u

rc
es

.

N
ot

e:
 F

il
es

 s
h

o
u

ld
 h

av
e 

b
ee

n
 p

u
rg

ed
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e 

p
as

t 
th

re
e 

(3
) 

ye
ar

s.

1
6

.1
 T

o
ta

l N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
U

n
ex

p
ir

ed
 R

es
id

en
t 

C
ar

d
s

2
8

,9
4

7
 

1
6

.2
a

 T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
U

n
ex

p
ir

ed
 N

o
n

-r
es

id
en

t 
C

ar
ds

2
5

 
1

6
.2

a 
(1

)
 O

f 
th

e 
to

ta
l 

in
 1

6
.2

a,
 h

o
w

 m
an

y 
C

ar
d

s 
fo

r 
K

id
s 

A
ct

 c
ar

d
s 

w
er

e 
is

su
ed

?
2

5
 

1
6

.2
a 

(2
)

 O
f 

th
e 

to
ta

l 
in

 1
6

.2
a,

 h
o

w
 m

an
y 

D
is

ab
le

d
 V

et
er

an
s 

ca
rd

s 
w

er
e 

is
su

ed
?

0
 

1
6

.2
b

 W
h

at
 w

as
 t

h
e 

to
ta

l 
am

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

th
e 

fe
es

 c
o

ll
ec

te
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

sa
le

 o
f 

n
o

n
-r

es
id

en
t 

ca
rd

s 
d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
p

as
t 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r?

$
0

.0
0

 

1
6

.3
 T

o
ta

l N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
R

eg
is

te
re

d
 U

se
rs

 (
1

6
.1

 +
 1

6
.2

a)
 [

P
LS

 5
0

3
]

2
8

,9
7

2
 

1
6

.4
 I

s 
yo

u
r 

li
b

ra
ry

's
 r

eg
is

te
re

d
 u

se
r/

p
at

ro
n

 f
il

e 
p

u
rg

ed
 a

 m
in

im
u

m
 o

f 
o

n
e 

ti
m

e 
ev

er
y 

th
re

e 
ye

ar
s?

Ye
s

1
6

.5
 D

o
es

 t
h

e 
lib

ra
ry

 c
h

ar
g

e 
o

ve
rd

u
e 

fi
n

es
 t

o
 a

n
y 

u
se

rs
 w

h
en

 t
h

ey
 f

ai
l 

to
 r

et
u

rn
 p

h
ys

ic
al

 p
ri

n
t

m
at

er
ia

ls
 b

y 
th

e 
d

at
e 

d
u

e?
 [

P
LS

 5
0

4
]

N
o

1
6

.6
 D

id
 y

o
u

r 
li

b
ra

ry
 b

o
ar

d
 a

d
o

p
t 

a 
p

o
lic

y 
to

 w
ai

ve
 t

h
e 

n
o

n
-r

es
id

en
t 

fe
e 

fo
r 

p
er

so
n

s 
u

n
d

er
 t

h
e 

ag
e 

o
f

1
8

?
N

o

2

3

D
at

a 
In

pu
t

ht
tp

s:/
/il

.c
ou

nt
in

go
pi

ni
on

s.c
om

/p
ire

po
rts

/p
ip

rin
t_

pd
f.p

hp
?p

i_
co

lle
ct

io
n_

id
=1

13
2&

vi
ew

_l
s_

id
...

20
 o

f 2
5

2/
1/

20
24

, 2
:2

3 
PM

43



R
ES

O
U

R
C

ES
 O

W
N

ED
 (

1
7

.1
 -

 1
7

.9
)

Li
b

ra
ri

es
 a

re
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 b
y 

st
at

u
te

 [
7

5
 I

LC
S

 5
/4

-1
0

(3
),

 7
5

 I
LC

S
 1

6
/

3
0

-6
5

(a
)(

6
)]

 t
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
a 

st
at

em
en

t 
as

 t
o

 t
h

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 a
n

d
 c

h
ar

ac
te

r 
of

it
em

s 
in

 t
h

e 
lib

ra
ry

's
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n
 a

va
ila

b
le

 f
or

 u
se

 a
s 

of
 t

h
e 

la
st

 d
ay

 o
f 

th
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

re
p

o
rt

 p
er

io
d

.

T
h

is
 s

ec
ti

on
 o

f 
th

e 
su

rv
ey

 c
o

lle
ct

s 
d

at
a 

on
 s

el
ec

te
d

 t
yp

es
 o

f 
m

at
er

ia
ls

. 
It

 d
o

es
 n

o
t 

co
ve

r 
al

l 
m

at
er

ia
ls

 (
i.

e.
, 

m
ic

ro
fo

rm
s,

 l
oo

se
 s

h
ee

t 
m

u
si

c,
m

ap
s,

 a
n

d
 p

ic
tu

re
s)

 f
o

r 
w

h
ic

h
 e

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
ar

e 
re

p
or

te
d

 u
n

d
er

 P
ri

n
t 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s,
 E

le
ct

ro
n

ic
 M

at
er

ia
ls

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s,

 a
n

d
 O

th
er

M
at

er
ia

l E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s.

 U
n

d
er

 t
h

is
 c

at
eg

o
ry

 r
ep

o
rt

 o
n

ly
 i

te
m

s 
th

e 
li

b
ra

ry
 h

as
 a

cq
u

ir
ed

 a
s 

p
ar

t 
of

 t
h

e 
co

lle
ct

io
n

 a
n

d
 c

at
al

og
ed

, 
w

h
et

h
er

p
u

rc
h

as
ed

, 
le

as
e,

 li
ce

n
se

d
, 

or
 d

on
at

ed
 a

s 
g

if
ts

 t
h

at
 h

av
e 

b
ee

n
 p

u
rc

h
as

ed
, 

le
as

ed
 o

r 
lic

en
se

d
 b

y 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

, 
a 

co
n

so
rt

iu
m

, 
th

e 
st

at
e 

li
b

ra
ry

, 
a

d
on

or
 o

r 
o

th
er

 p
er

so
n

 o
r 

en
ti

ty
. 

In
cl

u
d

ed
 it

em
s 

m
u

st
 o

n
ly

 b
e 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 w

it
h

 a
 v

al
id

 l
ib

ra
ry

 c
ar

d
 o

r 
at

 a
 p

h
ys

ic
al

 li
b

ra
ry

 l
oc

at
io

n
; 

in
cl

u
si

o
n

 in
th

e 
ca

ta
lo

g
 i

s 
n

ot
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

. 
D

o
 n

o
t 

in
cl

u
d

e 
it

em
s 

fr
ee

ly
 a

va
il

ab
le

 w
it

h
ou

t 
m

o
n

et
ar

y 
ex

ch
an

g
e.

 D
o

 n
o

t 
in

cl
u

d
e 

it
em

s 
th

at
 a

re
 p

er
m

an
en

tl
y

re
ta

in
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

p
at

ro
n

; 
co

u
n

t 
o

n
ly

 i
te

m
s 

th
at

 h
av

e 
a 

se
t 

ci
rc

u
la

ti
on

 p
er

io
d

 w
h

er
e 

it
 i

s 
av

ai
la

b
le

 f
o

r 
th

ei
r 

u
se

. 
C

o
u

n
t 

el
ec

tr
o

n
ic

 m
at

er
ia

ls
 a

t 
th

e
ad

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
en

ti
ty

 le
ve

l;
 d

o 
n

ot
 d

u
p

lic
at

e 
n

u
m

b
er

s 
at

 e
ac

h
 b

ra
n

ch
.

Fo
r 

g
u

id
an

ce
 i

n
 c

ou
n

ti
n

g
 e

le
ct

ro
n

ic
 m

at
er

ia
ls

, 
p

le
as

e 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 t
h

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g

 g
u

id
e:

 C
ou

n
ti

n
g

 E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

 M
at

er
ia

ls
 f

o
r 

th
e 

IP
LA

R

1
7

.1
 P

ri
n

t 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 [
P

LS
 4

5
0

]
3

1
8

,3
9

9
 

1
7

.2
 C

u
rr

en
t 

P
ri

n
t 

S
er

ia
l 

S
u

b
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
s

2
7

4
 

1
7

.3
 T

o
ta

l P
ri

n
t 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 (

1
7

.1
+

1
7

.2
)

3
1

8
,6

7
3

 
1

7
.4

 E
-b

o
o

ks
 H

el
d 

at
 e

n
d

 o
f 

th
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

[P
LS

 4
5

1
]

1
9

3
,0

7
3

 
1

7
.5

a
 A

u
d

io
 R

ec
o

rd
in

g
s:

 P
h

ys
ic

al
 U

n
it

s 
H

el
d

 a
t 

en
d

 o
f 

th
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

[P
LS

 4
5

2
]

2
3

,7
7

6
 

1
7

.5
b

 A
u

d
io

 R
ec

o
rd

in
g

s:
 D

o
w

n
lo

ad
ab

le
 U

n
it

s 
H

el
d

 a
t 

en
d

 o
f 

th
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

[P
LS

 4
5

3
]

1
2

3
,9

0
9

 
1

7
.6

a
 D

V
D

s/
V

id
eo

s:
 P

h
ys

ic
al

 U
n

it
s 

H
el

d
 a

t 
en

d
 o

f 
th

e 
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r 
[P

LS
 4

5
4

]
3

8
,5

1
2

 
1

7
.6

b
 D

V
D

s/
V

id
eo

s:
 D

o
w

n
lo

ad
ab

le
 U

n
it

s 
H

el
d

 a
t 

en
d

 o
f 

th
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

[P
LS

 4
5

5
]

9
,3

9
2

 
1

7
.6

c
 O

th
er

 C
ir

cu
la

ti
n

g
 P

h
ys

ic
al

 I
te

m
s 

[P
LS

 4
6

2
]

6
,6

5
2

 
1

7
.6

d
 T

o
ta

l 
P

h
ys

ic
al

 I
te

m
s 

in
 C

o
ll

ec
ti

o
n

 [
P

LS
 4

6
1

]
3

8
7

,3
3

9
 

El
ec

tr
on

ic
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n
s

R
ep

o
rt

 t
h

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

el
ec

tr
o

n
ic

 c
o

lle
ct

io
n

s.
 A

n
 e

le
ct

ro
n

ic
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n
 is

 a
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n
 o

f 
el

ec
tr

on
ic

al
ly

 s
to

re
d

 d
at

a 
o

r 
u

n
it

 r
ec

or
d

s 
(f

ac
ts

,
b

ib
lio

g
ra

p
h

ic
 d

at
a,

 a
b

st
ra

ct
s,

 t
ex

ts
, 

p
h

ot
og

ra
p

h
s,

 m
u

si
c,

 v
id

eo
, 

et
c.

) 
w

it
h

 a
 c

om
m

on
 u

se
r 

in
te

rf
ac

e 
an

d
 s

of
tw

ar
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

re
tr

ie
va

l a
n

d
 u

se
 o

f
th

e 
d

at
a.

 A
n

 e
le

ct
ro

n
ic

 c
ol

le
ct

io
n

 m
ay

 b
e 

o
rg

an
iz

ed
, 

cu
ra

te
d

 a
n

d
 e

le
ct

ro
n

ic
al

ly
 s

h
ar

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
li

b
ra

ry
, 

or
 r

ig
h

ts
 m

ay
 b

e 
p

ro
vi

d
ed

 b
y 

a 
th

ir
d

 p
ar

ty
ve

n
d

or
. 

A
n

 e
le

ct
ro

n
ic

 c
ol

le
ct

io
n

 m
ay

 b
e 

fu
n

d
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
, 

o
r 

p
ro

vi
d

ed
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 c

oo
p

er
at

iv
e 

ag
re

em
en

t 
w

it
h

 o
th

er
 li

b
ra

ri
es

, 
o

r 
th

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
S

ta
te

 L
ib

ra
ry

. 
D

o
 n

o
t 

in
cl

u
d

e 
el

ec
tr

on
ic

 c
ol

le
ct

io
n

s 
th

at
 a

re
 p

ro
vi

d
ed

 b
y 

th
ir

d
 p

ar
ti

es
 a

n
d

 f
re

el
y 

li
n

ke
d

 t
o 

o
n

 t
h

e 
w

eb
.

E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

 C
o

lle
ct

io
n

s 
d

o
 n

o
t 

h
av

e 
a 

ci
rc

u
la

ti
o

n
 p

er
io

d
, 

an
d

 m
ay

 b
e 

re
ta

in
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

p
at

ro
n

. 
R

em
ot

e 
ac

ce
ss

 t
o

 t
h

e 
co

ll
ec

ti
o

n
 m

ay
 o

r 
m

ay
 n

o
t

re
q

u
ir

e 
au

th
en

ti
ca

ti
o

n
. 

U
n

it
 r

ec
o

rd
s 

m
ay

 o
r 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

in
cl

u
d

ed
 i

n
 t

h
e 

li
b

ra
ry

’s
 c

at
al

og
; 

th
e 

li
b

ra
ry

 m
ay

 o
r 

m
ay

 n
o

t 
se

le
ct

 in
d

iv
id

u
al

 t
it

le
s.

In
cl

u
d

e 
el

ec
tr

o
n

ic
 c

o
lle

ct
io

n
s 

th
at

 a
re

 a
va

ila
b

le
 o

n
li

n
e 

o
r 

ar
e 

lo
ca

ll
y 

h
o

st
ed

 in
 t

h
e 

li
b

ra
ry

.

N
ot

e:
 T

h
e 

d
at

a 
o

r 
re

co
rd

s 
ar

e 
u

su
al

ly
 c

ol
le

ct
ed

 w
it

h
 a

 p
ar

ti
cu

la
r 

in
te

n
t 

an
d

 r
el

at
e 

to
 a

 d
ef

in
ed

 t
op

ic
.

R
ep

o
rt

 t
h

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

el
ec

tr
o

n
ic

 c
o

lle
ct

io
n

s 
ac

q
u

ir
ed

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 c
u

ra
ti

o
n

, 
p

ay
m

en
t 

o
r 

fo
rm

al
 a

g
re

em
en

t,
 b

y 
so

u
rc

e 
o

f 
ac

ce
ss

.

1
7

.7
 L

o
ca

l/
O

th
er

 C
o

op
er

at
iv

e 
ag

re
em

en
ts

 [
P

LS
 4

5
6

]
7

7
 

1
7

.8
 S

ta
te

 (
st

at
e 

g
o

ve
rn

m
en

t 
o

r 
st

at
e 

li
b

ra
ry

) 
[P

LS
 4

5
7

]
1

6
 

1
7

.9
 T

o
ta

l E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

 C
o

lle
ct

io
n

s 
(1

7
.7

 +
 1

7
.8

) 
[P

LS
 4

5
8

]
9

3
 

D
at

a 
In

pu
t

ht
tp

s:/
/il

.c
ou

nt
in

go
pi

ni
on

s.c
om

/p
ire

po
rts

/p
ip

rin
t_

pd
f.p

hp
?p

i_
co

lle
ct

io
n_

id
=1

13
2&

vi
ew

_l
s_

id
...

21
 o

f 2
5

2/
1/

20
24

, 2
:2

3 
PM

44



U
S

E 
O

F 
R

ES
O

U
R

C
ES

 (
1

8
.1

 -
 1

8
.1

7
)

Li
b

ra
ri

es
 a

re
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 b
y 

st
at

u
te

 [
7

5
 I

LC
S

 5
/4

-1
0

(3
),

 7
5

 I
LC

S
 1

6
/

3
0

-6
5

(a
)(

6
)]

 t
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
a 

st
at

em
en

t 
as

 t
o

 t
h

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 a
n

d
 c

h
ar

ac
te

r 
of

it
em

s 
ci

rc
u

la
te

d
 b

y 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

. 
R

ep
or

t 
fo

r 
th

e 
li

b
ra

ry
's

 e
n

ti
re

 f
is

ca
l y

ea
r.

Fo
r 

g
u

id
an

ce
 i

n
 c

ou
n

ti
n

g
 e

le
ct

ro
n

ic
 it

em
 u

sa
g

e,
 p

le
as

e 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 t
h

e 
fo

ll
ow

in
g

 g
u

id
e:

 C
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 E

le
ct

ro
n

ic
 I

te
m

 U
sa

g
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

IP
LA

R

1
8

.1
 N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

ad
u

lt
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 l
oa

n
ed

5
2

4
,6

6
2

 
1

8
.2

 N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
yo

u
n

g
 a

d
u

lt
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 l
o

an
ed

3
8

,7
0

8
 

1
8

.3
 N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

ch
il

d
re

n
's

 m
at

er
ia

ls
 l

o
an

ed
 [

P
LS

 5
5

1
]

4
9

0
,2

8
0

 
1

8
.4

 T
o

ta
l n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 l

o
an

ed
 (

1
8

.1
 +

 1
8

.2
 +

 1
8

.3
)

1
,0

5
3

,6
5

0
 

R
ep

or
t 

ci
rc

u
la

ti
on

, 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 r

en
ew

al
s,

 b
y 

th
e 

m
at

er
ia

l 
ty

p
es

 b
el

ow
.

Fo
r 

g
u

id
an

ce
 i

n
 c

ou
n

ti
n

g
 e

le
ct

ro
n

ic
 c

on
te

n
t 

ci
rc

u
la

ti
on

 a
n

d
 u

sa
g

e,
 p

le
as

e 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 t
h

e 
fo

ll
ow

in
g

 g
u

id
e:

 R
ep

o
rt

in
g

 E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

 I
te

m
 U

sa
g

e 
fo

r
th

e 
IP

LA
R

1
8

.5
 B

o
o

ks
- 

P
h

ys
ic

al
6

4
4

,9
5

6
 

1
8

.6
 V

id
eo

s/
D

V
D

s-
 P

h
ys

ic
al

1
5

4
,9

7
1

 
1

8
.7

 A
u

d
io

s 
(i

n
cl

u
d

e 
m

u
si

c)
- 

P
h

ys
ic

al
3

5
,6

5
9

 
1

8
.8

 M
ag

az
in

es
/

P
er

io
d

ic
al

s-
 P

h
ys

ic
al

6
,0

1
7

 
1

8
.9

 O
th

er
 I

te
m

s-
 P

h
ys

ic
al

 [
P

LS
 5

6
1

]
4

7
,3

3
2

 
1

8
.1

0
 P

h
ys

ic
al

 I
te

m
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

on
 (

1
8

.5
-1

8
.9

) 
[P

LS
 5

5
3

]
8

8
8

,9
3

5
 

1
8

.1
1

 U
se

 o
f 

El
ec

tr
o

n
ic

 M
at

er
ia

ls
 [

P
LS

 5
5

2
]

1
6

4
,7

1
5

 
1

8
.1

2
 T

o
ta

l 
C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 o
f 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 (

1
8

.1
0

+
1

8
.1

1
) 

[P
LS

 5
5

0
]

1
,0

5
3

,6
5

0
 

1
8

.1
3

 S
u

cc
es

sf
u

l 
R

et
ri

ev
al

 o
f 

E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

 I
n

fo
rm

at
io

n
 [

P
LS

 5
5

4
]

4
0

7
,7

5
1

 
1

8
.1

4
 E

le
ct

ro
n

ic
 C

o
n

te
n

t 
U

se
 (

1
8

.1
1

+
1

8
.1

3
) 

[P
LS

 5
5

5
]

5
7

2
,4

6
6

 
1

8
.1

5
 T

o
ta

l 
C

o
ll

ec
ti

o
n

 U
se

 (
1

8
.1

0
+

1
8

.1
1

+
1

8
.1

3
) 

[P
LS

 5
5

6
]

1
,4

6
1

,4
0

1
 

1
8

.1
6

 I
n

te
rl

ib
ra

ry
 L

o
an

s 
P

ro
vi

d
ed

 T
O

 o
th

er
 li

b
ra

ri
es

 [
P

LS
 5

7
5

]
2

,4
6

6
 

1
8

.1
7

 I
n

te
rl

ib
ra

ry
 L

o
an

s 
R

ec
ei

ve
d

 F
R

O
M

 o
th

er
 l

ib
ra

ri
es

 [
P

LS
 5

7
6

]
2

,9
3

7
 

P
A

TR
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 (
1

9
.1

-1
9

.2
)

T
h

is
 s

ec
ti

on
 g

at
h

er
s 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 o
n

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

 p
ro

vi
d

es
 t

o
 it

s 
p

at
ro

n
s.

 P
le

as
e 

fi
ll

 in
 t

h
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 r
eq

u
es

te
d

.

R
ef

er
en

ce
 T

ra
n

sa
ct

io
n

s
R

ef
er

en
ce

 T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
s 

ar
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 c
on

su
lt

at
io

n
s 

in
 w

h
ic

h
 l

ib
ra

ry
 s

ta
ff

 r
ec

om
m

en
d

, 
in

te
rp

re
t,

 e
va

lu
at

e,
 a

n
d

/
or

 u
se

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 r
es

ou
rc

es
to

 h
el

p
 o

th
er

s 
to

 m
ee

t 
p

ar
ti

cu
la

r 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 n

ee
d

s.

A
 r

ef
er

en
ce

 t
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 in

cl
u

d
es

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 a
n

d
 r

ef
er

ra
l s

er
vi

ce
 a

s 
w

el
l 

as
 u

n
sc

h
ed

u
le

d
 in

d
iv

id
u

al
 in

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

n
d

 a
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 in
 u

si
n

g
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 s

o
u

rc
es

 (
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 w

eb
 s

it
es

 a
n

d
 c

om
p

u
te

r-
as

si
st

ed
 in

st
ru

ct
io

n
).

 C
ou

n
t 

R
ea

d
er

s 
A

d
vi

so
ry

 q
u

es
ti

on
s 

as
 r

ef
er

en
ce

 t
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
s.

N
O

TE
: 

It
 is

 e
ss

en
ti

al
 t

h
at

 li
b

ra
ri

es
 d

o
 n

o
t 

in
cl

u
d

e 
d

ir
ec

ti
on

al
 t

ra
n

sa
ct

io
n

s 
in

 t
h

e 
re

p
o

rt
 o

f 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 t
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
s.

 D
ir

ec
ti

on
al

 t
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
s

in
cl

u
d

e 
g

iv
in

g
 in

st
ru

ct
io

n
 f

o
r 

lo
ca

ti
n

g
 s

ta
ff

, 
li

b
ra

ry
 u

se
rs

, 
o

r 
p

h
ys

ic
al

 f
ea

tu
re

s 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e 

li
b

ra
ry

. 
E

xa
m

p
le

s 
o

f 
d

ir
ec

ti
o

n
al

 t
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
s 

in
cl

u
d

e,
“W

h
er

e 
is

 t
h

e 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 l
ib

ra
ri

an
? 

W
h

er
e 

is
 S

u
sa

n
 S

m
it

h
? 

W
h

er
e 

is
 t

h
e 

re
st

 r
o

om
? 

W
h

er
e 

ar
e 

th
e 

6
0

0
s?

 C
an

 y
o

u
 h

el
p

 m
e 

m
ak

e 
a 

p
h

ot
oc

op
y?

”

D
at

a 
In

pu
t

ht
tp

s:/
/il

.c
ou

nt
in

go
pi

ni
on

s.c
om

/p
ire

po
rts

/p
ip

rin
t_

pd
f.p

hp
?p

i_
co

lle
ct

io
n_

id
=1

13
2&

vi
ew

_l
s_

id
...

22
 o

f 2
5

2/
1/

20
24

, 2
:2

3 
PM

45



If
 a

n
 a

n
n

u
al

 c
o

u
n

t 
is

 n
o

t 
av

ai
la

b
le

, 
th

en
 s

el
ec

t 
a 

ty
p

ic
al

 w
ee

k 
an

d
 m

u
lt

ip
ly

 b
y 

5
2

 t
o 

es
ti

m
at

e 
th

e 
an

n
u

al
 c

ou
n

t.

1
9

.1
 T

o
ta

l A
n

n
u

al
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
s 

[P
LS

 5
0

2
]

1
1

5
,9

6
7

 
1

9
.1

a
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
s 

R
ep

o
rt

in
g

 M
et

h
o

d
 [

P
LS

 5
0

2
a]

A
nn

ua
l C

ou
nt

O
n

e-
on

-O
n

e 
Tu

to
ri

al
s

O
n

e-
o

n
-o

n
e 

tu
to

ri
al

s 
ar

e 
w

h
en

 a
 s

ta
ff

 m
em

b
er

 s
p

en
d

s 
a 

co
n

si
d

er
ab

le
 a

m
ou

n
t 

o
f 

ti
m

e 
tu

to
ri

n
g

 o
r 

te
ac

h
in

g
 a

 p
at

ro
n

 o
n

 a
 s

p
ec

if
ic

 s
u

b
je

ct
. 

N
o

te
th

at
 t

h
es

e 
ar

e 
d

if
fe

re
n

t 
fr

om
 p

ro
g

ra
m

s,
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 p

u
t 

on
 f

o
r 

a 
g

ro
u

p
, 

an
d

 r
ef

er
en

ce
 t

ra
n

sa
ct

io
n

s,
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 l

im
it

ed
 t

o
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
co

n
su

lt
at

io
n

s 
(s

ee
 d

ef
in

it
io

n
 a

b
o

ve
).

1
9

.2
 T

o
ta

l A
n

n
u

al
 O

n
e-

o
n

-O
n

e 
T

u
to

ri
al

s
1

2
4

A
U

TO
M

A
TI

O
N

 (
2

0
.1

 -
 2

0
.5

)
T

h
is

 s
ec

ti
on

 i
s 

co
ll

ec
ti

n
g

 i
n

fo
rm

at
io

n
 a

b
o

u
t 

au
to

m
at

io
n

 t
ec

h
n

o
lo

g
y 

in
 y

o
u

r 
li

b
ra

ry
. 

P
le

as
e 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
th

e 
re

q
u

es
te

d
 i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

 b
el

o
w

.

2
0

.1
 T

o
ta

l n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
A

LL
 c

om
p

u
te

rs
 i

n
 t

h
e 

li
b

ra
ry

3
1

0
 

2
0

.2
 T

o
ta

l n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

U
B

LI
C

 U
S

E
 (

In
te

rn
et

 a
n

d
 n

o
n

-I
n

te
rn

et
 a

cc
es

si
b

le
) 

co
m

p
u

te
rs

 i
n

 t
h

e 
li

b
ra

ry
)

1
0

4
 

2
0

.3
 I

s 
yo

u
r 

li
b

ra
ry

's
 c

at
al

o
g

 a
u

to
m

at
ed

?
Ye

s
2

0
.4

 I
s 

yo
u

r 
li

b
ra

ry
's

 c
at

al
o

g
 a

cc
es

si
b

le
 v

ia
 t

h
e 

w
eb

?
Ye

s
2

0
.5

 D
o

es
 y

o
u

r 
li

b
ra

ry
 h

av
e 

a 
te

le
co

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s 
m

es
sa

g
in

g
 d

ev
ic

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
h

ea
ri

n
g

 i
m

p
ai

re
d

?
Ye

s

IN
TE

R
N

ET
 (

2
1

.1
 -

 2
1

.9
)

T
h

is
 s

ec
ti

on
 c

o
lle

ct
s 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 a
b

ou
t 

in
te

rn
et

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
in

 t
h

e 
li

b
ra

ry
 f

ac
ili

ty
. 

P
le

as
e 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
th

e 
re

q
u

es
te

d
 i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

 b
el

o
w

.

2
1

.1
 D

o
es

 y
o

u
r 

li
b

ra
ry

 h
av

e 
In

te
rn

et
 a

cc
es

s?
Ye

s
2

1
.2

a
 W

h
at

 i
s 

th
e 

m
ax

im
u

m
 s

p
ee

d
 o

f 
yo

u
r 

li
b

ra
ry

's
 I

n
te

rn
et

 c
o

n
n

ec
ti

on
? 

(S
el

ec
t 

o
n

e)
O

th
er

 (
sp

ec
ify

)
2

1
.2

b
 I

f 
O

th
er

, 
p

le
as

e 
sp

ec
if

y
6

0
0

M
 

2
1

.3
 W

h
at

 i
s 

th
e 

m
o

n
th

ly
 c

o
st

 o
f 

th
e 

li
b

ra
ry

's
 i

n
te

rn
et

 a
cc

es
s?

$
9

7
1

 
2

1
.4

 N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
In

te
rn

et
 C

o
m

p
u

te
rs

 A
va

ila
b

le
 f

o
r 

P
u

b
lic

 U
se

 [
P

LS
 6

5
0

]
8

5
 

2
1

.5
 N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

U
se

s 
(S

es
si

o
n

s)
 o

f 
P

u
b

li
c 

In
te

rn
et

 C
o

m
p

u
te

rs
 P

er
 Y

ea
r 

[P
LS

 6
5

1
]

2
8

,3
4

9
 

2
1

.5
a

 R
ep

o
rt

in
g

 M
et

h
o

d
 f

or
 N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

U
se

s 
o

f 
P

u
b

li
c 

In
te

rn
et

 C
o

m
p

u
te

rs
 P

er
 Y

ea
r 

[P
LS

 6
5

1
a]

A
nn

ua
l C

ou
nt

2
1

.6
 W

ir
el

es
s 

S
es

si
o

n
s 

P
er

 Y
ea

r 
[P

LS
 6

5
2

]
6

6
,7

7
0

 
2

1
.6

a
 R

ep
o

rt
in

g
 M

et
h

o
d

 f
or

 W
ir

el
es

s 
S

es
si

o
n

s 
[P

LS
 6

5
2

a]
A
nn

ua
l C

ou
nt

2
1

.7
 D

o
es

 y
o

u
r 

li
b

ra
ry

 u
ti

li
ze

 I
n

te
rn

et
 f

il
te

rs
 o

n
 s

o
m

e 
o

r 
al

l 
o

f 
th

e 
p

u
b

li
c 

ac
ce

ss
 c

o
m

p
u

te
rs

?
Ye

s
2

1
.8

 D
o

es
 y

o
u

r 
li

b
ra

ry
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

in
st

ru
ct

io
n

 (
w

o
rk

sh
o

p
s,

 c
la

ss
es

) 
to

 p
at

ro
n

s 
on

 t
h

e 
u

se
 o

f 
th

e
In

te
rn

et
?

Ye
s

2
1

.9
 N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

w
eb

si
te

 v
is

it
s 

o
r 

se
ss

io
n

s 
to

 y
o

u
r 

lib
ra

ry
 w

eb
si

te
 [

P
LS

 6
5

3
]

7
6

6
,6

7
8

 -
-S

el
ec

t-
-

D
at

a 
In

pu
t

ht
tp

s:/
/il

.c
ou

nt
in

go
pi

ni
on

s.c
om

/p
ire

po
rts

/p
ip

rin
t_

pd
f.p

hp
?p

i_
co

lle
ct

io
n_

id
=1

13
2&

vi
ew

_l
s_

id
...

23
 o

f 2
5

2/
1/

20
24

, 2
:2

3 
PM

46



E-
R

A
TE

 (
2

2
.1

 -
 2

2
.3

)
E

-R
at

e 
is

 t
h

e 
co

m
m

on
ly

 u
se

d
 n

am
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

S
ch

oo
ls

 a
n

d
 L

ib
ra

ri
es

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 o

f 
th

e 
U

n
iv

er
sa

l S
er

vi
ce

 F
u

n
d

, 
w

h
ic

h
 is

 a
d

m
in

is
te

re
d

 b
y 

th
e

U
n

iv
er

sa
l S

er
vi

ce
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

C
om

p
an

y 
(U

S
A

C
) 

u
n

d
er

 t
h

e 
d

ir
ec

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e 
Fe

d
er

al
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
s 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 (
FC

C
).

 T
h

e 
p

ro
g

ra
m

p
ro

vi
d

es
 d

is
co

u
n

ts
 t

o 
as

si
st

 s
ch

o
ol

s 
an

d
 li

b
ra

ri
es

 in
 t

h
e 

U
n

it
ed

 S
ta

te
s 

to
 o

b
ta

in
 a

ff
o

rd
ab

le
 t

el
ec

om
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s 
an

d
 I

n
te

rn
et

 a
cc

es
s.

2
2

.1
 D

id
 y

o
u

r 
li

b
ra

ry
 a

p
p

ly
 d

ir
ec

tl
y 

fo
r 

E-
ra

te
 d

is
co

u
n

ts
 f

o
r 

th
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r?

N
o

2
2

.2
a

 I
f 

Y
ES

, 
d

id
 y

o
u

r 
li

b
ra

ry
 a

p
p

ly
 f

o
r 

C
at

eg
or

y 
1

, 
C

at
eg

o
ry

 2
 o

r 
b

ot
h

?
C
at

eg
or

y 
1

2
2

.2
b

 I
F 

Y
E

S
, 

w
h

at
 i

s 
th

e 
d

o
lla

r 
am

o
u

n
t 

th
at

 y
ou

r 
li

b
ra

ry
 w

as
 a

w
ar

d
ed

 f
o

r 
th

e 
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r 
re

p
o

rt
p

er
io

d
?

$
5

,8
0

0
 

2
2

.3
 I

f 
N

O
, 

w
h

y 
d

id
 y

o
u

r 
li

b
ra

ry
 N

O
T

 p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

e 
in

 t
h

e 
E

-r
at

e 
p

ro
g

ra
m

?
W

e 
ar

e 
p

ar
t 

of
 t

h
e 

D
o

IT
 C

on
so

rt
iu

m
. 

IC
N

 f
il

es
 o

n
 o

u
r 

be
h

al
f.

S
TA

FF
 D

EV
E

LO
P

M
EN

T 
&

 T
R

A
IN

IN
G

 (
2

3
.1

 -
 2

3
.5

)
T

h
is

 s
ec

ti
on

 f
oc

u
se

s 
on

 s
ta

ff
 d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
an

d
 t

ra
in

in
g

. 
P

le
as

e 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

th
e 

re
q

u
es

te
d

 i
n

fo
rm

at
io

n
 b

el
ow

.

2
3

.1
 H

o
w

 m
u

ch
 m

o
n

ey
 d

id
 y

o
u

r 
li

b
ra

ry
 s

p
en

d
 o

n
 s

ta
ff

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

an
d

 t
ra

in
in

g 
th

is
 f

is
ca

l 
ye

ar
?

(R
o

u
n

d
 a

n
sw

er
 t

o
 t

h
e 

n
ea

re
st

 w
h

o
le

 d
o

lla
r.

)
$

5
3

,4
1

0
 

2
3

.2
 D

o
es

 t
h

e 
ab

o
ve

 a
m

o
u

n
t 

in
cl

u
d

e 
tr

av
el

 e
xp

en
se

s?
Ye

s
2

3
.3

 H
o

w
 m

an
y 

h
o

u
rs

 o
f 

tr
ai

n
in

g
 d

id
 e

m
p

lo
ye

es
 r

ec
ei

ve
 t

h
is

 y
ea

r?
4

,3
0

8
.0

0
 

2
3

.4
 D

o
es

 y
o

u
r 

li
b

ra
ry

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
tr

ai
n

in
g

 t
o

 e
n

ab
le

 s
ta

ff
 t

o 
b

et
te

r 
se

rv
e 

th
ei

r 
p

at
ro

n
s 

o
n

 t
h

e 
au

ti
sm

sp
ec

tr
u

m
?

Ye
s

2
3

.5
 W

ou
ld

 y
o

u
 l

ik
e 

to
 r

ec
ei

ve
 a

u
ti

sm
 t

ra
in

in
g

 a
t 

yo
u

r 
li

b
ra

ry
?

N
o

C
O

M
M

E
N

TS
 A

N
D

 S
U

G
G

ES
TI

O
N

S
 (

2
4

.1
-2

4
.3

)
P

le
as

e 
u

se
 t

h
is

 s
ec

ti
o

n
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

fu
rt

h
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 a
b

ou
t 

yo
u

r 
li

b
ra

ry
 a

n
d

/
or

 c
om

m
en

ts
 o

r 
su

g
g

es
ti

on
s 

fo
r 

ch
an

g
es

 t
o

 t
h

e 
IP

LA
R

 p
ro

ce
ss

.
W

e 
w

ill
 u

se
 t

h
e 

co
m

m
en

ts
 y

o
u

 s
u

p
p

ly
 t

o
 b

et
te

r 
re

p
re

se
n

t 
yo

u
r 

d
at

a 
to

 t
h

e 
P

u
b

li
c 

Li
b

ra
ry

 S
u

rv
ey

 a
n

d
 t

o 
h

el
p

 im
p

ro
ve

 f
u

tu
re

 v
er

si
o

n
s 

o
f 

th
e

IP
LA

R
.

2
4

.1
 A

re
 t

h
er

e 
an

y 
o

th
er

 f
ac

to
rs

 t
h

at
 m

ay
 h

av
e 

af
fe

ct
ed

 y
o

u
r 

li
b

ra
ry

's
 a

n
n

u
al

 r
ep

o
rt

 d
at

a 
o

f 
w

h
ic

h
yo

u
 w

ou
ld

 li
ke

 t
o 

m
ak

e 
u

s 
aw

ar
e?

-1
N

o
 C

o
m

m
en

ts

2
4

.2
 A

re
 t

h
er

e 
an

y 
u

n
iq

u
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s 

o
r 

se
rv

ic
es

 y
o

u
r 

li
b

ra
ry

 p
ro

vi
d

ed
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 
re

p
o

rt
 p

er
io

d
 o

f
w

h
ic

h
 y

o
u

 w
o

u
ld

 l
ik

e 
to

 m
ak

e 
u

s 
aw

ar
e?

-1
N

o
 C

o
m

m
en

ts

2
4

.3
 P

le
as

e 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

an
y 

co
m

m
en

ts
, 

su
g

g
es

ti
on

s 
o

r 
co

n
ce

rn
s 

ab
o

u
t 

th
e 

Il
li

n
o

is
 P

u
b

li
c 

Li
b

ra
ry

 A
n

n
u

al
R

ep
o

rt
 (

IP
LA

R
).

-1
N

o
 C

o
m

m
en

ts

P
U

B
LI

C
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y
 D

IS
TR

IC
T 

S
EC

R
ET

A
R

Y
'S

 A
U

D
IT

 (
2

5
.1

-2
5

.5
) 

D
IS

TR
IC

T 
LI

B
R

A
R

IE
S

 O
N

LY
P

u
b

lic
 L

ib
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
ts

 a
re

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 b

y 
st

at
u

te
 [

7
5

 I
LC

S
 1

6
/

3
0

-6
5

(a
)(

1
),

(c
)(

d
)]

 t
o 

su
b

m
it

 t
h

e 
P

u
b

li
c 

Li
b

ra
ry

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
S

ec
re

ta
ry

's
 A

u
d

it
.

N
O

TE
: 

If
 t

h
er

e 
A

R
E

 a
n

y 
er

ro
rs

 o
r 

d
is

cr
ep

an
ci

es
, 

p
le

as
e 

li
st

 a
n

d
 e

xp
la

in
 f

u
lly

.
N

O
TE

: 
O

n
ly

 D
IS

TR
IC

T
 li

b
ra

ri
es

 n
ee

d
 t

o 
co

m
p

le
te

 t
h

is
 S

ec
ti

on
, 

al
l o

th
er

 li
b

ra
ri

es
 s

h
ou

ld
 s

el
ec

t 
"N

ot
 A

p
p

lic
ab

le
" 

fo
r 

al
l 

q
u

es
ti

on
s 

in
 t

h
is

 s
ec

ti
o

n
.

2
5

.1
 W

er
e 

th
e 

se
cr

et
ar

y’
s 

re
co

rd
s 

fo
u

n
d

 t
o

 b
e 

co
m

p
le

te
 a

n
d

 a
cc

u
ra

te
?

N
o

t 
A

p
p

lic
ab

le
2

5
.2

 I
f 

N
O

, 
p

le
as

e 
lis

t 
an

d
 e

xp
la

in
 a

n
y 

er
ro

rs
 o

r 
d

is
cr

ep
an

ci
es

.
-1

N
o

t 
A

p
p

lic
ab

le
2

5
.3

 F
ir

st
 b

oa
rd

 m
em

b
er

 c
o

m
p

le
ti

n
g

 t
h

e 
au

d
it

-1
N

o
t 

A
p

p
lic

ab
le

2
5

.4
 S

ec
o

n
d

 b
o

ar
d

 m
em

b
er

 c
o

m
p

le
ti

n
g

 t
h

e 
au

d
it

-1
N

o
t 

A
p

p
lic

ab
le

2
5

.5
 D

at
e 

th
e 

S
ec

re
ta

ry
's

 A
u

d
it

 w
as

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
-1

N
o

t 
A

p
p

lic
ab

le

D
at

a 
In

pu
t

ht
tp

s:/
/il

.c
ou

nt
in

go
pi

ni
on

s.c
om

/p
ire

po
rts

/p
ip

rin
t_

pd
f.p

hp
?p

i_
co

lle
ct

io
n_

id
=1

13
2&

vi
ew

_l
s_

id
...

24
 o

f 2
5

2/
1/

20
24

, 2
:2

3 
PM

47



IP
LA

R
 C

ER
TI

FI
C

A
TI

O
N

P
le

as
e 

h
av

e 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

 d
ir

ec
to

r,
 b

oa
rd

 p
re

si
d

en
t 

an
d

 b
oa

rd
 s

ec
re

ta
ry

 t
yp

e 
th

ei
r 

n
am

es
 i

n
 t

h
e 

b
ox

es
 p

ro
vi

d
ed

 t
o 

ce
rt

if
y 

th
at

 t
h

ey
 a

g
re

e 
w

it
h

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 s

ta
te

m
en

t:

T
h

is
 I

lli
n

oi
s 

P
u

b
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
 (

IP
LA

R
) 

is
 b

ei
n

g
 f

ile
d

 in
 a

cc
or

d
an

ce
 w

it
h

 7
5

 I
LC

S
 5

/4
-1

0
 (

m
u

n
ic

ip
al

 l
ib

ra
ri

es
) 

or
 7

5
 I

LC
S

 1
6

/
3

0
-6

5
(p

u
b

lic
 l

ib
ra

ry
 d

is
tr

ic
ts

).
 T

h
e 

u
n

d
er

si
g

n
ed

 a
u

th
o

ri
ze

d
 a

g
en

ts
 f

o
r 

th
is

 p
u

b
li

c 
lib

ra
ry

: 
(1

) 
ac

ce
p

t 
an

d
 a

ck
n

ow
le

d
g

e 
th

at
 t

h
e 

ap
p

en
d

ed
 I

P
LA

R
 is

es
se

n
ti

al
ly

 a
cc

u
ra

te
 a

n
d

 c
o

rr
ec

t;
 (

2
) 

tr
an

sm
it

 t
h

e 
ap

p
en

d
ed

 I
P

LA
R

 f
or

 r
ev

ie
w

 a
n

d
 a

n
y 

su
b

se
q

u
en

t 
re

so
lu

ti
o

n
; 

an
d

, 
(3

) 
ag

re
e 

th
at

 t
h

e
el

ec
tr

o
n

ic
 I

P
LA

R
 c

op
y 

su
b

m
it

te
d

 t
o 

th
e 

Il
li

n
o

is
 S

ta
te

 L
ib

ra
ry

 s
h

al
l 

se
rv

e 
as

 t
h

e 
o

ff
ic

ia
l f

ile
 c

o
p

y.

El
ec

tr
o

n
ic

 S
ig

n
at

u
re

D
at

e
Li

br
ar

y 
D

ire
ct

or
S

u
sa

n
 R

ey
n

d
er

s
0

2
/1

5
/

2
0

2
4

Pr
es

id
en

t
M

ar
ie

 B
as

s
0

2
/1

5
/

2
0

2
4

Se
cr

et
ar

y
S

yl
vi

a 
G

. 
Fu

lk
0

2
/1

5
/

2
0

2
4

IP
LA

R
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

EM
IN

D
E

R
S

Fo
llo

w
 t

h
es

e 
st

ep
s 

fo
r 

IP
LA

R
 s

u
b

m
is

si
on

:
1

. 
S

el
ec

t 
th

e 
"V

er
if

y"
 b

u
tt

o
n

 l
oc

at
ed

 a
t 

th
e 

to
p

 o
f 

th
e 

sc
re

en
.

2
. 

R
ev

ie
w

 t
h

e 
fo

rm
 a

n
d

 r
es

o
lv

e 
an

y 
re

q
u

ir
ed

 f
ie

ld
s 

or
 e

d
it

 c
h

ec
ks

 (
th

ey
 w

il
l b

e 
h

ig
h

lig
h

te
d

 i
n

 r
ed

).
 I

n
 t

h
e 

ca
se

 o
f 

ed
it

 c
h

ec
ks

, 
ex

p
la

in
p

ra
g

m
at

ic
al

ly
 w

h
y 

th
is

 y
ea

r'
s 

an
sw

er
 i

s 
eq

u
al

 t
o,

 l
es

s 
th

an
, 

or
 m

o
re

 t
h

an
 t

h
e 

p
re

vi
o

u
s 

ye
ar

's
 a

n
sw

er
.

3
. 

S
el

ec
t 

th
e 

"S
u

b
m

it
/

Lo
ck

" 
b

u
tt

o
n

 a
t 

th
e 

to
p

 o
f 

th
e 

p
ag

e.

N
O

TE
: 

A
ll 

re
q

u
ir

ed
 q

u
es

ti
o

n
s 

m
u

st
 b

e 
an

sw
er

ed
 a

n
d

 a
ll

 e
d

it
 c

h
ec

ks
 m

u
st

 c
on

ta
in

 n
ar

ra
ti

ve
 n

o
te

s 
in

 o
rd

er
 f

or
 t

h
e 

su
rv

ey
 t

o 
el

ec
tr

on
ic

al
ly

su
b

m
it

, 
o

th
er

w
is

e 
yo

u
 w

ill
 b

e 
ta

ke
n

 t
o

 a
 r

ev
ie

w
 s

cr
ee

n
 li

st
in

g
 t

h
e 

q
u

es
ti

on
s 

th
at

 r
eq

u
ir

e 
ad

d
it

io
n

al
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
. 

If
 y

ou
 h

av
e 

tr
o

u
b

le
 g

et
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
fo

rm
 t

o 
su

b
m

it
/l

oc
k,

 p
le

as
e 

co
n

ta
ct

 P
at

 B
u

rg
 (

2
1

7
-7

8
5

-1
1

6
8

, 
p

b
u

rg
@

il
so

s.
g

ov
).

, 
13

.3
1

 L
es

s 
th

an
 o

ne
 w

ee
k 

(b
ec

am
e 

va
ca

nt
 o

n 
12

/3
1/

20
23

) 
(0
-2
02
4-
01
-2
9)

, 
15

.3
9a

 W
e 

di
d 

pr
ov

id
e 

pr
og

ra
m

m
in

g 
fo

r 
ch

ild
re

n 
w

ith
 d

iff
er

in
g 

ab
ili

tie
s,

 li
ke

 t
he

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

ta
l P

la
yg

ro
up

, 
bu

t 
no

 p
ro

gr
am

m
in

g 
sp

ec
ifi

ca
lly

 w
as

 c
re

at
ed

 f
or

ch
ild

re
n 

on
 t

he
 a

ut
is

m
 s

pe
ct

ru
m

. 
(0
-2
02
4-
01
-2
9)

, 
16

.6
 T

he
 li

br
ar

y 
bo

ar
d 

di
d 

no
t 

ad
op

t 
a 

po
lic

y 
to

 w
ai

ve
 t

he
 n

on
-r

es
id

en
t 

fe
e 

fo
r 

pe
rs

on
s 

un
de

r 
th

e 
ag

e 
of

 1
8,

 h
ow

ev
er

 w
e 

do
 w

ai
ve

 t
he

 n
on

-r
es

id
en

t 
fe

e 
fo

r
pe

rs
on

s 
un

de
r 

18
 w

ho
 a

re
 e

lig
ib

le
 u

nd
er

 t
he

 C
ar

ds
 f

or
 K

id
s 

pr
og

ra
m

. 
(0
-2
02
4-
01
-2
9)

1 2 3

D
at

a 
In

pu
t

ht
tp

s:/
/il

.c
ou

nt
in

go
pi

ni
on

s.c
om

/p
ire

po
rts

/p
ip

rin
t_

pd
f.p

hp
?p

i_
co

lle
ct

io
n_

id
=1

13
2&

vi
ew

_l
s_

id
...

25
 o

f 2
5

2/
1/

20
24

, 2
:2

3 
PM

48



Project A Renovation Bids and Budget Page 1 of 1 

MEMO – BIDS APPROVAL 
Mount Prospect Public Library
To: Board of Trustees 

From:  Su Reynders, Executive Director 

Date: February 15, 2024 

Re: Project A Bids and Budget Approval 

Comments: John Shales from our construction management company, Shales McNutt 
Construction (SMC), will be in attendance to present the results from the public 
bid opening on January 30. 

We are delighted to report that the bids came in approximately $400,000 under 
the estimated budget. This means that the full project will be completed well 
under the pre-approved budget of $3,000,000 (barring any extreme unforeseen 
circumstances). 

We received 38 bids for the eight bid packages and had multiple bids in every 
area. Included in the packet is a Recommendation to Award bids from SMC that 
identifies the lowest responsible bidder for each bid. 

Also included in the packet is the updated project budget, which includes a not-
to-exceed cost for furniture. The final furniture costs will come in on Friday, 
February 16, 2024, and we are confident that they won’t go over our budget. 
 

“I move to approve the bids and budget as presented for the Project A 
renovation.” 
 
 

 

 

49



                 

February 5, 2024 

Su Reynders 
Executive Director 
Mount Prospect Public Library 
10 S Emerson Street 
Mount Prospect, IL 60056 

Re: Mount Prospect Public Library- 2024 Interior Renovation Work 

Subject: Recommendation to Award Bids 

Dear Su: 

Based on the bids received on January 30, 2024, we recommend awarding contracts to the following firms for the 
Mount Prospect Public Library 2024 Interior Renovation Work with the Acceptance of Alternate 3 which are listed 
below.  Alternate 1 and 2 are not accepted at this time. 

Bid Package Description, Firm, and No. of Bids Received Base Bid w/ Alt 3   
06A General Trades Work – Ostrander Construction (2 Bids) $280,769.00 
09A Drywall/Acoustical Ceilings Work – Ostrander Construction (3 bids) $148,900.00 
09B Painting Work – K and J Painting (6 bids) $29,780.00 
09C Flooring Work – Ostrander Construction (8 bids) $97,190.00 
21A Fire Protection Work – Valley Fire Protection (3 bids) $18,575.00 
22A Plumbing Work – Hartwig Mechanical (4 bids) $34,765.00 
23A  HVAC Work – Dekalb Mechanical (5 Bids) $75,000.00 
26A  Electrical Work – J Hamilton Electric (7 Bids) $255,090.00 
 TOTAL $940,069.00 

With respect to these bid packages, we have reviewed the bids with each firm and confirmed that they appear to 
understand the scope, schedule, and requirements of the work.  Each firm was pre-qualified for this work and has 
successfully completed similar work on other projects.  We recommend approval of their bids as the lowest 
responsible bids.   Bid tabulation sheets for each bid package from the January 30, 2024 bid opening with base bid 
amounts and alternate costs are attached.   

Please indicate the Library’s approval of the above by signing below and returning a copy to our office.  If you have 
any questions, please do not hesitate to call. 

Sincerely,     Approved: 
SMC CONSTRUCTION SERVICES  Mount Prospect Public Library 

      __________________________________ 
Jason Perkunas      
Project Manager      Date:            

Cc: Dan Porte, Product Architecture 
 Tiffany Nash, Product Architecture 
 Alex Krug, Product Architecture  

John Shales, SMC Construction Services 
Nicole Frohling, SMC Construction Services 

50



Mount Prospect Public Library
2024 Interior Renovation Work

 Budget with 01/30/24 Bid Results including Alternate #3
2/8/2024

v6
Trade Item Bid Results

BP-06A General Trades Work - Ostrander Construction 280,769$           
BP-09A Drywall and Accoustical Ceiling Work - Ostrander Construction 148,900$           
BP-09B Painting Work - K and J Painting 29,780$             
BP-09C Flooring Work - Ostrander Construction 97,190$             
BP-21A Fire Protection Work - Valley Fire Protection 18,575$             
BP-22A Plumbing Work -Hartwig Mechanical 34,765$             
BP-23A HVAC Work - Dekalb Mechanical 75,000$             
BP-26A Electrical Work - J Hamilton Electric Company 255,090$           

Sub-Total 940,069$           

A/V Allowance 30,000$             
Acoustic Panel Allowance 20,000$             
Signage Allowance 25,000$             
Asbestos Abatement -$                   
Construction Testing -$                   
Moving 20,000$             

Sub-Total 1,035,069$        

Construction Contingency 141,561$           
General Conditions 42,472$             
Supervision 127,752$           
O&P/Insurance (5.15%) 79,361$             

Sub-Total 1,426,215$        

Preconstruction 24,201$             
Design Fee 213,500$           
Furniture, Fixtures, Equipment Allowance 350,000$           
New Sorter and Self Checks 385,000$           
Sound Inc.  Access Control Work Cost 7,136$               
Sound Inc.  PA System Work (Allowance) 5,000$               
Conference Room AV 5,000$               
Washer/Dryer 2,000$               
Owner Insurance/Legal, Permits, Etc. 10,000$             

Project Total W/Hard Costs/Fees 2,428,052$        

51



Mount Prospect Public Library - 2023
Employee Engagement Survey 

Overview of Measurement Factors 

Measurement Factors 2023
Results

EAA National 
Norm*

Executive Leadership Effectiveness 
Employees evaluate executive leadership's reputation for 
integrity, fairness, openness and concern for employees.

4.23 3.69

Supervisory/Management Effectiveness
Employee perceptions of their supervisor's management skills 
and ability to provide guidance, direction, training and above all, 
leadership, are appraised here.

4.32 4.01

Communication
Employees freedom to express their ideas and the opportunity 
they have to receive timely information measure the effectiveness 
of top-down communication.

3.92 3.55

Compensation
The equity of pay, both internal and external to the organization, 
is covered in this category.

3.23 3.23

Benefits
Employees are asked about their satisfaction with employee 
benefits, and whether or not they perceive them to be competitive 
to benefit packages offered by other organizations.

3.87 3.64

Operational Effectiveness
Employees appraise the general efficiency of operations, 
customer service, and overall collaboration.

4.13 3.71

Organizational Practices
The reasonableness and the consistent enforcement of 
organizational policies are evaluated here.

4.23 3.88

Employee Development & Recognition
Employees assess their contentment in terms of training, growth 
and learning opportunities, and recognition.

3.77 3.54

Work Life Satisfaction
Employees are asked for their opinions on their work schedule, 
workload, and job satisfaction.

4.21 3.93

Employee Commitment
Employees are asked to assess their commitment to the 
organization, whether they would recommend the organization to 
others, and if they intend to stay in the organization.

4.22 3.99

Mean 4.09 3.77

*The national norm represents a statistical database comprised of 29,760 employees from 174 organizations. 

52



Mount Prospect Public Library 
Monthly Library Report for Board of Trustees 

Monthly Library Report  Page 1 of 9 

January 2024 
Fiction/AV/Teen 

1) Our first “Craft Supply Swap” was a roaring success, 
with high attendance (159) and an almost 
overwhelming amount of donated materials. We 
received many patron comments saying how much 
they appreciated the program, and many asked us to 
hold it again. 

2) Patrons were excited for the launch of 2024 Book 
Bingo, offering a yearlong challenge for adult and teen 
patrons to stretch into new categories of reading. 
Joining it this year is 2024 Movie Bingo, which aims to 
encourage use of the breadth of our collection.

3) OverDrive usage set another record this month, driven 
by active cost-per-circulation management and the 
addition of the new All Access Comics package. January 
2024 circulation represented a 47% increase over 
January 2023.  

Circulation 
1) 2024 got off to a strong start, with total circulation for 

the month at 94,131 – an 8% increase over January 
2023. The largest contributor to this was media 
downloads, which were at an all-time high in January of 
2024, totaling 18,526 checkouts.  

2) In January, a “holiday” collection was introduced to the 
Youth Department. In conjunction with Youth Services 
and Technical Services, picture books for the major 
holidays were pulled, and the call numbers updated to 
indicate they were in the “HOLIDAY” collection. This 
change is still brand new, but patrons have already 
provided positive feedback, remarking how much 
easier it is to find and browse holiday titles. 

South Branch & Community Engagement 
1) We had a very successful debut of our new program, 

“Build and Watch,” which is a mash-up of our popular 
LEGO-building and Family Movie Night programs. Participants watched The LEGO Movie 

53



Mount Prospect Public Library 
Monthly Library Report for Board of Trustees 

Monthly Library Report  Page 2 of 9 

while building their own LEGO creations, which we displayed in the South Branch space. 
This all-ages program will be held monthly.  

2) We met with Veronica Garay from the YWCA 
Strong Families Prevention Initiative, which 
provides one on one parenting support, child 
development information, social connections, and 
resources in times of need. We shared library 
resources that might be useful to her clients and 
discussed possible areas of collaboration and 
cross-promotion.  

3) We have been actively promoting the new free 
printing service and registering residents for 
library cards in order to take advantage of this 
new service. We issued 20 new cards this month; for 
comparison’s sake, we issued 7 new cards in January of 2023. 

Youth Services 
1) Over winter break, we had 300 people attend our first 

“Pokémon Party.” Kids completed challenges to win badges 
to become a Pokémon master.  

2) Our annual “Preschool and Child Care Information Night” was 
held in January. We saw an increase in attendance, both with 
vendor participation and patron attendance. We had 146 
people attend the event and received compliments from 
parents and caregivers happy that they could find 
information about local programs in Mount Prospect.  

3) After we held a Cardboard Construction weekend in 2023, we 
decided to expand it in 2024 and rebrand it as “Build and Play 
Together: Cardboard Construction.” 112 people 
over 5 days in January created cardboard 
projects in the program room, then the 
following week, we moved the completed 
projects out to the floor for the children to play 
with. Some popular items we had were a tunnel, 
toilet, and several robots.  

Research 
1) Desk staff have heard many positive comments 

from patrons regarding the new free printing 

54



Mount Prospect Public Library 
Monthly Library Report for Board of Trustees 

Monthly Library Report  Page 3 of 9 

credits loaded onto all MPPL cards. One patron was inspired to renew her card, as she had 
not used the library since before the pandemic.  

2) We presented a hands-on Adobe Creative Suite InDesign training this month entitled 
“Recipe Treasures: Making a Digital Cookbook.” The class was at capacity and patrons were 
excited to begin their projects.  

3) The program with the highest attendance was “Cutting the Cord: Getting the Most out of 
Streaming Services” (41 attendees). This virtual program had been scheduled four to six 
times per year since 2019 and attendance is always at least close to 30.  

Registration 
1) We created a weekly 

room report in our 
new event calendar, 
Communico, to show 
all approved room set-
ups for public and 
private usage. The 
filters show the date, 
space, and time in a 
quick snapshot, which 
helps staff find room 
information quicker.  

2) Registration began adding birthdates when entering or updating library cards in 
preparation for the upcoming migration to CCS. Some libraries use birthdates to separate 
youth and adult cards and associated services. 

3) Mary Siarkiewicz retired on January 11, after 20+ years of service. 

Human Resources  
1) Number of open positions: 3. Fiction/AV/Teen Assistant (PT), South Branch Patron Assistant 

(PT), Fiction Programming Librarian (FT) 
2) Number of vacant positions filled: 1. Registration Assistant (FT) 
3) Number of separations: 2 
4) Staff anniversaries:  

a. Elaine Ball, Acquisitions Assistant, 15 years 
b. Kathleen Szafarz, Cataloging Librarian, 15 years 
c. Rebecca Rutkowski, Collection Specialist Librarian, 5 years  

Building & Security  
1) After a brief polar vortex in mid-January the milder temperatures returned which allowed 

us to continue with the replacement of exterior concrete facia and brick work. That part of 
the project has now been completed and the only remaining work is the 

55



Mount Prospect Public Library 
Monthly Library Report for Board of Trustees 

Monthly Library Report  Page 4 of 9 

repair/replacement of the plaster ceiling in the garage which should be completed in 
February if the weather cooperates. 

2) The Main Library Interior Renovation project went out to 
public bid on January 9. A pre-bid meeting was held on 
January 17 for interested contractors to review bid 
documents and view the site. The bid opening was on 
January 30, and multiple bids were received for each bid 
category.  

3) A leak was found in the second floor ceiling from cracks in 
the cast iron drain line coming from the mechanical 
penthouse. This was caused by rust and corrosion 
forming inside of the pipe. Upon further investigation by 
our plumbing contractor, it was determined that the 
damaged pipe was rather extensive and over 50’ of the 4” 
cast iron pipe is needing replacement. This work will be 
completed in early February. 

Technical Services 
1) In January we completed reclassification work on the standalone paperback collection. This 

long gestating project reunited paperbacks with their hardcover counterparts in the 
Juvenile Fiction collection, a boon to browsers who will no longer need to check multiple 
collections to see if a desired title is available for checkout. 

2) Cold weather and the desire to stay indoors inspired this month’s Library of Things and 
Library of Things, Jr. extensions. Notable items for this month include expansion packs for 
the popular Settlers of Catan board game and a wide assortment of magnetic building sets 
for budding engineers.  

Marketing 
1) One of our top-performing social 

media posts was a partnership with 
the Village. We met up with Hoover 
the Therapy Dog to tour Village Hall 
with one of our Library of Things 
items, a Go-Pro pet harness! Other 
high-performing posts in January 
included Free Printing & Copying, 
our 2023 Staff Picks slideshow, and 
the still popular unboxing videos of 
our newest titles. 

56



Mount Prospect Public Library 
Monthly Library Report for Board of Trustees 

Monthly Library Report  Page 5 of 9 

2) Marketing staff played a role in launching several year-round activities including “Book 
Bingo,” “Movie Bingo,” and “Raise a Reader.” 

3) Mary Kay Walsdorf retired on January 31, after 40+ years of service. 

Information Technology 
1) The $20 resident credit for printing was configured and had a soft rollout in late December 

and officially went live starting on January 2, 2024. 
2) A new staff IT Help Desk was implemented. The new system is integrated with Office 365 so 

tickets can be created and monitored in Teams and has a single-sign-on feature.  
3) We enabled the ability for staff to add preferred pronouns to their Office 365 profile.  

Friends of the Mount Prospect Public Library 
1) The January 20-21 Quarterly Book 

Sale brought in over $12,000 and 
offered a new “Goldmine” section, 
highlighting higher value items.  

2) The Friends are looking forward to 
two upcoming sponsored library 
events: FanFest and the return of the 
LEGO Train. Both events are being 
promoted on the lower-level monitor 
with the new “Fun with the Friends” 
tagline. 

a. FanFest: Saturday, February 24, 11:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m. 
b. LEGO Train: Saturday, March 9 and Sunday, March 10  

Mount Prospect Public Library Foundation 
1) The Fundraising Committee is planning the Mini Golf Fundraiser for Saturday, March 16, 

2024. Many sponsors from previous years have committed to participate again.  

57



Mount Prospect Public Library 
Monthly Library Report for Board of Trustees 

Monthly Library Report  Page 6 of 9 

 

26,414

8,726

18,016 19,410 19,533 

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

AV Circulation YTD

85,720 

50,666 

78,657 
88,357 

96,977 

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Overall Circulation YTD

024

6,762 

11,459 11,644 
12,975 

18,526 

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

eMedia Circulation YTD

0

1,880

607
1,733

2,880 

4,423 

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Other Circulation YTD

58



Mount Prospect Public Library 
Monthly Library Report for Board of Trustees 

Monthly Library Report  Page 7 of 9 

 

11,371 

3,131 

7,159 

9,214 9,489 

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Questions Answered YTD

28,000 

4,826 
16,081 

23,446 24,855 

3,200 

863 

1,513 1,540 

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

2024 Door Count - YTD
Main South Branch

Self 
Check 
Out
59%

Staff 
Assisted 

Check Out
41%

Check Out Method 

59



Mount Prospect Public Library 
Monthly Library Report for Board of Trustees 

Monthly Library Report  Page 8 of 9 

 

1,085 

-

686 

947 933 

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Study Room Usage YTD

4,808 

85 
1,443 

2,158 2,371 

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Public Computer Hours Usage YTD 

4,291 

1,069 

3,696

5,135 4,816 

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Wireless Unique Users YTD

60



Mount Prospect Public Library 
Monthly Library Report for Board of Trustees 

Monthly Library Report  Page 9 of 9 

  

  

2,715 

1,803 

1,180 

1,792 

4,144 

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Program Attendance YTD

115 

72 

47 

75 

129 

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Number of Programs YTD

9 

- 1 

10 

15 

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Meeting Room Usage by Public YTD

61



Mount Prospect Public Library 
Board of Trustees 

CCS and Renova on Monthly Update 
 

CCS and Renova on Monthly Update  Page 1 of 2 

CCS and Renova on Monthly Update 
February 15, 2024 

CCS Migra on 
CCS progress since last month: 

1. CCS Management Team Orienta on was held on February 1 
2. Verified and submi ed staff informa on for CCS mailing lists, help desk, and department contacts 
3. Assigned staff began a ending CCS Technical Group mee ngs 
4. A ended CCS Profiling Consulta on on February 8 to officially begin the Profiling project phase 
5. Created internal Intranet page for staff migra on updates 

CCS plans for next month: 
1. Verify staff L2 directory informa on to be used for CCS member website logins 
2. Complete profiling worksheet, submi ng se ngs and policies (loan periods, shelf loca ons, patron 

check out and hold limits, etc.) to CCS 
3. Begin system administra on build; CCS creates the library and branches in Polaris and populates policy 

tables and se ngs based on profiling 

CCS meline 
1. November 1, 2023 – January 15, 2024 – Onboarding   
2. February/March 2024 – Profiling, System Administra on Build   
3. March 25, 2024 – March 29, 2024 – Data Extract   
4. April/May 2024 – Mapping   
5. May 2024 – Test Data Load   
6. June – September 25, 2024 – Staff Training, Data Tes ng, and Configura on    
7. September 26, 2024 – Data Extract   
8. September 27, 2024 – September 30, 2024 – Libraries Offline   
9. October 1, 2024 – Go Live   

  

62



Mount Prospect Public Library 
Board of Trustees 

CCS and Renova on Monthly Update 
 

CCS and Renova on Monthly Update  Page 2 of 2 

Renova on 
Renova on progress since last month: 

1. Conduct public bid opening at 1:00 p.m. on Tuesday, January 30 
2. Review bids, verify contractors, create bid approval recommenda on 
3. Approve bids and budget at the February 15 board mee ng 
4. Finalized temporary sea ng plans and moving meline for the 50+ staff who will be displaced during 

construc on 
5. Posted selected available furniture/fixtures for sale/dona on on RAILS list 
6. Included selected available furniture in Friends book sale 

Renova on plans for next month: 
1. SMC issue No ce to Proceed to approved trade contractors 
2. Trade contractors procure submi als (samples of items like finishes, hardware, door frames, etc.) 
3. Begin moving staff into temporary loca ons 

Renova on meline: 
1. October 2023 – Complete design phase 
2. November 2023 – Library review/approve budget 
3. December 2023 – Prepare bid documents 
4. January 2024 – Go out to bid 
5. February 15, 2024 – Board approve bids 
6. March/April 2024 – Planning, procurement, and prepara on 
7. May 2024 – Start construc on 
8. July 2024 - Substan al comple on 
9. August 2024 – Final comple on 
10. September 2024 – Install and configure sorter 
11. October 2024 – Go live with CCS 

 
Public Communica on 

1. The March/April newsle er will be the first with a men on of the upcoming projects, and from now un l 
the end of the year there will be an update in every issue. 

2. A public webpage will be launched the week of 2/12 and will serve as the permanent loca on for the 
public to find informa on about the projects. 

63


